Labor History

Catalog of Microform

(Research Collections, Serials, and Dissertations)



www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793



Table of Contents

About This Catalog	2
The Advantages of Microform	3
Research Collections	4
African Labor History	5
Asian Labor History	6
British Labor History	8
Canadian Labor History	20
Caribbean Labor History	22
French Labor History	24
Globalization and Comparative Labor Movements	25
Labor and Community	28
Labor and Politics	29
Slavic and Baltic Labor History	40
U.S. Labor History	45
Women and Work	60
International Related Serials	69
UMI Dissertation Publishing	91
Index of Research Collections	95

About This Catalog

The Labor History Catalog of ProQuest microform contains approximately 150 research collections and over 400 serials. Inside you will find titles related to US Labor History, European Labor History, women and work, globalization and politics. This catalog also contains information on obtaining Dissertations on Labor History.

This catalog would be of particular interest to researchers in the fields of Labor Studies, Business, Sociology and History (includes British, US, Canadian, etc.)

Two pivotal collections from the catalog are, *Conditions of the French Working Class Volumes I & II* and *American Labor Unions, 1836-1989*. These collections embrace every aspect of labor history, such as child labor, unions and labor strikes. For those of you looking to enhance your serials on microform, *Yorkshire Factory Times* from England would make an excellent addition to any library. This paper carried labor and trade union news especially in the woolen trade.

This preface provides a glimpse into the contents of the Labor History Catalog of ProQuest microform. Feel free to browse through our titles, or if you are looking for a particular research collection, please consult the index in the back. If you have any questions regarding any of our titles, please contact your ProQuest representative at umisalesinfo@proquest.com, 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793.

If you would like additional copies of this or any of our ProQuest Microform Catalogs, you may either make photocopies of the catalogs or contact your ProQuest representative to have printed copies mailed directly to you.

The Advantages of Microform

Despite the continually developing array of digital technologies—and sometimes because of it—information professionals at libraries and universities worldwide still rely on microform. They know it is an archival medium that will meet the needs of researchers for years to come. Microform provides many advantages including:

- New Viewer/Scanners Images can now be easily sent to remote locations using
 microform viewer/scanners, which link to your computer workstations, letting you view
 and print articles or digitize and transmit them electronically (within Fair Use
 guidelines). This approach combines the unparalleled preservation and storage benefits
 of microform with the speed and ease of electronic access.
- Special Collections Microform is the answer if you need hard-to-find or specialty resources. Many older newspapers and periodicals are available only in microform, and it gives your users access to complete page images from historical titles—often from the first issue forward.
- Space Savings Microform lets you store an extensive collection of complete article
 images in a small amount of space. Microform takes up less than one-tenth the area of
 bound copies of newspapers and periodicals.
- **Ownership** There is no upkeep or access fees. It uses stable, proven technology you already have, with no need for new workstations or continual software upgrades.
- **Clarity and Accuracy** Microform is the answer if you need cover-to-cover clarity and accuracy. Full-image articles are essential to getting the full story.
- Complete Collection Microform usually is the best solution if you need a complete
 collection fast. Maybe you're seeking accreditation or even rebuilding after a disaster. An
 extensive, customized collection of retrospective and current microform titles will meet
 the needs of your researchers quickly and efficiently.
- Support for Specialized Studies A compact collection in microform will meet specialized research needs and still leave plenty of resources for the rest of your population. Many libraries also use microform as an added point of access for content that is most in demand.
- Durability archived properly, it can last for generations, and there is no degradation of images.
- **ProQuest Quality** ProQuest's microform images are taken directly from the original printed pages, so you always get the clarity of first-generation copies.

ProQuest Microform is the answer because we've been producing it since 1938. We not only exceed industry standards, we set them. Our microform products include thousands of newspapers and periodicals, and hundreds of research collections, many of which are not available from any other source.

Research Collections

(Organized Alphabetically by Subject)



African Labor History

Africa. Institute of Commonwealth Studies, Political Party, Trade Union and Pressure Group materials, Phase I: Africa*

Over a period of years, the Institute of Commonwealth Studies Library has assiduously maintained and added to its collection of 20th century political ephemera emanating from most of the countries of the British Commonwealth. The various tracts, pamphlets, posters, memoranda and other documents in the archive are issued by active political groups of all persuasions. Material ranges from printed to typescript items, from press cuttings to cyclostyled sheets. *London, England*

429 fiche

Part 1: South Africa*

The material included in this section are those issued by:

- 33 political parties; 100 fiche
- 34 trade unions; 40 fiche
- 95 pressure groups; 49 fiche

All in South Africa. They have been filmed, within each of these categories, by specific organization in order of library acquisition.

Printed Guide included

London, England

189 fiche

Part 2: Central Africa*

The material included in this section has again been grouped into political parties, trade unions and pressure groups and filmed by country. The countries covered are:

- Angola; 7 fiche
- Botswana; 7 fiche
- Lesotho; 3 fiche
- Malawi; 7 fiche
- Mozambique; 4 fiche
- Rhodesia & Nyasaland; 4 fiche
- South West Africa; 11 fiche
- Swaziland; 2 fiche
- Zambia; 18 fiche
- Zimbabwe; 48 fiche

Printed Guide included

London, England

111 fiche

Part 3: East Africa*

Material in this section has been filmed as for Central Africa above. The countries covered are:

- Kenya; 21 fiche
- Mauritius; 4 fiche
- · Seychelles; 5 fiche
- Tanzania; 15 fiche
- Uganda; 10 fiche
- Zanzibar; 14 fiche

Printed Guide included

London, England

69 fiche

Part 4: West Africa*

Material in this section has been filmed as for Central Africa above. The countries covered are:

- Gambia; 2 fiche
- Ghana; 19 fiche
- Nigeria; 35 fiche
- St. Helena; 1 fiche
- Sierra Leone; 3 fiche

Printed Guide included London, England

Anthropological Material Related to African Studies*

Please inquire about additional subsets; From the University of Zambia and the Royal Commonwealth Society Library Zambia

62 fiche

A Social Survey of the African Population, M. Mcculloch*

Institute for Social Research, University of Zambia (formerly Rhodes Livingstone Institute) Paper No. 26.

Zambia

3 fiche

Sociological Survey of an Urban Native Slum Yard, E. Hellman Rooiyard*

Institute for Social Research, University of Zambia (formerly Rhodes Livingstone Institute) Paper No. 12

13.

Zambia; In English

5 fiche

Report on the East African Protectorate Labour Commission*

1912 - 1913

Introduction by Professor Ehrlich, University of Belfast and A. Clayton

1 reel 35mm

Asian Labor History

Labor Issues in Indonesia: Press Clippings and Other Documentation from the INDOC Archives*

1979 - 1995

INDOC was set up in 1979 as a nonprofit foundation to gather and disseminate contemporary information on issues of social development and human rights in Indonesia. Labor was one of the subjects on which INDOC regularly collected information—particularly in areas such as labor policy and employment, wages, working and living conditions, collective labor agreements, employers' organizations, labor disputes, strikes, women and migrant workers and child labor. This collection consists of INDOC's labor clippings file, arranged in chronological order, with further divisions by subthemes.

Includes English guide

Indonesia

494 fiche

Pamphlets Relating to Chinese Labour in Transvall Mines*

1904 - 1907

The recruiting of indentured labour in China to work the Transvaal mines occasioned a major political fight over imperial policy and the government was brought down over its support for the mine owners. In addition to numerous journal articles and a small number of pamphlets airing the question of labour for the mines from every point of view, this publication also contains one reel of U.K. Government Command Papers relating to the issue. Includes printed Guide; From the John Burns Library, Trades Union Congress and the Royal Commonwealth Society Library; Introduction by Baruch Hirson

China

Tsiang Diaries

1944 - 1965

Dr. Tingfu Fuller Tsiang (1895-1965), a scholar, educator and diplomat, started his political career as the Chinese ambassador to the Soviet Union in 1936. After February 1938 he served as director of the political department of the Executive Yuan. Tsiang was named China's permanent representative to the United Nations in 1947 and was ambassador to the United States from 1961 to 1965. He is perhaps best known for his appointment to the United Nations. While serving in this capacity, Tsiang campaigned for the right of the Chiang Kai'shek government, which governed only Taiwan and other islands off the coast of the mainland, to represent China at the United Nations. Dr. Tsiang wrote in a letter to The New York Times, "The Communist regime is un-Chinese in origin and un-Chinese in character and purpose. Morally, it cannot represent the Chinese people."

Although his position became increasingly difficult after the Central People's Government of the People's Republic of China was established in 1949, Tsiang remained a well-respected figure throughout his diplomatic career. In addition to his unflagging support of Nationalist China, Tsiang advocated international recognition and autonomy for the peoples of Indonesia, Palestine, Czechoslovakia, Ceylon and others. He once said that "all people must make up their minds to respect the ideology of others...it is impossible to maintain that the world must accept one system." The collection contains the personal reflections of this political figure for the years encompassing his most active diplomatic work. The diaries are written in English and contain one-page entries for each day. The collection was filmed from volumes housed at Harvard University. China; In English

British Labor History

19th Century Political Pamphlets*

1800 - 1899

- The Cracker
- The Cab
- Commonsense
- The Herald of the Rights of Industry
- The Working Man's Friend
- Political Magazine

From the Tolson Memorial Museum, Huddersfield Huddersfield, England; In English

1 reel 35mm

19th Century Political Tracts and Pamphlets*

1800 - 1899

- The People's Charter
- Chartism
- Address from the Working Men's Association
- Universal Suffrage
- Reconciliation between the Middle and Working Class
- Anti-Revolutionary Tracts

From Nuffield College Library, Oxford Oxford, England; In English

1 reel 35mm

Aldred, Guy. The Works of Guy Aldred*

1886 - 1963

Includes a biography *The Red Evangel* and an aid to the study of Aldred's thought *The Essential Aldred*, by John Taylor Caldwell. The Aldred Papers are an invaluable source for material in social and political history. His numerous pamphlets and fugitive writings are backed by his journals:

- The Herald of Revolt (1910-1914) covers the years leading up to the First World War
- The Spru (1914-1930) covers the war years
- *The Commune* (1923-1929) and *The Council* (1931-1933) reveal the conflict between the Council and the Party concepts of the organization
- The Word (1938-1968) covers the Second World War and beyond

Guy Aldred's autobiography *No Traitor Gait!* was unfinished when he died and although it deals only with the early years of his life (1902-1910), it is almost half a million words in length. *London, England; In English*

Annual Reports of the Trades Union Congress*

1869 - 2000

England; In English

54 reels 35mm

BBC and the Reporting of the General Strike*

1926

The BBC was still in its infancy when the General Strike stagnated the nation for 9 days in 1926, with BBC Radio being the primary source of information available to an isolated public. This collection reproduces the entire BBC Radio broadcast transcripts, numerous drafts and news sources from the Govt and listeners during the General Strike period. A unique and defining collection of material that emphasizes the importance of the BBC's role to the nation during turbulent times.

England; In English
4 reels 35mm

BBC Annual Reports, Handbook and Accounts*

1927 - 2002

From the BBC Written Archives Centre, London. Editor: Hugh Chignell, Bournemouth University. A detailed compilation of official records that self examine the function of public service broadcasting in the UK. The various books produce a comprehensive review of the previous years' broadcasting programs, with detailed schedules, audience research, performance and objective tables plus commentaries and editorials and financial summaries. As the BBC is so ingrained in to the fabric of UK society, this publication also highlights the ideological stream of the UK public.

Printed Guide included London, England; In English

20 reels 35mm

Bradlaugh, Charles. The Charles Bradlaugh Pamphlets*

1850 - 1885

Charles Bradlaugh's own collection of pamphlets includes many materials in the fields of Politics, Religion, Education, Foreign Affairs, Cultural and Literary matters, Economics etc. However, the main body of the pamphlets concern the advancement of radical and Freethought causes and all the leading questions, particularly in the period 1875-1885, are covered.

London, England; In English

5 reels 16mm

Bradlaugh, Charles. The Papers of Charles Bradlaugh*

1833 - 1891

The papers of Charles Bradlaugh, one of the most influential working-class leaders of Victorian Britain, address a wide range of important social issues of his day including parliamentary reform, republicanism, land reform, birth control, Indian independence and native rights in Burma, Ireland and England.

1 Color reel; From the National Secular Society, London; Introduction by Edward Royle England; In English

British Labour History Ephemera*

1880 - 1926

London, England; In English

68 reels 35mm

British Labour History Ephemera 1880-1900*

A carefully compiled collection of pamphlets, journals, monographs, cartoons etc. which provides valuable source material for students and researchers into all aspects of the development of Socialism in the late 19th century. A great many rare and unusual items by all the major figures of the time. *London, England; In English*

46 reels 35mm

British Labour History Ephemera 1900-1926*

Another outstanding collection of over 1,100 items relating to British Labour History. Research in to the nature of mass social movements can be impeded by difficulty in obtaining scattered and incomplete material. This microfilm conveniently brings together much of this type of document. *London, England; In English*

22 reels 35mm

British Trade Union History Collection*

The roots of Trade Unionism are buried deep in the 18th century, if not earlier. This collection, of some 330 titles, contains all the main aspects of the history and development of the Unions and gives access to the wealth of social and political history contained in the story of these organizations. It deals extensively with the development of the Labour Party and indeed the creation of a modern industrial including R.P. Arnot, Ben Tillet the Webbs etc. *London. England: In English*

50 reels 16mm

Communist Party of Great Britain Complete Archives*

1916 - 1992

London, England; In English

156 reels 35mm

Series One: Journals, 1921-1992*

- Imprecor, 1921-37
- World News & Views, 1938-62
- Comment, 1963-82
- Focus, 1982-92

57 reels 35mm

Series Two: Newspapers, 1916-1929*

- The Call, 1916-20
- *The Communist*, 1920-23
- The Workers' Weekly, 1923-27
- Workers' Life, 1927-29

9 reels 35mm

Series Three: Theoretical Journals, 1921-1992*

- $\bullet \quad \textit{The Communist Review, } 1921\text{-}35$
- The Communist, 1927-28
- Discussion, 1936-38
- Modern Quarterly, 1938-53
- Marxist Quarterly, 1854-57
- Marxism Today, 1957-92

40 reels 35mm

Series Four: Pamphlets. 1920-1992*

London, England; In English

Current Left and Labour Press*

1978 - 1981

A register containing in excess of 4,000 titles of periodicals held in the libraries and archives of 32 member institutions of the International Association of Labour History Institutions. There is a complete Index to the bibliography.

England; In English

8 fiche

Cymru, Plaid. Archives of Plaid Cymru*

1926 - 1993

In the last fifty years the activities of Plaid Cymru have become an increasingly important feature of the British political scene. Its complete Archives are therefore of considerable interest as a body of source material for research. The Archives consist of the following:

- Pamphlets, leaflets, etc. published since 1926
- Complete runs of both party newspapers "Y Ddraid Goch" and "Welsh Nation"
- Books published by and on behalf of Plaid Cymru
- Programs and minutes of Party Conference
- Minutes of the meetings of the National Council of Plaid Cymru
- Internal memoranda and publications of the Plaid Cymru Research Group

London, England; In English

39 reels 35mm

Edinburgh Directories*

1773 - 1975

Complete collection of Directories relating to Edinburgh charting the commercial development of the Scottish Capital. Includes full listings of streets, maps, commercial and trade directories. The Edinburgh Directories are a unique and reliable collection of street, commercial, trades, law, court, parliamentary and postal directories relating to the city of Edinburgh, which provide an excellent opportunity to discover and research the social and economical development of Scotland from the 18th century onwards. The Directories are recognized as being of great importance in establishing and understanding commerce and trading patterns between Scotland and its neighboring countries during the previous centuries. They also provide a wealth of detailed information regarding residential names, occupations and addresses and are therefore an ideal source for genealogical study. The Directories include maps of the historical city which indicate trade and residential origins and development.

Printed Guide included; From the Edinburgh Central Library

Edinburgh, Scotland; In English

146 reels 35mm

Fabian. One Hundred Years of Fabian Publishing*

1883 - 1987

The Fabian Society has, since its beginning, exerted worldwide social and political influence through its literature. This comprehensive bibliography covers over 400 titles and 2,000 authors. It lists every book, pamphlet and periodical published by the Society and its sub-groups from 1883 to 1987. The text is divided into three sections, each listed alphabetically: Authors, Titles of Books and an Index of Articles.

16 printed; Remainder on 11 microfiche; Full Cumulative Index Under Authors and Titles London, England

27 Various

Fabian Society Research Pamphlets*

1931 - 1981

9 Reels and 17 Fiche; No. 1-347 London, England; In English

26 Various

Fabian Society Tracts*

1884 - 1980

9 Reels and 11 Fiche; No. 1-472 London, England; In English **20 Various**

The Hickleton Papers*

1800 - 1885

From the Archives of the Earl of Halifax, Garrowby. These consist of the political and official papers of Sir Charles Wood, 1st Viscount Halifax, whose political career was both long and significant. He entered Parliament in 1826 and in 1832 was appointed Private Secretary to the Treasury in the administration of the second Earl Grey, an appointment that enabled him to develop the political acumen which was to become apparent in his later handling of Indian affairs. The political papers illustrate his instinctive understanding of the structure of political power and his acute awareness of political situations both at home and in the rest of the world. *Garrowby, England; In English*

36 reels 35mm

Historic Labour Newspapers from the British Library*

1960 - 1982

England; In English

Please inquire for additional information

Holyoake Papers*

1835 - 1906

This collection of general correspondence of the liberal radical George Jacob Holyoake (1817-1906) contains an introduction by Dr. E. Royle.

From the Co-operative Union Library, Manchester; Includes index Manchester, England; In English

19 reels 35mm

Holyoake Papers*

1831 - 1905

These papers include manuscript diaries, lecture notes and miscellaneous newspaper cuttings relating to George Jacob Holyoake.

From the Bishopsgate Institute, London London, England; In English

Holyoake, G.J. Selected Pamphlets of G.J. Holyoake*

1841 - 1904

Holyoake was an advocate of Owenism, co-operation, popular education, freethought and liberal radicalism. Reflecting these interests, the collection is arranged by subject, with a detailed contents list and descriptive notes. From the Bishopsgate Institute, London and Co-operative Union Library, Manchester; Includes guide England; In English

4 reels 35mm

Howell, George. The Selected Papers of George Howell*

1833 - 1910

Howell's involvement in political and trade union matters is well reflected in the material comprising this collection. Included are the Minutes of the First International Workingmen's Association Conference in Paris, 1866-69 (council Member of Association, 1865); Reform League Papers, 1873-75 (Secretary of League, 1861-62); Plimsoll Papers, 1873-75 (Secretary of Plimsoll and Seaman's Fund Committee, 1873); together with Howell's autobiography in 6 volumes, his diaries, 1864-1903, letter books and indexed correspondence, 1865-1903, etc.

From the Bishopsgate Institute, London; Introductory notes by Royden Harrison, University of Sheffield London, England; In English

25 reels 35mm

Journals of the Labour Movement in Trade & Industry: 20th Century* 1902 - 1963

- The Industrialist, 1908-10
- *The Socialist*, 1902-24
- Siemens Shop Stewards' Committee Journal, 1933-38
- Aircraft Shop Stewards National Council Journal (The New Propeller/Metal Worker), 1935-1963

London, England

12 reels 35mm

Labour and Trade Unionism: Royal Commission and Select Committee Reports*

1824 - 1906

England; In English

24 reels 35mm

Part 1: Selected Reports, 1824-1906*

Includes reports of the Royal Commission on the Organization of Rules and Trades Unions. ${\it England; In English}$

7 reels 35mm

Part 2, 1892-1894*

Consists of the Reports of the Royal Commission on Labour Numbers 1-5, 1892-1894 England; In English

Livery Company Archives*

1428 - 1971

The Tacklehouse and Ticket Porters and the Comb-Makers minute books, accounts and other records, 1566-1895, is a collection shedding particular light on The Fellowship Porters, an organization with roots in the 13th century that retained sole rights to the handling of measurable commodities until the mid-19th century. Like most of the City Livery Companies, the origins of the Pewterers Company lie in the Middle Ages. During the 15th century, craftsmen began to exercise more control over their own trades. The Crown granted charters allowing craftsmen to form guilds that exercised extensive jurisdiction over all aspects of the trade. The Pewterers were granted a charter by Edward IV in 1474 and their records, extant from 1451, continue unbroken, embracing later charters, company ordinances, bylaws and records of members.

358 reels 35mm

 The Fellowship Porters, The Tacklehouse and Ticket Porters and the Comb-Makers, 1566-1895*

England; In English

13 reels 35mm

 The Records of the Worshipful Company of Pewterers, 1415-1934*

England; In English

35 reels 35mm

The Shipwrights Company, 1428-1930*

Collection of constitutional records, minutes and accounts, 1428-1930, contains substantial papers on the financial, legislative and membership affairs of the Company. Also included are many interesting historical manuscripts, including papers relating to disputes with non-London shipwrights, ship models, naval architecture classes and the Educational Trust Fund. *England; In English*

8 reels 35mm

The Worshipful Society of Apothecaries, 1606-1954*

A particularly engrossing record of the development of medicine and related fields over the course of 300 years, including many attendant controversies and legal battles.

England; In English

70 reels 35mm

The Watermen and Lightermen's Company, 1688-1971*

Minutes, accounts and other records, 1688-1971, are a substantial collection of Company archives spanning nearly 300 years from the first lists of Apprentice Bindings in 1688 to the Licenses to Men Ending Contracts in 1971. There are extensive standard records such as Cash Books, Court Minutes, Accounts and Call Books, as well as Freedom Admissions, Complaint Book and Black Book, Registers of Ferries and Steamboats, Rule and By-Laws, Polling Papers and almshouse and asylum ledgers

England; In English
84 reels 35mm

The Worshipful Company of Barbers, 1604-1890*

Collection includes archives dating from 1604-1890 now held at the Barber-Surgeons' Hall in London. Records relate to external regulation, government of the Company, membership, finances, professional activities and charities, property and estates. Please inquire for full information.

All reels black & white except one reel in color England; In English

44 reels 35mm

The Worshipful Company of Haberdashers, 1583-1970*

Provide a fascinating social record of the Stuart period onwards. From the Plantation of Ulster, through the reigns of James I and Charles I and the Commonwealth period when the Government borrowed £60,000 from the Company, the Haberdashers were always at the hub of City activity.

England; In English

85 reels 35mm

The Worshipful Company of Musicians, 1712-1897*

Minutes, accounts and other records, 1712-1897, form a small but interesting record of the professional and social status of musicians over a period of almost three centuries. The early records include chronological and alphabetical lists of freemen of the Company complete with addresses and occupations.

England; In English
4 reels 35mm

The Worshipful Company of Weavers, 1681-1844*

Records the activities of the weavers, described as the oldest chartered craft in the City (their charter having started in 1155.) At one time the Company had complete control of the weavers of London, Westminster and Southwark. The Company also provided charitable funds for design and technology advancements in the textile industry.

England; In English

London Corresponding Society Papers*

1792

Established in 1792, the London Corresponding Society was the most important of the many reform societies inspired by the French Revolution. Since nationwide political organization was illegal, the Society corresponded with other Reform organizations in London and the provinces. The film contains, among other things, the original letterbooks of the Society with an introduction by Francis Place, the Minute Books and a collection of correspondence. *London, England; In English*

3 reels 35mm

The London Trades Council Minutes and Reports*

1860 - 1953

For over 90 years the London Trades Council was in the forefront on the struggle to improve working conditions. Its Minutes and Annual Reports are a vivid, continuous and detailed record of the progress from disorganized groups of disaffected workers to a fully organized labour movement. During the ninety-three years of its existence the L.T.C. played a formidable part in the advance of socialism and organized labour in every sphere. *London, England; In English*

11 reels 35mm

Modern Records Centre, University of Warwick: Annual Reports, Bulletins & Occasional Papers*

1973 - 1995

The Modern Records Centre was established in Warwick University Library in 1973 with the purpose of searching out, collecting and making available for research purposes and for posterity primary sources for British political, social and economic history, with particular reference to labour history and industrial relations. Over the years, the Modern Records Centre has saved many significant records from destruction, listing the details of such material in its various publications. *England*

7 fiche

Pamphlets Relating to Scottish Nationalism*

1844 - 1973

The pamphlets cover historical, legal, economic, financial and other aspects of this central theme. Many were written by leading figures in Scottish political and literary circles, representing important Nationalist bodies. *Scotland; In English*

147 fiche

Papers Relating to the Rochdale Equitable Pioneers*

1844 - 1901

Rochdale, England; In English

Periodicals Connected with Owenite Socialism and its Successors in Secularist, Freethought and Allied Movements*

1834 - 1916

Introduction by Edward Royle, University of York. Periodicals are filmed in chronological sequence as shown. Sources used in compiling the collection are acknowledged and noted on the reels. The complete collection is supplied with a printed Guide. Filmed as part of the collection Religion, Radicalism and Freethought in Victorian & Edwardian Britain.

England; In English

110 reels 35mm

- Ethical World Series, 1898-1916*
 - Democracy, 1901
 - Ethics, 1901-1906
 - Ethical Review, 1906
 - Ethical World (New Series), 1907-1916

Edited by Stanton Coit and others; Published by Charles Albert Watts, son of Secularist leader Charles Watts and publisher for the Rationalist Press Association England; In English

7 reels 35mm

Progress, 1883-1887* London, England; In English

2 reels 35mm

 Free Review Series, 1893/4-1900* England; In English 6 reels 35mm

Freethinker, 1881-1915*

Edited by George William Foote Brighton, England; In English

33 reels 35mm

 Herald of the Rights of Industry, 1834/Bronterre's National Reformer, 1837/Herald of the Future, 1839-1840/Oracle of Reason, 1841-1843

Manchester, England; In English

5 reels 35mm

 Secular Chronicle, 1872-1879* England; In English

2 reels 35mm

• Investigator, 1843/Movement, 1843-1845/Circular of the Anti-Persecution Union, 1845*

England; In English

1 reel 35mm

 Republican Chronicle Series, 1875, 1880-1889, 1897-1898^{*}

Wakefield, England; In English

1 reel 35mm

New Moral World, 1834-1845*

London, England; In English

5 reels 35mm

• Agnostic Journal (and Secular Review), 1889-1907*

London, England; In English

18 reels 35mm

• New Moral World, 1845/Moral World, 1845/Herald of Progress, 1845-1846/Cause of the People, 1848/Lancashire Beacon, 1849-1850/Yorkshire Tribune, 1855-1856

London, England; In English

1 reel 35mm

• Radical Leader, 1888/Pioneer, 1903-1904/Truthseeker, 1894-1915 (irregular), together with Secularist incorporating Truthseeker, 1902/Jerusalem Star, 1895-1896/Secular Work, 1896-1897/Adult, 1897-1899^{*}

Wakefield, England; In English 2 reels 35mm

Reasoner Series, 1846-1872*

- Councellor, 1861
- Secular World, 1862-1864 Edited y G.J. Holyoake

London, England; In English

9 reels 35mm

Reformer, 1897-1904*

Edited by Charles Bradlaugh's daughter, Mrs. Hypatia Bradlaugh Bonner. An attempt to fill the gap left by her father's National Reformer. England; In English

7 reels 35mm

• Secularist, 1876-1877/Secular Review, 1876-1877/Secular Review and Secularist, 1877-1878/Secular Review, 1878-1888*

England; In English

Place, Francis: The Papers of Francis Place*

1830 - 1832

These papers largely relate to the Reform Crisis of 1830-1832.

British Library Add. Mss. 27789-97 and Sets 63 and 17; Introduction by Lorwerth J. Prothero, University of Manchester England

11 reels 35mm

Powderly, Terence. The Terence Vincent Powderly Papers, 1864-1937; The John William Hayes Papers, 1880-1921

1864 - 1937

The 19th century's largest and most influential labor union, The Knights of Labor, was not trade-specific. It accomplished more for the cause of the American worker than any organization until the American Federation of Labor superseded its power in the early 20th century. The Knights of Labor crossed trades and united American workers on a national scale at a pivotal point in labor history. The Powderly and Hayes papers span the entire life of the Knights of Labor, allowing researchers to view this unique organization from the vantage point of two of its most important leaders. Students of labor law, history and political science will use this collection to assist them in studying the American labor movement through a period of hard times and a changing economic structure in this country. Among topics to be explored through the complementary personal histories in this collection are: the influence of Powderly and Hayes on the labor movement, the impact of these men on political, economic and social issues and major issues related to the labor movement, such as anarchism, women's rights, race relations, presidential politics, immigration, wages and hours and the closed shop.

Largely due to the charismatic leadership of Powderly and Hayes, the Knights of Labor comprised a tightly organized national network of Local Assemblies. It also was the first national labor organization to recruit women and blacks extensively and as a matter of policy. Researchers in African-American studies and women's studies will find this collection valuable as they trace the evolution of black and women's rights in relations to the labor movement. The Knights of Labor was also the largest organization of its day, with a peak membership of nearly one million. This number was not matched until 1902 when the American Federation of Labor came into its own. This collection also provides valuable information on the first comprehensive body of national employment information, which the Knights compiled and disseminated to its membership. Featured in the collection are correspondence, pamphlets relating to the Knights of Labor, speeches by Powderly and Hayes, reports on the meetings of various Local Assemblies, newspaper clippings, photographs, scrapbooks and legal files. Of special interest are numerous records pertaining specifically to the Knights of Labor and its organization, which provide essential material for a comprehensive study of labor and its history. Because the Powderly and Hayes papers reveal the inside, day-to-day story of the Knights, they complement in vital ways other collections about the labor movement and its leaders available to scholars.

Terence Vincent Powderly Papers 1864-1937 and John Williams Hayes Papers 1880-1921, The Knights of Labor: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by John A. Turcheneske, Jr, free with collection USA; In English

109 reels 35mm

Rare Militant British 19th Century Freethought Books*

1800 - 1899

This collection will be of interest not only to students of 19th century religious thought, but also to social and political historians; the writers of Freethought literature were attempting to create a social revolution. All the books in this collection (which is uniquely comprehensive) belong to the militant wing of Freethought and are extremely rare. *London, England; In English*

Rate Books of the Borough of Hendon*

1837 - 1890

Hendon, England

28 reels 35mm

Religion, Radicalism and Free Thought in Victorian and Edwardian Britain*

1833 - 1916

Religion was a central issue in the lives of many of the people in Britain in the 19th century and religious societies proliferated to express this concern and to reach out to the poor, who were felt not to be religious enough and to be in special need of its message. Charity, education, social policy and even politics were seen as having an important religious dimension. One consequence of this was that those radicals who dissented from the prevailing orthodoxies of their age felt obliged to attack the religious dimensions as well, often substituting for it their own belief systems and organizations.

Introductions by Dr. Edward Royle, University of York England; In English

117 reels 35mm

Group I: Manchester Domestic Missionary Society Annual Reports, 1833-1908*

Group I traces the founding and development of this thriving co-operative society, which became the model for co-operative societies the world over. Included are:

- Photographs of the Pioneers
- The 1844 and 1855 Rules of the Pioneers
- Minute Books, 1844-1860
- Almanacs, 1855-1901

Printed Guide included; From the Co-operative Union Library, Manchester and Toad Lane Museum, Rochdale; Introduction by D. Flanagan, Librarian, Co-operative Union Library Manchester, England; In English

2 reels 35mm

Group II: Periodicals, 1834-1916*

Printed Guide included England; In English

106 reels 35mm

Group III: Pamphlets by G.J. Holyoake, 1841-1904*

Printed Guide included England; In English 4 reels 35mm

Group IV: Leicester Secular Society, 1852-1953*

Printed Guide included Leicester, England; In English

5 reels 35mm

Reports of the Co-operative Congress*

1831 - 1832

Nos. 1-4; From the Co-operative Union Library, Manchester Manchester, England; In English

Scottish Chartist Biographies, A. Wilson*

1830 - 1839

Dealing with eight leading figures in the Scottish Chartist Movement, among them Abram Duncan, one of the best known operatives in Glasgow political circles in the 1830s, William Thomson, editor of the *Chartist Circular* and John Taylor, editor of the *Glasgow Liberator*, 1836-1838.

Scotland; In English

16 fiche

Scottish Trade Union Congress*

1897 - 1979

Scotland; In English

35 reels 35mm

Part I: Annual Reports, 1897-1979*

Scotland; In English

22 reels 35mm

Part II: Minutes, 1897-1951*

Including the Minutes of the Scottish Workers Parliamentary Elections Committee 1899-1902 and the Scottish Workers Representation Committee 1903-1907.

Scotland; In English
13 reels 35mm

Select Committee on the Combination Laws*

1825

London, England; In English

1 reel 35mm

Summaries of Information Regarding the General Strike: Furnished by Chief Constables in England and Wales*

1926

England & Wales; In English

2 fiche

The Working Class Movement: Card Catalogue, Books and Pamphlets*

The immense collection of the Working Class Movement Library in Manchester contains a mass of material on every aspect of Labour History from the 1790's to the present day, much of it extremely rare. The topics covered include: Owenism, Chartism, material on Unionism (including the Trades Union Congress), Poor Law Reform, Parliamentary Reform and the Factory Movement. The Card Index to this collection, which was compiled recently, is in itself a resource of great value to researchers in this field.

London, England; In English

30 reels 16mm

Young Fabian Pamphlets, Fabian Society*

1961 - 1982

No. 1-50 London, England; In English

Canadian Labor History

Canadian Research Index

The Canadian Research Index - Microlog places all of Canada's hard-to-find government and research literature at your fingertips. Canadian Research Index is a monthly indexing service that allows you to locate reports you need for business, research or for informed and active participation in community activities. The database includes all depository publications of research value issued by the federal government, the ten provinces and two of the three territories; hard to find non-depository publications issued by hundreds of Canadian government agencies and departments; scientific and technical report literature issued by research institutes and government laboratories; policy, social, economic and political reports; Statistics Canada monographs and serials. Canada; In English/French

Please inquire for additional information

Commerce and Economics/Commerce et économie

banking and finance; consumer affairs; domestic and international commerce, marketing and economics; insurance industry; public finance; foreign industry development and economics/Affaires et finances; commerce national et international; consommation; dévelopment et économie de l'industrie étrangère; marketing et science économique

Justice and Law/Justice et droit

coroner; corrections; courts; crime; human and civil rights; freedom of information; right to privacy; federal and provincial law and regulations; general legal matters and law reform; ombudsman; police activities/Activités policières; coroner; correction; cour; crime; droits civiques et de la personne; Ombudsman; réforme de la loi

Labour/Travail

arbitration and collective bargaining; job training and career development; personnel management, industrial relations and manpower studies; productivity; salary administration; unemployment/Arbitrage et négociation collective; chômage; études sur la gestion du personnel, les realations edustrielles et la main-d'oeuvre; formation à l'emploi et évolution de carrière; productivité; salaires

Public Works/Travaux publics

elections; federal, provincial and local government structure, executive and legislative branches of government; internal policies of government agencies; federal and provincial laws & regulations; operation and administration; intergovernmental relations; ombudsman; parliamentary process; public finance and budgetary papers; taxation/élections; finances publiques et documents budgétaires; Ombudsman; processus parlementaire; relations intergouvernementales; structure, fonctionnement et administration des gouvernements fédéral, provinciaux et locaux; taxation

Social Affairs/Affaires sociales

adoption; aged; alcohol and drug problems; demography; families; handicapped; housing and public housing; minorities; public welfare; social issues; social services; veterans affairs; women's issues/Adoption; alcoolism et toxicomanie; assistance publique; démographie; famille; femmes; logement et logement social; minorités; personnes âgées; personnes handicapées; questions d'aspect social; services sociaux; vétérans

Social Sciences/Sciences sociales

behavioral sciences; commerce and economics; culture, recreation and humanities; education; external affairs; health and medical care; justice and law; labour; native peoples; public administration; public works; social affairs/Administration publique; affaires extérieures; affaires sociales; commerce et économie; culture, récréation et sciences humaines; éducation; justice et droit; populations autochtones; santé et soins médicaux; science du comportement; travail; travaux publics

Statistics/Statistiques

statistical documents or documents containing a significant amount of statistical data or information about statistical methods/Documents statistiques ou contenant une quantité importante de données statistiques

National Archives of Canada. Winnipeg Strike Clippings

1919 - 1920

Scrapbooks of newspaper clippings assembled by the Department of Labour on the strike and sedition trials that followed.

Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada; In English

3 reels 35mm

Statistics Canada

Statistical publications are often difficult to acquire. Micromedia ProQuest has done the work for libraries by gathering key documents and making them available on microfiche. Libraries can purchase the documents they need on subscription, or individually. The Statistics Canada Microfiche Collection is the easiest way to ensure that your library has the current publications of Statistics Canada including the latest Census of Canada releases. The Microfiche Collection is shipped monthly. All publications, including dailies and weeklies, are reissued on microfiche. The Micromedia ProQuest microfiche collection of Statistics Canada documents is based on the old catalogued series of statistical documents. Non-statistical publications from Statistics Canada are included in our Microlog microfiche collections. All of these publications are cited in the Canadian Research Index. This collection offers several important advantages for libraries:

- Statistics Canada microfiche save 95% of the space required for paper copies
- Microfiche is a cost-effective way to ensure you have a complete collection of documents issued on paper
- Current publications arrive once a month, sorted and ready for immediate use
- Micromedia ProQuest staff print Internet documents for preservation on microfiche to ensure these documents will always be available
- Micromedia's collection includes publications issued by Statistics Canada since the 1851 Census

Starting in 1996 the microfiched publications are cited in the Canadian Research Index Canada; In English

Please inquire for additional information

• Part 1: General Publications

Topics Covered: General, Various and Industrial Monitor

• Part 2: Primary Industries

Topics Covered: Farm Income, Values, Farm Crops, Farm Livestock & Animal Products, Fishing, Forestry and Mining

Part 3: Manufacturing

Topics Covered: General Survey, Foods, Beverages and Tobacco, Leather and Rubber Products, Textiles and Apparel, Wood Products and Furniture and Paper Products and Printing

Part 4: Manufacturing

Topics Covered: Primary Metals and Fabrication, Machinery and Transportation, Electrical Equipment, Non-Metallic Mineral Products, Petroleum and Coal Products, Chemical and Miscellaneous Manufacturers

Part 5: Transportations and Communications

Topics Covered: Air Transportation, Rail Transport, Road Transport, Water Transport, Pipeline Transport, Communications and Other Utilities

Part 6: Commerce, Construction, Prices

Topics Covered: Business Conditions, Prices & Consumer Expenditure, Merchandising and Services, Construction and Housing, External Trade, International Travel, Balance of Payments and Government Finance

Part 7: Employment, Unemployment and Labour

Topics Covered: Labour Force, Employment and Earnings, Unemployment Insurance and Employee Benefit Plans

Part 8: Education, Culture, Health & Welfare

Topics Covered: Education, Public Health, Hospitals and Health Manpower, Vital Statistics, Justice Statistics, Welfare Statistics, Culture Statistics, Science & Technology and Social Analytical Studies

• Part 9: Census

Includes Census of Agriculture

Caribbean Labor History

Hart, Richard. Collected Papers of Richard Hart*

1937 - 1966

Comprising publications, correspondence, press cuttings, leaflets, reports and minutes of meetings concerning the many political and labor organizations with which Hart was involved. Arranged chronologically and by broad subject group.

Printed Guide included; From the Institute of Commonwealth Studies, London London, England; In English

8 reels 35mm

Hart, Richard. The Private Collection of Richard Hart*

1938 - 1957

Richard Hart was a politically active figure in turbulent Jamaica during the 1940's and 50's. He was closely associated with the Trade Union Council and eventually served on its executive committee from 1946 to 1948. He was also a member of the People's National Party (1938-1952) and in 1941 co-founded the Jamaican Youth Movement. *Jamaica; In English*

27 fiche

Caribbean Labour Congress, 1947-1949*

Monthly Information Bulletins, together with press cuttings, memoranda, Congress reports and correspondence.

Jamaica; In English

3 fiche

Jamaica Arise!, 1947-1950*

Jamaica; In English

4 fiche

Jamaica Labour Weekly, 1938-1939*

A virtually complete set of copies of the first labor newspaper in Jamaica - a small notebook sized newspaper which started on $14^{\rm th}$ May 1938 as a single sheet, grew to four pages a week, only rarely running to six pages. It ceased publication in 1939.

Jamaica; In English

3 fiche

People's National Party (PNP) News Letter, 1950-1952 & PNP News, 1955-1957*

Jamaica; In English

5 fiche

People's National Party Pamphlets, Leaflets, etc., 1938-1956*

Three volumes of material relating to the People's National Party since its inception in 1938. It is an especially important collection in that it contains the best source material on the birth and growth of the national movement in Jamaica, ranging from policy statements, conference reports and speeches to leaflets, newsletters and magazine articles.

Printed Guide included Jamaica; In English

Institute of Commonwealth Studies, Political Party, Trade Union and Pressure Group Materials, Phase II: Bahamas & The Caribbean*

The various tracts, pamphlets, posters, memoranda and other documents in the archive are issued by active political groups of all persuasions. Material ranges from printed to typescript items, from press cuttings to cyclostyled sheets and is arranged by political party, trade union and pressure group. The countries covered are:

- Antigua, 9 fiche
- Bahamas, 10 fiche
- Barbados, 22 fiche
- Bermuda, **4 fiche**
- British Honduras, 4 fiche
- British Virgin Islands, 1 fiche
- Caribbean, 1 fiche
- Grenada, 13 fiche
- Guyana, 97 fiche
- Jamaica, 23 fiche
- Martinique, 6 fiche
- Montserrat, 2 fiche
- St. Kitts/Nevis/Anguilla, 2 fiche
- St. Lucia, 1 fiche
- St. Vincent, 9 fiche
- Trinidad & Tobago, 71 fiche
- Turks & Caicos Islands, 1 fiche

Printed Guide included Bahamas & The Caribbean

French Labor History

Condition of the French Working Class in the 19th Century

1800 - 1899

Paris, France; In French

1,695 fiche

Volume I, 1800 - 1899

Volume I of this collection, edited by Michelle Perrot, contains a vast amount of documentation on the economic and social conditions of working-class life in 19th century France. A special effort has been made to include varying viewpoints. While there are a number of ideological works in the collection, priority has been given to statistical and factual studies. These include official government reports and the private works of physicians, economists, statesmen and men of letters. A book by Michelle Perrot, *Enquètes sur la Condition Ouvrière du XIXème Siècle*, accompanies the microfiche and includes full indexes to the collection, with descriptive text.

Includes printed guide Paris, France; In French

1,215 fiche

Volume II, 1800 - 1899

Volume II (edited by Gloria Kirchheimer), also emphasizes the 19th century, but expands the period to include the 16th through 20th centuries. Some of the subjects covered in this collection include a 16th century strike, leisure time, unemployment insurance, the duties of servants, the right to work and occupational diseases. Women's issues, such as abortion and the law and women and socialism, are also covered, as are child labor and apprenticeships.

Paris, France; In French

480 fiche

Essai sur la Statistique de la Population Française A. D'Angeville*

1836

Paris, 1836, P.V. One of the most significant studies of the character, make-up and distribution of the social classes and population of 19th century France.

Paris, France; In French

1 reel 35mm

The French Industrial Revolution

1810 - 1870

Although modern historians prefer different appellations, what has been dubbed "The French Industrial Revolution" took place between 1810 and 1870. Technological innovations were introduced slowly and took hold gradually, but eventually resulted in dramatic changes in the means of production. In addition to the development of France's rail network and waterways, this period saw the flourishing of industrial exhibitions whose purpose was to acquaint the French public with the progress of the country and, more significantly, to serve notice to Britain that France was equal to any economic challenge. More than 50,000 pages of rare source materials make up this collection, divided into five sections: "Statistics": Descriptive Accounts of the French Industrial Economy, Towards a Rational Organization of Industry, French Industrial Exhibitions, Major Industrial Surveys and Railways and Waterways France; In French

The Saint-Simoniens

1825 - 1834

Aside from the great historical impact of Saint-Simonism as a political force, influencing a wide spectrum of ideological systems from the positivism of Comte to the socialism of Fourier and its pioneering role in the women's movement in France, the Saint-Simonist "religion" is a truly fascinating chapter in the great book of marvels of the 19th century. Pure mysticism at one moment, with its myth of a woman Messiah come from the East, pure comedy the next, with its aptly-named Father Enfantin at the helm, pure surrealism at others, in its impossible effort to canonize aspects of the Industrial Revolution, it makes spell-binding reading for scholars of all persuasions.

Edited by Maurice Agulhon

France; In French

273 fiche

The Search for Utopia in the Age of Enlightenment

1677 - 1800

The rare utopian works in Volume I of this collection (edited by Albert Soboul) range in date from 1677 to the later days of the Napoleonic era, with the large majority falling in the 18th century. They are concerned with a wide range of subjects, including politics, economics, social questions, religion, the Church, education, marriage and roles of the sexes. Writers of diverse viewpoints and social backgrounds are represented and the format of the works varies from concrete proposals to fantastic voyages. In the writings it is possible to discern an ideological progression from enlightened despotism to limited monarchy to virtual anarchy. Some clear precursors of later socialist and communist ideas are also present.

Paris, France

262 fiche

Globalization and Comparative Labor Movements

Economist Intelligence Unit Country Reports*

1952 - 1996

One of the specialties of the EIU is the provision of political, economic and business coverage of countries throughout the world. The reports are concise assessments of current positions, drawing attention to emerging trends and forthcoming policy and aiming to interpret information as well as present it.

Please inquire for specific countries; Formerly Quarterly Economic Reviews London, England; In English

Discos in avier for additional inf

Please inquire for additional information

Human Rights Watch Publications

1980 - Present

Founded in 1978, Human Rights Watch is dedicated to protecting the rights of individuals worldwide. The organization conducts regular, systematic investigations of human rights abuses in approximately 70 countries and produces a wealth of timely publications documenting these crimes. Since it began publishing reports in 1980, Human Rights Watch has produced more than 1,200 publications, covering over 100 countries and ranging from 6page, country-specific investigations to the comprehensive Human Rights Watch Annual Report and longer reports of 900 pages. All of these publications are now available on microfiche. The HRW microfiche collection is available on a year-of-publication basis.

Human Rights Watch publications contain information not available from any other source, covering many of the most significant issues of our times. They are relied upon by citizens' organizations, policymakers, the press, the academic community and concerned individuals worldwide. Libraries and their patrons will find the microfiche edition of the Human Rights Watch 1980-2008 publications to be an invaluable resource.

Ongoing supplements will be added to the *Alternative Press* collection on a yearly basis. USA

2,657 fiche

International Labour Organization. Reports and Records of Proceedings of the International Labour Conference*

1919 - 2002

The I.L.O. is concerned with the labour problems of member states throughout the world. It supports efforts by the International Community and by nations to achieve full employment and promotes co-operation between workers and employers. The microfilm reprint of all the Reports and Proceedings of the International Labour Conference since it first met in 1919 gives an unparalleled view of the gradual development of co-operation and progress on labour problems throughout the world. For students of Labour history there is no comparable source for the thorough study of activities throughout the world.

Please inquire about continuation London, England; In English

Please inquire for additional information

Labour Research Department: Pamphlets and Books*

1916 - 1993

Throughout its existence the L.R.D. has published pamphlets and books on the issues that most concern the trade unions and Labour movement. Among the authors are G.B.H. Cole, R. Page Arnot, Emile Burns, A.J. Cook and D.N. Pritt. The books include a series of 'Studies in Labour and Capital' (1926-1928) which deals with British Imperialism in Africa, Egypt and China.

London, England; In English

26 reels 16mm

The Royal Institute of International Affairs Press Cuttings Collection* 1924 - 1939

The unique news cuttings collection includes all major aspects of international affairs and how they affect all states, peoples and international organizations at both governmental and non-official levels in the spheres of politics, economics, finance, diplomacy, the law and to a lesser extent social and cultural aspects. For academics, students, journalists, independent researchers and others interested in 20th century international affairs, the Royal Institute of International Affairs Press Cuttings Collection offers a unique treasure trove, unrivalled in scope and depth anywhere in the world. Comes complete with a comprehensive subject and country index for quick reference to all articles.

Printed Guide included

London, England; In English

The World Federalist Movement: A Collection of Mainstream Journals on Microfiche

1939 - 1951

The journals listed below were all connected with movements to establish European or world federation as a stronger form of international organization than the League of Nations or United Nations. Begun in the period between the wars, the movement gained new momentum during and after the tragedy of World War II and especially after the advent of atomic weapons, which made all humanity apprehensive about the future peace of the world. The underlying theory was that, to abolish war, it was both necessary and possible to go beyond a confederation of sovereign states to a federal world government of states and people. The hope was that the rule of law at the international level would inaugurate an era of ordered freedom under law.

These journals deal with the founding of the United Nations, proposals for U.N. reform, the international control of atomic energy, world federalism, Atlantic union, European union, NATO reform and the politics of the Cold War — all issues still fundamental to world peace in the 1990s. The journals are primary sources for the study of an historic new movement in the field of international organization. Conveniently collected here, they should be of interest to students and scholars of international relations, diplomacy, history, international organization, federalism and peace. This microfiche project was first suggested by the late Dr. Warren F. Kuehl, Professor of History at the University of Akron and Director of the Center for Peace Studies at Akron. The series is dedicated to his memory. 2 on 35mm and 252 on microfiche

USA; In English

254 Various

Journals of Clarence Streit's Federal Union Movement, 1939 - 1978

1. *Union Now Bulletin*, Washington, DC and New York, NY, 1939-40, continued as; 2. *Federal Union World*, New York, NY and Washington, DC, 1940-45, continued with; 3. *Student Federalist*, Scarsdale, NY and Washington, DC, 1943-49, **19 fiche**; 4. *Freedom and Union*, Washington, DC, 1946-78, **87 fiche 106 fiche**

Journal of the Conference upon Research in Education, 1953-1973 (CURE)

USA; In English
25 fiche

World Federalist Papers of the Committee to Frame a World Constitution, 1945 - 1951

1. Documents 1-150, Chicago, IL, 1945-48, 1 reel 35mm; 2. Common Cause, Chicago, IL, 1947-51, 28 fiche

1 on 35mm and 28 on microfiche

29 Various

Journal of the Early World Federalist Movement, 1943 - 1952

World Government News, New York, NY, 1943-52

20 fiche

Journals of the United World Federalists and the World Federalist Association, 1951 - 1985

1. The Federalist, New York, NY and Washington, DC, 1951-69, **18 fiche**, continued as; 2. The Peace Lobby, Washington, DC, 1969-71, **1 fiche**, continued as; 3. Federalist Letter, Washington, DC, 1971-73, **2 fiche**, continued as; 4. World Citizen-Federalist Letter, Washington, DC, 1973-75, **1 reel 35mm**, continued as; 5. World Federalist USA Report, Washington, DC, 1975, **1 fiche**, continued as; 6. World Federalist Newsletter, Washington, DC, 1976-1985, **5 fiche** 31 on microfiche and 1 on 35mm

32 Various

Publications of the World Movement for World Federal Government and the World Association of World Federalists, 1947-1988

 $USA; In\ English$

Labor and Community

Model Cities Reports

In the 1960s, urban riots were spawned by a soaring crime rate, inadequate housing and education and high unemployment in America's inner cities. A startled nation was finally forced to take a close look at these pockets of poverty and the forgotten people within them. The Model Cities program was President Johnson's answer to this national problem as part of his domestic war on poverty, discrimination and inadequate housing. Institutions supporting programs today in socioeconomic development and planning, environmental planning, urban development, political science, sociology and other relevant fields can now access the multitude of documents generated during this program. Included are studies by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and by private consultants who analyzed the Model Cities program, plus a collection of demographic materials, studies and statistical charts on more than 250 U.S. communities. Johnson's unprecedented program sought to bring physical and social planning efforts together to meet complex human needs. Covering both aspects of this effort, the collection provides researchers with information on such key issues as:

- Transportation
- City planning
- Evaluation design
- Day care
- Community health services
- Recreational facilities
- Vocational rehabilitation
- Urban design
- Data management
- Residential rehabilitation
- Employment
- Programs for the elderly
- Crime and juvenile delinquency
- Drug abuse programs

Fashioned almost solely by Johnson, Model Cities is indicative of the Great Society's towering aspirations. This research collection shows Johnson's determination to transform ideas into effective solutions to counteract the deterioration of American cities. Model Cities Reports meets the research needs of scholars in many ways: Sociologists, political scientists, historians and anthropologists find an historical perspective on the planning approach to urban phenomena, data on population trends, retrospective studies of U.S. cities and the beginning of the "welfare state," which provide an unparalleled source of historical data. Human services practitioners and social workers discover extensive coverage on topics such as day care, unemployment, impact studies, the elderly and crime. Also, useful information on other groundbreaking social programs of the Great Society Period is provided. Urban planners, city managers, public works officials access essential facts and statistics concerning the laws, agencies, grants and regulations affecting urban planning, plus information on transportation, pollution and many other issues. Model Cities Reports was filmed from the archives at the Library of the Department of Housing and Urban Development in Washington, D.C. It stands as a historic example of Johnson's political effectiveness in dissolving the traditional deadlock between the executive and legislative branches of government to resolve an enormous and immediate national crisis.

Access: Model Cities Report: A Bibliographic Guide to the Microform Collection, edited by Roxanne Wynne Davenport, free with collection USA; In English

3,465 fiche

Oneida Community: Books, Pamphlets and Serials

1834 - 1972

During the 1800s, a surprising 60 to 70 communes sprang up in America. Most were insignificant and soon disbanded, but a few, like the Oneida Community, were successful in sustaining their experiments over a period of years. And those that flourished – often due in large part to the strength of their charismatic leaders and founders – left behind a record of their activities for today's researchers. The Oneida Community and its founder, John Humphrey Noyes, bequeathed a rich legacy of materials for students in religion, sociology and American intellectual thought. The books, pamphlets and serials in this microfilm collection provide information on the philosophies, beliefs and practices that made Noyes and his community both successful and controversial in their day. Topics include: Bible communism, scientific propagation, Christian perfectionism and complex marriage. Founded in 1841 by Noyes, the group began as one of the most revolutionary ventures in communal life during its day.

While Oneida reached a population of only 300 during its prime, the community prospered despite legal and religious opposition engendered by its liberal sexual practices. Its successful manufacturing enterprises included making traps, silk thread and carpet, plus its still-famous silverware. The practices and principles of this community formed the basis for many modern communes. Divided into two sections, the collection features 60 books and pamphlets including works by Noyes on American socialism and male continence. The serials sections contains publications by the Oneida Community, including The Perfectionist, Circular and the Daily Journal of Oneida Community. Students in religious studies can explore the non-conformist doctrines of the group and compare them with other groups of both the 19th and 20th centuries. Sociologists find insights into Noyes's theory behind family structure and can analyze differences between theory and the practical results in a human community. Historians discover valuable information on the social and intellectual climate of the 19th century through these documents. With the decline of Noyes's health came the decline of the community and by 1881 it dispersed. Yet, the Oneida Community left behind a permanent record of its ideals and philosophy that continue to have an impact on today's communal experiments in the U.S.

Oneida Community: Books, Pamphlets and Serials, 1834-1972, edited by Jack T. Ericson, free with collection USA; In English

15 reels 35mm

Labor and Politics

The Anarchist Pamphlets

1830 - 1985

Filmed from materials at the Library of Congress and the Labadie Collection at the University of Michigan, the pamphlets in this collection cover the history of the anarchist movement, the emancipation of women, the suppression of the Paris commune, atheism and the comparison of anarchism with state socialism. The collection also includes Spanish-language pamphlets on anarchist activity during the Spanish Civil War, as well as pamphlets published in Great Britain, France and Australia.

Ann Arbor, MI, USA

2,601 fiche

Annual Reports of the Britain Conservative Party*

1867 - 1982

England; In English
10 reels 35mm

Annual Reports of the Independent Labour Party*

1893 - 1932

Manchester, England; In English

3 reels 35mm

Annual Reports of the Labour Party*

1900 - 1999

Manchester, England; In English

25 reels 35mm

Browder, Earl. The Earl Browder Papers

1891 - 1975

Most scholarly research on American communism and the Communist Party of the United States of America (CPUSA) has focused on the McCarthy era and the Cold War – reactions to Communism untempered by the internal perspectives of the CPUSA itself. The Earl Browder Papers offers in one unique microfilm collection a large portion of that missing research link and provides perhaps the closest thing to party archives in existence. The papers included will be of major interest to any institution supporting programs in political science, sociology, legal and labor history, economics, or American history. Earl Browder's place in history as General Secretary of the Communist Party of the United States of America from 1929-1944 corresponds precisely to that time when the party had its greatest impact on American politics and labor. The arrangement of the collection into the six segments listed below facilitates objective scholarly studies of the party, offering a detailed chronicle of party activities and programs encompassing party leaders, sympathizers and critics. Contents of the Collection:

- Series I Correspondence, 1891-1960: This section contains: correspondence within the party; family correspondence that crosses lines with Browder's political activities, such as the material involving the U.S. Government's attempt to deport Browder's wife, Raissa; letters between Browder and his family while he was in prison on passport violation, a conviction from which President Roosevelt pardoned him in 1941; and correspondence from many radical leaders of the day, as well as from organizations such as the American Civil Liberties Union and the United Labor Council of America.
- **Series II Subject Files, 1904-1960**: Concentrates heavily on the workings of the Communist Party and Browder's role in it. Included are minutes, reports, financial data and legal matters pertaining to the party, both in the United States and other countries.
- Series III Manuscripts, 1924-1967: Includes many of Browder's published lectures, speeches, articles, pamphlets and books. Also featured are unpublished manuscripts, news releases and Browder's reports to the National Committee and National Convention of the Communist Party.
- Series IV Photographs, 1901-1941: Included are 53 photographs of Browder, his family and friends and various prominent American Communists such as James W. Ford, William Z. Foster and Ella Reeve Bloor.
- Series V Legal Files, 1938-1958: Contains correspondence, reports, depositions, testimonies, transcripts of court proceedings, briefs and other papers pertaining to various court cases involving Browder.
- Series VI Published Materials, 1921-1975: This section features Communist periodicals and bulletins, proceedings of the National Convention of the Communist Party of the United States of America from 1921 to 1972 and over 400 pamphlets. Without this body of documents, it would be impossible to objectively assess the Communist Party's impact on the political, economic and social history of our country.

Earl Browder Papers, 1891-1975: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by Jack T. Ericson, free with collection USA; In English

Bulletins and Other Ephemera Relating to the Fourth International*

1930 - 1940

The stormy decade commencing in 1930 witnessed the efforts of the International Left Opposition to become reintegrated in the Third International. However, when the Third International failed to prevent the fascists from coming to power in Germany, the International Left Opposition decided to change course and directed its efforts into the founding of a new Fourth International, the inaugural conference of which was held in 1938. This microfilm collection is reproduced from material in a private source and represents what must be one of the most complete collections of surviving ephemera relating to the Fourth International. It is filmed chronologically and grouped by language.

Printed Guide included England; In English

5 reels 35mm

Communist Pamphlets

1907 - 1982

Like most radical political groups, the Communist Party of the United States relied heavily of pamphlets both to educate members about its policies and to present its views to the general public. The Party and its front organizations issued thousands of pamphlets on every conceivable topic ranging from Communist relations with the church and interpretations of American history to transcripts of meeting of the Communist International and accounts of what a Soviet America would look like. Some pamphlets were produced to rally activists for a particular protest demonstration; others contained important theoretical pronouncements form Soviet leaders. The Labadie Collection contains a remarkably rich and varied selection of Communist pamphlets now reproduced on microfiche, making available to all scholars of radical political movements an invaluable primary research resource. *USA; In English*

1,492 fiche

Debs, Eugene V. The Papers of Eugene V. Debs

1834 - 1945

Eugene Victor Debs assumed many roles in his lifetime and he exerted considerable influence on American political and economic life. He is most noted, however, for his leadership of the Socialist Party in America. Researchers can now access previously unobtainable material on the charismatic Debs through this microfilm collection. Topics for exploration and study through his correspondence, speeches and writings include: Debs' impacts on the American labor movement as leader and organizer of the American Railway Union (ARU), his emergence as the most significant figure in the socialist movement, his refusal subsequently to espouse pure Party doctrine and his disdain of the Socialist Party's machinery, his unprecedented five bids for the presidency and the impact his campaigns had on popularizing such issues as Women's Suffrage and the abolition of child labor, his imprisonment for violating a court injunction during the ARU's Pullman Strike and his conviction for violating the wartime Espionage Act during World War I and his subsequent pardon by President Harding.

The collection is organized internally into three sections. The first section includes previously unpublished letters to and from Debs. Among the many correspondents from both the socialist and labor fields and the country's literary and political circles are Samuel Gompers, Emma Goldman, Terence Vincent Powderly, Upton Sinclair, Helen Keller and Carl Sandburg. The second section comprises copies of Debs' editorials, speeches and other published materials, along with newspaper articles and government reports about Debs. These previously unpublished eyewitness reports on Debs by government agents were only recently obtained through the Freedom of Information Act. The largest segment of the microfilm collected by Debs and his brother. This material, when added to the rest of the collection, provides a wide range of research resources on Debs' life and on labor and radicalism in America The Papers of Eugene Debs 1834-1945, A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by J. Robert Constantive and Gail Malmgreen, free with collection

USA; In English
21 reels 35mm

Fascism and Reactions to Fascism in the UK*

1918 - 1989

The documents in this microfilm series record the history of British fascism in the years between 1918 and 1989. The series also tells the story of responses to fascism by various individuals, political parties and state and community groups. The materials microfilmed include private papers and personal memoirs, transcripts of interviews, journals, trade union minute books and society records, newspapers, state records and photographs.

Edited by Dr. David Renton

London, England

13 reels 35mm

Fascist and Anti-Fascist Archives from the Imperial War Museum, London, 1918-1989*

Fascist papers include Captain H.W. Luttman-Johnson's archive and correspondence and the personal papers of William Joyce, J. Macnab, R. Ling and others. Anti-Fascist papers include memoirs and accounts detailing personal responses to Fascism. *Includes printed guide*

3 reels 35mm

Fascist and Anti-Fascist Material from the Hackney Archives, London, 1918-1989*

The collection includes the Jewish Workers Circle Minutes from 1935-1952, Surveys of Fascism in Britain, a wealth of local material relating to various protests and campaigns from the 1920s to the 1980s and records on the Mosley March.

Includes printed guide **5 reels 35mm**

Fascist and Anti-Fascist Newspapers from the British Library, 1918-1989*

This collection of newspapers from the British Library includes newspapers such as *Action*, Oct.-Dec. 1931; *Challenge*, 1935-1939; *Fascist Bulletin*, June 1925-June 1934; and *The Fascist*, March 1929-Sept. 1939.

Includes printed guide

5 reels 35mm

French Socialist Congresses

1876 - 1914

Historians of the workers' movement and of socialism, regardless of their ideological and methodological orientation, are in complete agreement on one point: the accounts of the congresses of the socialist parties represent a major and indispensable mine of information. The debates and deliberations of leaders at the congresses provide an excellent overview of the convoluted developments of the movement and permit an in-depth analysis of the collective mentality of the history of the socialist movement and of the social and political history of the period. This collection contains the documents of all of the socialist congresses from the first workers' congress in Paris in 1876 to the second session of the Eleventh National Congress of the SFIO just two weeks before the outbreak of World War I. Edited by George Haupt

Paris, France **208 fiche**

http://www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793

German Nationalism, National Socialism and Postwar Reconstruction (NSDAP)

1918 - 1949

This important microfiche collection contains more than 1,400 titles published from 1918 to 1949 by various National Socialist German Workers' Party (NSDAP) organizations and their precursors, as well as by publishers sympathetic to the Nazi party and regime. The materials depict the political and social crises that led to the rise of National Socialism in Germany as they were expressed in everyday contemporary society. The materials range from administrative reports of the Third Reich to mass-market propaganda in the form of pamphlets, popular magazines and booklets. Among the dozens of topics covered by this wide array of material are the establishment of Nazi organs, the implementation of pre-Weimar Nazi policy and the postwar dismantling of the party organizations. This resource also contains publications and documents that were produced by anti-Nazi organizations or commentators who opposed Nazism both during and after the collapse of the Third Reich.

After World War II, possession of such material in Germany and former occupied territories by ordinary citizens came to be incriminating evidence of Nazi sympathies and much material of this nature was destroyed as a result. Consequently, the material in the present collection is rarely held by research libraries and is difficult to obtain for scholarly purposes. Approximately twenty percent of the publications preserved in the collection are the only copies known to exist; the remainder exist in extremely limited numbers and are found in only a handful of institutions in Europe and North America. Though much of the content—and even the existence of these materials—may be deemed offensive, the collection forms an important historical record and constitutes a surprisingly complete body of documentary evidence of the propaganda, financial, political and social apparatus behind the Nazi regime. The publications, which are in excellent and legible condition, have been stored under special restricted access and have been circulated sparingly to readers as part of an uncataloged backlog for over 50 years. The fiche collection is organized topically with an introduction to each section provided in the Printed Guide by James H. Spohrer, Librarian for the Germanic Collections, Doe Memorial Library, University of California, Berkeley.

The following subsets are available from this collection:

- National Socialism
- The SS, the SA, the Wehrmacht: Militarism And Defense
- Economic and Social Conditions
- Politics, Government, Foreign Affairs
- Regions and Regional Politics
- Occupied, Disputed, and Annexed Territories
- Volkstum, Bauerntum, Land Reform
- Race, Eugenics, Antisemitism
- The Family, Women, Children

- Agriculture and Nutrition
- Labor and Trades, Including Labor Law
- Laws, Commentaries, Courts, Jurisdictions, Local Government
- Commerce, Business, Industry, Management
- Education and Professional Training
- History, Philosophy, Literature
- Anti-Fascist Movements, Church and State Issues
- The Aftermath of National Socialism and Postwar Reconstruction

MARC records available!

German Nationalism, National Socialism and Postwar Reconstruction 1918-1949: A Guide to the Microfiche Edition; Compiled by James H. Spohrer; free with collection
Berkeley, CA, USA; In German

2,658 fiche

Hillquit, Morris. Morris Hillquit Papers

1886 - 1944

Co-founder of the Socialist Party of America in 1900, Morris Hillquit was one of the men most influential in molding the American socialist and labour movements. Politician, attorney and author, Hillquit opposed American intervention in World War I and red-baiting in the Wilson era and worked to defend employees in labour disputes. His articles, speeches and manifestos published on microfilm are an excellent source of information on national and international issues in the labour movement from the late 19th century to World War II. *USA; In English*

Independent Labour Party Newspapers*

1894 - 1908

- Bradford Labour Echo, 1895-1899
- Forward, 1904-1908
- West Bradford Gazette, 1905-1906
- Keighley Labour Journal, 1894-1902

From Bradford Central Library

4 reels 35mm

Labour Party in Britain, Origins and Development at Local Level, Series I*

1858 - 1952

A series of publications tracing the growth of the British Labour Party from the grass roots, thereby demonstrating the diversity of its origins. Also includes the records of certain key Trades Councils and their part in the development of a national party. Comprises Minute Books, supplemented where available with Annual Reports, Election Pamphlets, correspondence and other relevant extant material up to and including 1951/2. The collections provide opportunities for comparative studies as well as investigating the effects of national party decisions upon the local organizations in later years.

General Editor: Dr. David Clark, MP; Includes introductory essay on first reel of each collection

167 reels 35mm

- Aberdeen Trades Council, 1876-1951*
 Introduction by Doris M. Hatany
 - 5 reels 35mm
- Belfast Trades Council, 1881-1951
 Introduction by Professor John W. Boyle, University of Guelph,
 Canada

5 reels 35mm

• Birmingham Labour Party, 1906-1951*
Introduction by Peter D. Drake, City of Birmingham Reference
Library

5 reels 35mm

- Bradford Trades Council, 1867-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. Keith Laybourn, Huddersfield Polytechnic
 9 reels 35mm
- Cambridge City Labour Party, 1906-1949/Cambridgeshire Labour Party, 1918-1951*

Introduction by Dr. Christopher J. Howard, Leader of Cambridge City Council

5 reels 35mm

- Colne Valley Labour Party, 1891-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. David Clark, MP
 9 reels 35mm
- Doncaster Labour Party, 1920-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. D.E. Martin, University of Sheffield and Keith Teanby

4 reels 35mm

• **Dublin Trades Council, 1893-1951***
Introduction by Seamus Cody, Dublin Trades Council
Executive with Preface by Donal Nevin, General Secretary,
Irish Congress of Trade Unions, Dublin

5 reels 35mm

- Edinburgh Trades Council, 1859-1951*
 Introduction by Ian MacDougall, Scottish Labour History
 Society, Edinburgh
 - 18 reels 35mm
- Glasgow Trades Council, 1858-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. W. Hamish Fraser, University of Strathclyde

- Gloucester Labour Party, 1899-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. Roger Eatwell, University of Bath
 3 reels 35mm
- Hamilton Labour Party, 1918-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. W. Hamish Fraser, University of Strathclyde

 2 reels 35mm
- Huddersfield Labour Party, 1918-1952*
 Introduction by Dr. Keith Laybourn, Huddersfield Polytechnic
 8 reels 35mm
- Labour Politics in Glasgow, 1894-1951*
 Introduction by Ian S. Wood, Napier College, Edinburgh
 reels 35mm
- Penistone Labour Party (with Holmfirth), 1908-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. J.A. Chandler, Sheffield City Polytechnic 2 reels 35mm
- Peterborough Labour Party, 1900-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. Keith Laybourn, Huddersfield Polytechnic
 1 reel 35mm
- Pontypridd Labour Party, 1897-1951^{*}

Introduction by Brynmor John, LLB, MP

7 reels 35mm

Sheffield Labour Party, 1892-1951*
 Introduction by Helen Mathers
 15 reels 35mm

South Shields Labour Party, 1912-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. David Clark, MP
 reels 35mm

- Stockport Labour Party, 1896-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. David Howell, University of Manchester
 5 reels 35mm
- Wansbeck Labour Party, 1917-1950*

Introduction by Joyce Quinn, MEP

4 reels 35mm

 Wolverhampton Labour Party, 1907-1951*

Introduction by John J. Rowley, Dudley College of Technology 3 reels 35mm

- Woolwich Labour Party, 1903-1951*
 Introduction by Dr. Roger Eatwell, University of Bath
 28 reels 35mm
- Wrexham Trades Council and Labour Party*
 Introduction by Dr. Roger Eatwell, University of Bath

 3 reels 35mm

Labour Party in Britain, Origins and Development at Local Level, Series \mathbf{II}^* 1862 - 1994

A second series of publications tracing the growth of the British Labour Party from the grass roots. *General Editor: Stephen Bird, National Museum of Labour History, Manchester; Includes guide with each collection*

123 reels 35mm

• Barrow-in-Furness Labour Party Records, 1914-1969*

The bulk of the records selected for this collection concentrate on the period before the Second World War during which the Parliamentary seat belonged to the Conservatives, although Barrow consistently elected a Labour Council.

Introduction by Bryn Trescartheric

7 reels 35mm

Bolton United Trades Council Records, 1875-1968*

Bolton played a major role in the early industrialization of Britain. It was one of the leading centers of the Lancashire cotton industry. It shared in that industry's rise during the 19th century and it has shared in that industry's decline during the 20th century.

Introduction by Dr. Richard Stevens, University of Nottingham

5 reels 35mm

Coventry Trades Council Records, 1890-1992*

This collection makes it possible to track the evolution of the Coventry Trades Council over a period of more than a century while tracing relations with the Coventry Labour Party, contacts with local members of parliament and such momentous events as the Miners' Strike of 1984-85.

Introduction by Dr. Richard Stevens, University of Nottingham

4 reels 35mm

Dulwich Labour Party Records, 1924-1986*

This collection of records from Dulwich, a large constituency in South London with a complex and varied socio-economic profile, is one of the best sources available for tracing how Labour so nearly destroyed itself during this period. *Introduction by Nick Tiratsoo, University of Luton*

6 reels 35mm

 Faversham Labour Party Records, 1918-1994* Excepting London, Southern England has rarely proved a propitious territory for the Labour Party. However, Faversham had a vibrant and entrenched Labour culture and returned a Labour MP at every general election between 1945 and 1966.

Introduction by Lawrence Black, London Guildhall University

18 reels 35mm

Frome and North Somerset Labour Party Records, 1918-1983*

Although this county has often been dismissed by historians as an agricultural backwater with little potential for the growth of a Labour party, Frome was an important and interesting constituency in its own right. Introduction by Dr. Andrew Thorpe, University of Exeter

5 reels 35mm

Greenwich Labour Party Records, 1920-1987*

The documents in this collection relate to the activity at the constituency party level in Greenwich but contain many insights into activities in lower level organizations. Introduction by Fred Lindop, University of Greenwich

8 reels 35mm

Hendon Labour Party Records, 1924-1992*

These records of the Labour party in the Conservative stronghold of Hendon reveal how and why people maintained the party in a locality which has never seen any sustained Labour party success.

Introduction by Dr. Daniel Weinbren, the Open University

12 reels 35mm

Liverpool Trades Council and Labour Party Records, 1862-1986*

The Liverpool Trades Council celebrates its 150th anniversary this year. This collection of minute books and related material covers the years since the Liverpool Trades' Guardians' Association was formed in 1848 and provides a detailed view of labor organization and politics in a major industrial city.

Introduction by Sam Davies, Liverpool John Moores University 14 reels 35mm

Newport Labour Party Records, 1912-1977*

Introduction by Duncan Tanner, University of Wales, Bangor **10 reels 35mm**

Salford Labour Party Records, 1920-1986*

Due to its overwhelmingly proletarian character, it might be assumed that Salford has always been by nature a Labour city. However the records gathered here indicate that Labour's early progress in Salford was slow and subject to reversals.

Introduction by Steven Fielding, University of Salford

7 reels 35mm

Swansea Trades Council & Labour Party, 1902-1984*

Introduction by Duncan Tanner, University of Wales, Bangor 17 reels 35mm

Tottenham Labour Party Records, 1918-1983*

The large industrial suburb of Tottenham is a working class area in North London that has a substantial ethnic population and has remained a Labour stronghold since as early as the 1920s.

Introduction by Nick Tiratsoo, University of Luton **10 reels 35mm**

Minute Books of the Independent Labour Party*

1893 - 1906

Manchester, England; In English

1 reel 35mm

Owen, Robert. Correspondence and Papers of Robert Owen*

1825 - 1856

Robert Owen was a socialist and philanthropist and founder of New Harmony, Indiana. From the Co-operative Union Library, Manchester; Introduction by Peter D'A Jones, University of Illinois Manchester, England; In English

1 reel 35mm

Pamphlets Collected by the House Committee on Un-American Activities

1900 - 1979

'There is nothing un-American about the Un-American Activities Committee...It is precisely the Committee's Americanism that is so troubling, in its reminder that this is not the land exclusively of Lincoln and Jefferson.'

~ Walter Goodman, The Committee, 1968

Nearly 4,000 original radical and anti-radical pamphlets collected by HUAC investigators from the 1900s to the 1970s. At the height of its activities from 1945 to 1956, the House Committee on Un-American Activities put the country's communications centers – the motion picture industry, the universities and the publishing and writing communities – under particularly intense scrutiny. In the course of these investigations HUAC staff gathered pamphlets and other printed ephemera in an effort to gauge the direction of American public opinion. These pamphlets and those from earlier and later periods, serve not only as a clue to the changing interests of one of the most controversial Congressional committees in America's history, but also as a reflection of contemporary political and social thought. An untapped primary source for political scientists and historians, the pamphlets cover a wide variety of topics – labor, communism, fascism, neo-colonialism and many more – written from a wide variety of viewpoints. While many were produced by radical groups themselves, others claim to expose communist infiltration of, for example, the CIO or the education system. Yet others are attacks on the methods and workings of HUAC itself. Accompanying some are notes saying where it was picked up or letters explaining why it was being sent or how the author's name had been discovered. This additional material is reproduced with the pamphlets providing a revealing insight into what HUAC was as subversion and the way it gathered evidence.

 $Hand list\ of\ titles\ free\ with\ the\ collection$

USA; In English

4,189 fiche

Papers of the Socialist Labor Party of America

1877 - 1907

A vigorous political force at the turn of the century, the largely immigrant Socialist Labor Party of America fought the abuses of America's industrial system from a Marxist platform, polling at its peak over 80,000 votes in local and state elections. This microfilm edition of the party's records, which charts in detail its changing philosophy and strategy and the influence of its most notable leaders Daniel De Leon, Hugo Vogt, Lucien Sanial and Henry Kuhn, represents a particularly rich primary research resource for both political and social historians.

Papers of the Socialist Labor Party of America: Guide to a Microfilm Edition, ed. By F. Gerald Ham (Madison: The State Historical Society of Wisconsin, 1970); free with collection

USA; In English

39 reels 35mm

Radical Pamphlet Literature: A Collection from the Tamiment Library 1817 - 1970

One of the earmarks of socialist thought and theory has been the fusion of economic and political philosophy with the concerns of the working class. Socialism in 20th century America is unique in its ability to espouse and promote its ideals in an atmosphere of relative economic and political freedom by world standards. One of the most important results of this freedom to flourish can be found in this comprehensive collection of literature. The 8,600 pamphlets included here preserve on microfilm the articulate and forceful protests of socialism against the societal ills that accompanied industrialization. Students of political science, political philosophy, the labor movement, sociology, women's studies and socialist theory will find this collection an invaluable primary source of raw material for the study of radical thought. The literature offers insight into the internal workings of many leading American socialist organizations such as the American Communist Party, the Socialist Labor Party and The League for Industrial Democracy.

In addition, a firsthand record of the personal opinions and aspirations of some of the most eminent social and political reformers of this century can be discovered and studied. The majority of the pamphlets were written between 1900 and 1945 and cover a wide spectrum of subjects, such as: the Scottsboro Case, women on socialism, trade unionism, anti-Semitism, crime, women in the work force, child labor and the McCarthy era. Most of the material is in English, but about three percent is in German, French, Italian, Russian, Spanish, Chinese, or Yiddish. Also featured are English editions of primary works on Socialism and Marxism and viewpoints of the Russian and Chinese Communist Parties. A few of the prominent authors included are Fidel Castro, Emma Goldman, Earl Browder, Nikolai Lenin, Mao Zedong (Mao Tse-tung), Upton Sinclair and Norman Thomas. The material in this important collection originates from the Tamiment Library, which traces its roots to the Rand School of Social Science – one of the first and perhaps most important worker's schools in the world. Its holdings are recognized by scholars today as one of the most authoritative sources of radical literature ever assembled. American socialism is a forceful ideology that has affected social, political and economic life in the United States. It remains a vital political force today as well, making this collection of continuing importance for in-depth research into American socialist thought. *Guide to the Microfilm Edition of Radical Pamphlet Literature, A Collection from the Tamiment Library, 1817 (1900-1945) 1970, free with collection*

USA; In English; Various languages

90 reels 35mm

Reports, Resolutions and Special National Conference Reports of the Independent Labour Party*

1914 - 1960

England; In English

1 reel 35mm

Socialist Collections in the Tamiment Library

1872 - 1956

Different political philosophies and disagreement on how to transform theory into practice are inherent in any nation that provides a free political environment. Even within ideologies such as socialism, factions tend to develop over time that can weaken the organization and dilute its power. Socialist Collections in the Tamiment Library provides researchers in American socialism, labor, political science and history the unique opportunity to access 19 significant manuscript collections at once that contain background information on socialist organizations, factional groups and prominent socialist leaders. Included are the internal records of the Social Democratic Party, the Socialist Labor Party and the Intercollegiate Socialist Society, as well as groups not often included in traditional studies on socialism. Equally important in the collection is the significant amount of material included for researching 20th century socialist thought, particularly through the writings of intellectual leaders of the socialist movement in the United States such as Rose Pastor Stokes, Algernon Lee and Lena Morrow Lewis. Numerous research opportunities are presented to students with this collection, including: the similarities and differences in political philosophies and practices among various socialist organizations, the split between the socialists and the communists in the Furrier's Union disputes of 1933 and socialist programs such as slum clearance and public housing. Also, the complete records of the Rand School from 1901 until its closing in 1956 are available for the first time. Founded as one of the first and perhaps the most important of workers' schools, the Rand School was organized to provide adult education courses for workingclass people. It was the first institution of its kind to bridge the gap between the study of economics and the emerging revolutionary aspects of the American labor movement. This collection represents an essential source for a thorough study for every aspect of American socialism - the leaders, the social and political implications, the economics - and it provides a solid background on the vital reform issues of this century. The materials within this important collection come from the Rand School's Tamiment Library - recognized as one of the most comprehensive and authoritative sources of radical literature ever assembled.

Socialist Collections in the Tamiment Library, 1872-1956: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by Thomas C. Pardo, free with collection USA; In English

68 reels 35mm

Socialist Party of America Papers

1897 - 1976

The American left has for years espoused causes that did not become "popular" until the 1950s and 1960s. Of the many socialist organizations born during the late 19th and 20th centuries and which set the stage for this Age of Protest, the Socialist Party of America was perhaps the most well-known. Within The Socialist Party of America Papers, students possess an indispensable research tool for the study of the labor movement, civil rights, anti-war activities and the history of the American left. In addition to documenting the party's activities in furthering these causes, the collection also records the party's pursuit of its goals with affiliated and sympathetic organizations such as the League for Industrial Democracy, the Southern Tenants Farmers Union, Americans for Democratic Action and the American Civil Liberties Union.

Socialist Party of America Papers: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition 1897-1963, edited by Elizabeth Murphrey, free with base collection; Also available: Addendum – 38 reels of 35mm microfilm USA: In English

142 reels 35mm

Students for a Democratic Society Papers

1958 - 1970

Students for a Democratic Society was the most radical student movement in 1960s America. The microfilm edition of the SDS Papers contains more than 80,000 pages of records and publications of campus opposition to the establishment. These include unique inside records of radical New Left groups ranging from the Black Panthers to Women Strike for Peace together with information on significant issues in contemporary American politics such as campus violence, the Vietnam peace movement, the CIA, disarmament and military draft.

Students for a Democratic Society Papers, 1958-1970: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the Original Records in the State Historical Society of Wisconsin (Glen Rock, N.J.: Microfilming corporation of America, 1977), free with collection USA; In English

Thomas, Norman. Norman Thomas Papers

1904 - 1967

Prominent socialist, champion of civil liberties and six time U.S. Presidential candidate, Norman Thomas was a forceful and effective crusader for social and economic justice battling against corrupt politicians in New York and New Jersey, publicizing the plight of sharecroppers in Arkansas and supporting striking workers across the nation. He was also a tireless anti-war campaigner in a long and active career that stretched from World War I to Vietnam. The Norman Thomas Papers held in the Rare Books and Manuscripts Division of the New York Public Library provide a rich source for the study of modern American political and intellectual history offering a unique insight into the politics of dissent. The Norman Thomas Papers Guide 1904-1967, Compiled by Melanie A. Yolles, 1985, free with collection USA; In English

87 reels 35mm

Trades Union Congress: Parliamentary Committee Minutes 1888-1921; Parliamentary Committee Reports 1908-1919*

1888 - 1921

The Parliamentary Committee of the Trades Union Congress was set up in 1871 to lobby M.P.s with a view to influencing legislation. The Minutes provide essential background information on the activities of the Parliamentary Committee. This hitherto unpublished information is an extremely valuable adjunct to Labour History resources. *London, England; In English*

8 reels 35mm

The Transition to Socialism in Africa: Conference Papers*

1982

A series of 18 papers given at the conference organized by the Review of African Political Economy, the Department of Politics and the African Studies Unit, University of Leeds on 7th and 8th May, 1982.

Viennese Periodicals from the Austrian National Library

1676 - present

We are pleased to announnce the microfilm publication of this important collection of 129 newspapers and periodicals relating to all facets of Viennese culture, history and politics - from official reports of the Kaiserhof to Austria's current major daily newspapers. The titles in the collection, most with uninterrupted runs, span nearly 325 years. Individual titles are available.

Please inquire about additional subsets

Vienna, Austria; In German

5,476 reels 35mm

Labor/Industry, 1676 - present

The labor collection features the following titles:

- Amtliches Cursblatt der Wiener Börse 38 reels
- Arbeiterblatt 1 reel
- Arbeiterinnen-Zeitung [a.k.a. Die Frau, after 1926] 7 reels
- $\bullet \quad \textit{Fischerei-Zeitung, Österreich-ungarische} \; (Vienna) \; \textbf{-1} \; \textbf{reel}$
- Volkspresse 1 reel
- Volkspresse (Wiener Neustadt) 1 reel
- Werkruf (Vienna, Steyr) 1 reel

50 reels 35mm

Weekly Notes for Speakers, Independent Labour Party*

1926 - 1931

England; In English

Slavic and Baltic Labor History

Archives of the Soviet Communist Party and Soviet State

The State Archival Service of the Russian Federation (Rosarkhiv), at Stanford University and Chadwyck-Healey concluded an agreement in April 1992 to microfilm the records and opisi (finding aids) of the Communist Party of the former Soviet Union, as well as other selected holdings of the State Archives. We are pleased to present to the library and scholarly communities the project catalogue, which lists microfilms produced by the project and made available to date. The project has three components:

- The development of an archival and scholarly exchange program to benefit Russian studies
- The preservation of approximately 25 million sheets of archival documentation on microfilm
- The distribution of the microfilm for scholarly research

Rosarkhiv is producing the microfilm with financial resources provided by the Hoover Institution. The microfilm is being published by Rosarkhivand the Hoover Institution and distributed by Chadwyck-Healey. Rosarkhiv and the Hoover Institution have established an Editorial Board of six scholars, which has made the selection of materials for filming. Board members include three persons representing Rosarkhiv (Prof. Rudolf G. Pikhoia, Prof. Nikolai N. Pokrovskii and Col. Gen. Dmitri Volkogonov) and three scholars representing the Hoover Institution (Dr Robert Conquest, Dr John Dunlop and Prof. Terence Emmons). Professor Pikhoia, who is chairman of Rosarkhiv, also chairs the Editorial Board. Dr Jana Howlett, University lecturer in the Department of Slavonic Studies at Cambridge University, is the project consultant and serves as an ex officio member of the Editorial Board.

The selection of materials for filming is based on two principal criteria. First, the project is giving priority to the records of the highest policy-making organs of the Communist Party. Second, the project is filming record series in their entirety, rather than disparate files or documents selected on the basis of subject content. The project is intended to enhance access to the newly opened Russian archives as well as to preserve them for future research. Complete sets of the microfilm will be deposited with Rosarkhiv for use by scholars in Russia and at the Hoover Institution for use by scholars in the United States. In addition to this catalogue, a list of materials included in the project will be posted electronically with frequent updates on the Hoover Institution's World Wide Web server. The URL for the Hoover Institution is http://hoover.stanford.edu/WWW/welcome.html. The agreement also establishes an archival and scholarly exchange program.

In exchange for microfilm of the former Communist Party archives, the Hoover Institution has made a commitment to give to Rosarkhiv a microfilm copy of all its Russian archival holdings. To the extent that resources permit, microfilms of the Communist Party archives will be deposited at the U.S. Library of Congress and the Novosibirsk Regional State Archives. It is a pleasure to note that this entire undertaking has been made possible by the timely and generous financial support of several major donors. We gratefully acknowledge these donors and extend to them - on behalf of all scholars who now and in the future will benefit from their generosity - our appreciation and thanks. They are: The Margaret W. and Herbert Hoover, Jr. Foundation, The Sarah Scaife Foundation, The David and Lucile Packard Foundation, The John M. Olin Foundation, The Jaquelín Hume Foundation and The Estelle Buel Simon Trust (Alice Phillips Rose, Trustee).

Reel count is approximate; Subsets available; Complete Opisi, 456 reels 35mm Russia; In Russian

11,000 reels 35mm

Belarusian Parliamentary Papers (Parlamentskie dakumenti Belarusi)

1990 - 1995

Minutes of the 12th Congressional Session of the Supreme Soviet of the Republic of Belarus. The work of the 12th Congressional Session closely reflected major political events in Belarus: the country's independence in 1991, the adoption of the new Constitution in 1994, introduction of a number of new bills and resolutions, etc. This collection, covering the minutes of the 12th Congress, includes 730 issues of published transcripts from the personal archives of Aleg Trusau, a well known Belarusian politician, historian and one of the leaders of the Belarusian Social-Democratic movement. Of special interest are transcripts of the speeches of A.G. Lukashenko. *Belarus*

937 fiche

Business and City Directories from Russia and the USSR

1892 - 1940

These directories offer a broad picture of Russian society in an age of dynamic social and economic change. As Russia's modernization accelerated toward the end of the 19th and beginning of the 20th centuries, social identities were in flux as peasants moved to urban areas to join the burgeoning industrial labor force; scions of the traditional nobility were selling their increasingly impoverished estates to become members of the nascent professional middle class; and government bureaucrats began filling positions in newly created government organs. The city and business directories capture these phenomena in a unique way by detailing these social and demographic changes of new Russia in a public, commercial medium.

No guide available; Alphabetical index by last name included in each volume Russia; In Russian

2,722 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Ves Sankt-Peterburg (All St. Petersburg), 1892-1940

For St. Petersburg, no volumes were published for 1918-1922 or for 1936-1938. The library's holdings are complete and also include the series Address Book of the City of St. Petersburg, 1892-1902. It was clearly the original on which the All Petersburgs were based. While not every person in St. Petersburg was listed, most were, including their professions. Furthermore, each volume includes an alphabetical index so one does not need to know the address in advance. Each volume lists houses according to districts and streets with names of owners and their professions. Local maps help bring the city to life for the researcher. The volumes also list all government offices and their employees. Searches for particular family lines or persons can be carried out using the last-name index, which also includes first name and patronymic.

1,414 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Vsia Moskva (All Moscow), 1875-1917

The collection covers 42 years and in most cases there is one volume per year (for 1895, 1896 and 1903 there are two volumes per year.) Nine of the volumes in the collection contain maps, with a total of 70 maps for 1903 and 1904 alone. These directories list names and addresses of all Moscow's inhabitants with their occupation and place of work; Lists of streets, with buildings and house-owners arranged by streets and police precincts; City plans, including special maps of theaters, circuses, etc; Lists of personnel in state, public and private institutions in Moscow; Churches and monasteries (with brief information on priests); Hospitals and personnel lists for each hospital; Practicing physicians arranged by specialization and location (street address); Lawyers, their assistants, architects and artists; and Factories, plants and companies in Moscow and its suburbs.

867 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

VSIA Rossiia (All Russia) & Ves SSSR (All USSR), 1895-1931

Each volume contains lists of people who owned businesses – from large factories to small grocery stores – in cities and towns throughout the entire Russian Empire and later the Soviet Union. Some of the volumes are organized by guberniia, with general information about each guberniia in an introductory section, others by profession. Each volume includes a list of government officials and public institutions. As a large number of the names listed are Jewish, the directories should be of particular interest to Jewish families researching family origins.

457 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Newspapers from the Lenin Library, Moscow

1728 - 1993

This collection includes historical newspapers from Russia and abroad. The larger collection presently includes four newspaper subsets covering significant periods of Soviet history. Individual titles are available; please inquire for a complete title list.

- Newspapers from Imperial Russia These titles cover the years 1734-1917, the period when Russia was an imperial power
- Newspapers from the Era of the Russian Revolution and Russian Civil War Encompassing the years 1901-1922, these titles were published in various cities, both within the Russian Empire and abroad
- Newspapers from the Second World War Held at Russian Libraries Covering the years 1936-1948, these papers also were published in various cities
- The Soviet Press after the Second World War Covering 1946-1989, this collection contains essential information on the period during which the fledgling Soviet Union developed into a global superpower despite social and political crises.

Moscow, Russia

5,000 reels 35mm

Russian Revolutionary Pamphlets*

1860 - 1923

This microfiche edition brings together a unique collection of Russian-language pamphlets published during a period of intense revolutionary activity. While the majority of pamphlets emanate from Russia itself - Moscow and St. Petersburg in particular - there are pamphlets in the collection published in many of the major towns and cities of Europe, including Paris, London, Berlin, Geneva and Stockholm.

Printed Guide included; From the British Library of Political & Economic Science London, England

330 fiche

Stalin, Joseph V. The Works of Joseph V. Stalin

1901 - 1929

With fierce determination to industrialize Russia and promote communism, Joseph V. Stalin is considered one of the most powerful and ruthless rulers in world history. Now scholars worldwide can read the actual words of this 30-year dictator through ProQuest's comprehensive Works of Joseph V. Stalin. Available in microfiche and microfilm, this unparalleled collection includes 13 volumes of Stalin's speeches, personal writings and newspaper articles, as translated from Russian to English.

- Volumes I and II cover the years of 1901 to 1913, a period of unrest for the young revolutionary who changed his last name from Dzhugashvili to Stalin, which means "steel." Scholars can read many of Stalin's personal writings from his nine years of exile in Siberia for plotting against Russian emperors and nobility.
- **Volume III** presents information about the preparation for the Great October Socialist Revolution, when Russian revolutionaries overthrew the tsar in 1917. A wide range of newspaper articles from Pravda appear.
- **Volume IV** covers the critical post- revolutionary years of 1917 to 1920. This volume includes Stalin's writings as the head of the new Bolshevik Party, which was renamed the Communist party at the end of World War I. Writings also reveal internal information about the civil war between the Bolshevik Red Army and the anti-Communist White Army.
- Volumes V, VI and VII cover the years of 1921 to 1925, a time of economic rehabilitation for a land severely scarred by World War I and the Russian Civil War. These volumes shed light on the culmination of the Communist regime.
- Volumes VIII through XII cover the years of 1926 to 1929, documenting Stalin's efforts toward socialist industrialization.
- Volume XIII deals mainly with Russian agriculture and industrial development. Scholars
 can review notes about Stalin's Five-Year Plan to build factories, dams, railroads and roads
 and to collectivize small farms.

The Works of Joseph V. Stalin was originally compiled by the Marx-Engels- Lenin Institute of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union.

Russia; In English

66 fiche

Yugoslav Trade & Telephone Directories

1951 - 1969

A collection of trade directories from the former Yugoslavia from 1951-1969. Gives an overview of businesses, trade shows, law offices, health institutions.

Yugoslavia

Yugoslavia: Peoples States and Society

1750 - 1969

This collection forms a unique body of primary research materials primarily on the history and culture of the Yugoslav peoples. There are more than 2,000 titles, most in Serbo-Croatian, published between the late 18th century and the early 1960s. The collection contains pamphlets and short monographs, which as an organized corpus of research material, are not available elsewhere, including Yugoslavia. The collection spans the medieval period through World War II and ranges from scholarly studies to essays, reminiscences and commentaries by some of the participants in the events which reflect the turbulent history of the lands which until recently comprised Yugoslavia and other Balkan states and their relations with Austria-Hungary and other European powers. The major categories in this collection are:

- Regional Histories
- Balkan Wars, World War I & the South Slavs
- Interwar Yugoslavia
- World War II

Accompanied by author, title and category indexes, including reel guide. Analytic cataloging is available in OCLC. Includes author, title and category indexes and printed guide; Compiled, arranged and indexed by staff of the University Library at the University of California, Los Angeles

New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

109 reels 35mm

Agriculture and Peasantry: Peasantry and Agrarial Social Relations, 1918-1941

New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

Croatia and Slavonia. Social and Cultural Organizations, 1750-1918

New York, NY, USA; In Croatian, Slovenian

Serbia, Socialism and the Labor Movement to 1918 New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

Socialist, Communist and Trade Union Movements: Writings of Bogdan Krekic, Socialist and Trade Union Leader, 1750-1969

New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

Socialist, Communist and Trade Union Movements: Yugoslav Communist Party 1918-1941

New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

Socialist, Communist and Trade Union Movements: Yugoslav Trade Unions-Programs, Publications, Strategy, 1750-1969 New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

Socialist, Communist and Trade Union Movements: Yugoslav Working Class-Strikes, Conditions, Insurance, 1750-1969
New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

Vojvodina. Social and Cultural Organizations, 1750-1918

New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

U.S. Labor History

Actors' Equity Association

1913 - 1981

255 fiche & 73 reels 35mm USA; In English

328 Various

Actors' Equity Association Council Minutes, 1913-1970 and Executive Committee Minutes, 1918-1924

Also available on microform are the Council Minutes recording all the decisions and policies of the Actors' Equity Association and representing an invaluable primary source for the history of the American stage in the 20^{th} century. Major issues documented in the Minutes range from the use of foreign actors on the American stage and the contributions of theatre artists to the war effort to the problem of red-baiting of Actors' Equity members and the battle against racial segregation in the theatre.

USA; In English

73 reels 35mm

Actors' Equity Association Magazine, 1915-1981

First published in 1915, *Equity* magazine soon established itself as a powerful voice expressing the Association's views to its members and the world at large. The microfiche edition charts the effects of changing political, economic and technological developments on the lives of actors providing researchers with a dynamic and vivid picture of labour, social and theatre history. *USA; In English*

255 fiche

Alternative Press

1986-Present

In the past 25 years, the causes and lifestyles espoused in underground newspapers have evolved beyond the paradigms of liberal and conservative and the newspapers have matured from throw-aways to respected publications of divergent viewpoints. ProQuest's Alternative Press collection allows students and scholars to examine and compare the editorial content of these publications. Beginning with papers dated 1986, this ongoing collection gathers and films newspapers and periodicals extolling a wide variety of alternative lifestyles and ideas. It contains over 100 distinctive titles such as:

- Animal's Agenda
- The Black Scholar
- Common Boundary
- Feminist Bookstore News
- Fifth Estate
- Horizons
- Industrial Worker

- Mother Earth News
- Mother Jones
- Peace and Freedom
- Saturday Night
- Sierra
- The Sun
- Washington Blade

The Alternative Press collection is a valuable record of diverse thought, opinion and lifestyle from around the world. The views expressed in these publications are relevant to the contemporary study of history, education, literature, journalism, sociology, law, psychology and other subjects. *USA*; *In English*

1,081 reels 35mm

American Association for Labor Legislation

1905 - 1943

In 1905 a small group of economists formed the American Association for Labor Legislation. The group's initial purpose was the study of labor conditions and labor legislation in the United States. By 1909, however, under the leadership of John Andrews, this "study" group took an activist turn and began actively promoting, lobbying for and effecting major changes in worker's compensation, occupational health and safety and child labor laws. Now the history of this powerful labor reform group is available for political scientists, labor law researchers, historians, social scientists and students interested in: charting the evolution of major labor legislation in the United States, tracing the growth of the labor movement and the labor lobby movement, studying reform movements and reform patterns in the early 20th century and obtaining documentation in the study of famous labor leaders. The collection contains the AALL's correspondence, organizational papers and research materials from exhaustive studies of labor problems and legislative reform, as well as pamphlets, broadsides and press releases.

The Correspondence section is the largest and most significant part of the collection - a who's-who of American labor reform in the 20th century. A sample listing of the individual and institutional correspondents includes:

- Jane Addams
- Louis D. Brandeis
- Felix Frankfurter
- Samuel Gompers
- National Child Labor Committee
- National Women's Trade Union League
- American Federation of Labor
- National Consumer's League

The legislative program of the AALL is defined and traced historically through this valuable collection of records. The AALL concerned itself with four major areas during its 36-year history: alleviation of adverse working conditions, promotion of health and safety measures, action against unemployment and social insurance. By resolving such elementary problems as safety and health conditions on the job, the AALL laid the groundwork for future progressive labor legislation. And, it directed the nation's attention to far-ranging social issues concerning the labor movement.

A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by Mary S. Arluck, free with collection New York, NY, USA; In English

American Civil Liberties Union Records and Publications

1917 - 1989

The right to privacy. Freedom of speech and association. Equal employment opportunities. Liberties that are sometimes taken for granted but often exist in part because of the bitter court battles waged in their defense by the American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU). Now historians, legal scholars, students, political scientists and other researchers can study and evaluate the ACLU and explore the background behind some of history's most important court cases through this comprehensive microfilm collection. It includes early cases such as the Scopes trial and landmark decisions including Brown versus Board of Education and more current legal briefs such as Island Trees Union Free School District versus Pico. This timely collection is organized and divided into the following sections:

Base Collection 1917-1973

- Series I: Minutes of the Board of Directors
- Series II: Mailings to the Board of Directors organization activity reports, reports of standing committees, policy and position statements, agendas, memoranda, circular letters and reprints of articles
- Series III: Biennial Conference Papers documents review the history and development of the ACLU's structure
- Series IV: ACLU Policy Guides present formal position statements
- Series V: National Legal Docket subject-oriented, descriptive list of all the cases in which the National Office or the affiliates were involved
- Series VI: Organization Manuals
- Series VII: Constitutions and Bylaws
- Series VIII: Legal Briefs partial records for the U.S. Supreme Court cases involving the ACLU. A subject guide is included
- Series IX: ACLU Publications serials published by the ACLU include Civil Liberties, Civil Liberties Alert, First Principles, ACLU Lawyer, Annual Report and Women's Rights Report. Also includes 731 pamphlets, leaflets and broadsides

Updates 1974-1978; 1978-1980; 1980-1984; 1985-1989:

- Minutes and Mailings to the Board of Directors
- Biennial Conference Materials
- **ACLU Policy Guide**
- Legal Briefs
- Press Releases
- **Publications**

The 1974-1978 update also includes Organization Manuals and the Constitution. This collection was filmed in cooperation with the National Office of the ACLU and it provides unparalleled insight into the history of 20th century American legal and social changes. The American Civil Liberties Union Records and Publications is the most comprehensive source for studying the historic civil liberties battles of the 20th century.

Updates also available on 42 reels of 35mm microfilm

USA; In English

American Labor Unions

1836 - 1989

As labor union publications and documents attract increasing interest from researchers, there follows a need for comprehensive reference tools to facilitate their use. This microform collection compiles the widely scattered records of the labor unions in the U.S. The evolution of this body continues today, making current information as vital as historical material. This section offers both the historical perspective and the recent information necessary for labor research. These American labor union constitutions and proceedings from 1836 to the current year are a valuable reference source for students of labor law and history, labor lawyers, government officials, labor leaders and negotiators and unionized and non-unionized corporations.

The records document the inner workings of more than 250 union organizations formed in the 19th and 20th centuries and provide incomparable insights into the philosophies of union leaders of the past. Researchers will find material on: election of officers, institutional forms, official reports and resolutions, convention floor debates and statements to the public. Part 1 covers 11 industry groups (A through K, below) for the years 1836-1977 and includes the available constitutions and proceedings of 55 active and 61 inactive unions. Part 2 includes 42 active and 93 inactive unions in the 11 additional industry groups (L-V) spanning the years 1864-1976. A guide appears in each of Part 1 and 2. The industry groups are arranged as follows:

- **Group A** The Federations
- **Group B** Machinery, Automotive and other Transportation
- **Group C** Clothing
- **Group D** Electrical and Electrical Machinery
- Group E Public Sector-State and Local
- **Group F** Metals-Primary and Fabricated
- **Group G** Transportation-Railroads
- **Group H** Transportation-Others
- Group I Paper, Printing and Publishing
- **Group J** Services and Trades

- **Group K** Communications
- **Group L** Construction
- Group M Food and Kindred Product
- **Group N** Textiles
- Group O Leather
- **Group P** Mining and Quarrying
- Group Q Chemicals and Petroleum
- Group R Stone, Clay and Glass
- **Group S** Lumber, Wood and Furniture
- Group T Rubber
- Group U Insurance
- **Group V** Public Sector-Federal

Annual updates provide new constitutions and proceedings for the active unions. Material from the inactive unions in both parts appear from their inception to their termination. Inside this compilation of internal affairs and policies are reports by elected union officials on a variety of labor-related topics, such as legal and financial activities, regional union activities, newly established local chapters, strike mediations and organizing activities. Both historical and current perspectives are provided through the eyes of the union leaders. Their philosophies, hopes and dreams for the American laborer are recorded in the official records of the Officers' Reports section.

The organization of the Officers' Reports appears in the same industry groupings as the set of Constitutions and Proceedings. This section of American Labor Unions is also updated annually. Beginning with the 1983 Update, the Officers' Reports are included in the Constitutions and Proceedings and are no longer a separate section; further additions to the two parts appear together in combined updates. Also included are selected Supplementary Documents. These official union papers contain conference reports, joint industry and labor papers and minutes, which delineate accomplishments, interests and activities of various unions. Documents are selected from Cornell University and the U.S. Department of Labor libraries.

American Labor Unions' Constitutions, Proceedings, Officers' Reports and Supplementary Documents: A Guide to the Microform Edition, free with collection

New York, NY, USA; In English

American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office*

1621 - 1917

For the history of the American colonies and the USA, the documents in the House of Lords Record Office, London, are an indispensable resource. Since the Jamestown settlement, material relating to North America has accumulated in the House of Lords Record Office, which serves as the record office for Parliament. The "Main Papers", i.e. the papers laid on the Table of the House of Lords have been thoroughly combed for American material for the first time and the resulting collection of material illustrates many aspects of the development of North America including immigration, settlement, trade (notably the slave trade), religion, fisheries, the railways, labour, patents etc. as well as politics and international relations. The microfilm contains, where appropriate, material relating to Canada and the West Indies as well as the 13 colonies which became the United States of America. The microfilm is accompanied by a comprehensive printed Guide consisting of a Calendar of the American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office and an Index to the microfilmed items in the Calendar. Because of its comprehensiveness, this volume clearly supersedes Andrews & Davenport, Paullin & Paxson, Crick & Alman and the other partial listings of American material in the House of Lords Record Office.

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Professor W.E. Minchinton, University of Exeter and Peter Harper, University of Keele; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series

England

39 reels 35mm

The American Sunday School Union Papers

1817 - 1915

The American Sunday school – both as a movement and an institution – had far-reaching effects on the development of our nation's social, cultural and religious values. For example, the American Sunday School Union (ASSU) provided the materials and training by which many frontier adults and children learned to read while promoting the establishment of Sunday schools throughout the nation. The American Sunday School Union Papers provides an historical archive documenting the key leaders, projects, strategies and attitudes that characterized the Sunday School movement of the 19th and 20th centuries. Founded in Philadelphia in May of 1817, the Union began as a coalition of local Protestant Sunday school groups. The Union's goals were to promote the establishment of Sunday schools and to provide local communities with libraries and materials for religious instruction. From the beginning, this was a non-denominational organization that set aside differences in doctrine to teach the masses the "cardinal truths of Christianity." This 500,000-page microfilm collection features: correspondence, reports from the network of ASSU missionaries on the social, economic, cultural and political conditions of the expanding United States, administrative records documenting the Union's internal struggles and the complete run of the Youth's Penny Gazette (1843-1860), the most important juvenile periodical published by the Union. Through these papers, researchers and students of religion, education, history and American studies can study the effects of the ASSU on American religious and cultural ideals.

The American Sunday School Papers, 1817-1915: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by Barbara A. Sokolosky, free with collection USA; In English

234 reels 35mm

Brandeis, Louis Dembitz. The Public Papers of Louis Dembitz Brandeis

1801 - 2000

This collection includes many of the legal writings of Louis D. Brandeis before his appointment to the U.S. Supreme Court in 1916 and sheds light on U.S. social and legal history during the late 19th and 20th centuries. The papers are divided into six sections: The Early Years; The Concerned Citizen; Labor & Social Welfare; Women's Working Hours and Wage Scales; The Railroads and Trusts Monopolies & Big Business

Includes printed guide; From the Jacob & Bertha Goldfarb Library of Brandeis University USA; In English

Gompers, Samuel. Samuel Gompers and the American Federation of Labor

1877 - 1937

As leader of the American Federation of Labor, Samuel Gompers (1850-1924) championed a set of tactics and an ideology, rooted in craft-union traditions, which profoundly shaped the course of American labour history. Over 350,000 pages of union documentation in two microfilm collections throw light on the momentous struggles within the American labour movement during and just after the Samuel Gompers era. These important and far-reaching collections reveal as never before the personalities, issues and ideas that forged the modern labour movement. Included are documents from the Teamsters, Carpenters, Mine Workers and twelve other influential unions as well as AFL executive council records previously withheld from public use. *USA; In English*

149 reels 35mm

Collection 1: American Federation of Labor Records: The Samuel Gompers Era, 1877-1937

USA; In English
144 reels 35mm

Collection 2: American Federation of Labor and the Unions: National and International Union Records from the Samuel Gompers Era, 1877-1937

USA; In English
5 reels 35mm

Harris, Thomas Lake. Thomas Lake Harris and the Brotherhood of the New Life

1854 - 1942

Among the utopian movements that flourished during the 19th century, the Brotherhood of the New Life was one of the most successful. Founded by Thomas Lake Harris, this movement figures prominently in any study of communal living in America. This microfilm collection of papers and manuscripts relating to Harris, his mystical beliefs and his cult provides researchers in Western history, philosophy, religion, sociology and literature with a unique insight into one of the most influential leaders of utopian reform. Harris's prodigious writings have for years been a source of interest and information to literary scholars, students and others researching the political, social and religious climate during the age when utopian socialism flourished in America.

Included in this collection are the official documents of the New Life Brotherhood, publications it generated and typescripts of Harris's unpublished books. There are also documents by and about prominent people who were attracted to the movement – most notably, British journalist Laurence Oliphant. Also featured are 64 books, pamphlets and serials, as well as all the known printed works by Harris, items about him and books by and about Oliphant. The papers of this famous spiritualist, who was once referred to as "America's best-known mystic," as well as others like him, provide researchers with unique insights into an interesting portion of American thought during a period of cultural growth and change.

Thomas Lake Harris and the Brotherhood of the New Life: Books, Pamphlets, Serials and Manuscripts, 1854-1942, A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by Jack T. Ericson, free with collection USA; In English

Kester, Howard A. The Howard A. Kester Papers

1923 - 1972

The birth and growth of the American labor movement often conjures images of the Northern industrial worker's plight in the factory. A significant and integral portion of organized labor's early struggles, however, took place in the fields of the rural South and Howard A. Kester was one of the earliest and most active proponents of tenant farmers' rights. The Howard A. Kester Papers documents the life and works of this man, who spearheaded many liberal causes in the South for over a half century. Students of political science, labor law and history and sociology with find this collection frees them from traditional reliance on secondary information in their research into the historical roots of the American labor movement. Although religious reform was one of Kester's early concerns as an ordained minister, his most notable achievement was in the field of labor as the founder of the powerful Southern Tenant Farmers Union.

The STFU was one of the earliest organized attempts to reshape traditional Southern attitudes on race relations, politics, religion, education and other issues. These efforts to improve the working conditions of the South's poor and oppressed provided the groundwork for the civil rights movement of the 1950s and 1960s. As these documents reflect, Kester was also active in education, serving as a teacher and dean of students at several colleges during his lifetime. This indefatigable activist also participated in many social action groups, including the Fellowship of Reconciliation and the Committee on Economic and Racial Justice. Featured in the collection are articles, reports, minutes of STFU meetings and Kester's correspondence with such prominent figures as Reinhold Niebuhr, Norman Thomas, John Nevin Sayre, Roy Wilkins, Thomas B. Cowan, Walter White and many others. The documents reveal Kester's many roles within the STFU as a keynote speaker at rallies, organizational philosopher and poet, polemicist and fund raiser and provide a wealth of information on subjects such as labor, economic reform, race relations and religious reform. An understanding of the American labor movement is vital to an understanding of American history or contemporary American society and these papers provide an important resource key to such research *The Howard A. Kester Papers*, 1923-1972, edited by Edward M Wayland, free with collection USA; In English

14 reels 35mm

Lewis, John L. Papers of John L. Lewis

1879 - 1969

John L. Lewis, president of the United Mine Workers of America, was one of the United States' most long- standing and influential labor leaders campaigning tirelessly for miners' rights and effective industrial safety legislation and playing a major role in founding the Congress of Industrial Organizations which brought together unskilled and semi-skilled workers in the mass production industries for the first time. The Papers of John L. Lewis - correspondence, biographical material, speeches, union records, personal documents, clippings and photographs - represent a significant research resource for labor historians throwing light both on the public and private face of a prominent union leader.

USA; In English

Mitchell, John. The John Mitchell Papers

1885 - 1919

In the period from the end of the Civil War through the early decades of the 20th century, it became clear that the burgeoning labor movement in America was no passing phenomenon. And men like John Mitchell who became powerful forces within the various unions affected the development of life in America to its social, political and economic core. The John Mitchell Papers offers students of labor law, political science, history and social issues perspective on a man and union that were vital catalysts for labor reform. Among the topics to be analyzed are standardization of wages, the eight-hour workday, safe and sanitary working conditions and Mitchell's struggle to have the sole bargaining agent for all classes of mine workers. Mitchell rose quickly from his humble beginnings to become president of the UMW in 1898 and his zealous work brought the union out of obscurity and into the national limelight. His work and thus the papers in this important collection, extend beyond into Mitchell's involvement with the National Civic Federation and the New York State Industrial Commission, New York State Food Commission and the Women's Trade Union League.

The collection is divided into five series for ease of access and maximum research utilization:

- Series I: contains correspondence to and from Mitchell, as well as third-party correspondence dealing with organizations and causes with which he was associated. Also included are speeches and articles written by Mitchell, minutes and reports. Famous correspondents include Clarence S. Darrow, Samuel Grompers and Theodore Roosevelt. Comprising approximately 75 percent of the collection, this series records Mitchell's thoughts, plans and actions regarding the vital issues for which he struggled.
- Series II: focuses on the official minutes, union proceedings and union constitutions and conventions from 1891-1908. Also featured is a report of the special convention called to consider the famous Anthracite Coal Strike of 1902.
- Series III: has six parts; three concern the AFL and Mitchell's tenure as one of its executive officers and the other three deal with papers concerning his involvement with the various New York State commissions mentioned above.
- **Series IV**: contains 45 pamphlets covering the history and philosophy behind the eight-hour workday, labor ethics, improvement of miners' working conditions and the 1902 coal strike.
- Series V: features 83 photographs that preserve a pictorial history of Mitchell and the United Mine Workers Union.

USA; In English **55 reels 35mm**

Operation Dixie: The CIO Organizing Committee Papers

1946 - 1853

In 1946 the South was all but untouched by unionism, despite the firm foothold trade unions held in the North. Most Southern industrial workers lived in what were "company towns," and the companies had, in effect, a labor force at their disposal that perceived itself to be at the mercy of its employers – and thus resistant to unionization attempts. The Congress of Industrial Organizations (CIO) moved into this union vacuum and launched "Operation Dixie," a concerted attempt to remedy the plight of the Southern industrial worker. This outstanding microfilm collection records the CIO's bold attack on the American South for students and researchers in the areas of labor history, sociology, political science, women's studies, minorities' studies, criminal justice and more. Among the many topics open for analysis are: employer opposition and refusal to recognize contracts, labor injunctions, rash and poorly planned strikes, the smear campaign by the AFL, internal feuds within the CIO and the "Red" scare. The correspondence, administrative reports, legal materials, membership records, serials and flyers and newspaper clippings in this important labor collection offer a wealth of research materials into the CIO's attempts, successes and failures at gaining a strong-hold in the South.

Another important aspect of this collection is the material directly relating to the extensive radio and newspaper publicity used to influence Southern communities during "Operation Dixie." Journalism and media researchers will be particularly interested in comparing this newer mass media approach with unionization campaigns earlier in the 1900s. One of the collection's highlights lies in the papers of the CIO's leading "trouble shooter," Lucy Randolph Mason. Known as "Miss Lucy of the CIO," this aristocratic Virginian's fight for women's and minorities' equal rights and her work to protect labor's civil liberties stand out among the accomplishments of union giants. These papers consist of the records from four states – North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee and Virginia. Of the 12 states involved in the Operation Dixie campaign, these four are the only ones for which state records exist. The collection is conveniently organized into eight parts:

- Part I The North Carolina Organizing Committee Papers
- Part II The South Carolina Organizing Committee Papers
- Part III The Tennessee Organizing Committee Papers
- Part IV The Virginia Organizing Committee Papers
- Part V Lucy Randolph Mason Papers
- **Part VI** Political Action Committee Papers
- Part VII CIO Publicity Department Papers
- Part VIII Industrial Union Councils Papers

Although "Operation Dixie" ended in 1953, its effects continue to be felt as the South becomes a major industrial influence in America. These vital records permit a unique view of one of the nation's most important labor campaigns and its permanent influence on modern history.

Operation Dixie: The CIO Organizing Committee Papers, 1946-1953: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by Katherine F. Martin, free with collection

USA; In English

Pamphlets in American History

Beginning with Tom Paine's Common Sense, which altered the course of early U.S. history; pamphlets have played a crucial role in American history. Pamphlet literature has been the medium through which people have expressed their opinions and feelings on contemporary affairs. This unique microfiche collection brings to your library these historic documents of public opinion, which are generally unavailable as research sources. There are more than 15,000 titles in this collection, drawn from all periods of United States history. Pamphlets in American History also provides the cataloging necessary to integrate pamphlet literature into the mainstream of collection development activities. This collection has been carefully designed to meet the needs of historians and librarians in the areas of bibliographic control and access. Each of the five groups within the collection is accompanied by its own guide and each guide includes bibliographic citations, author title and subject indexes.

In addition, complete cataloging is available for each portion of the collection. Pamphlets in American History is organized within each group in subject-specific segments. In this way, the collection can be tailored to meet a library's collecting policies or departmental teaching strengths. The historical information contained in the pamphlets is as rich and varied as the authors. Included are biographies, campaign literature, speeches, legal decisions, trade union leaflets, personal narratives and more. (Does not duplicate materials in Pamphlets on the Civil War, 1861-1865.) The American History pamphlets collection at the State Historical Society of Wisconsin has been a major resource for this undertaking. The collection also draws upon the pamphlet resources of many other general and special collections, including: the Syracuse University Libraries; The Tamiment Library of New York University; The New-York Historical Society; The Kenneth Spencer Research Library of the University of Kansas; and the Walter Clinton Jackson Library at the University of North Carolina at Greensboro.

MARC Records Available!

Pamphlets in American History: A Bibliographic Guide to the Microform Collection, free with collection; Each group has its own guide USA; In English

18,589 fiche

• Group I

- Revolutionary Way
- Indians
- Women
- Biography
- Revolutionary War Biography

USA; In English

5,488 fiche

- Group II Civil Liberties
 - Labor
 - Tariffs and Free Trade
 - Mexican War
 - Socialism
 - War of 1812

USA; In English

5,559 fiche

Group III

- Cooperative Societies
- Finance

USA; In English

3,507 fiche

Group IV

- Catholicism and Anti-Catholicism
- Spanish-American War, 1893

USA; In English

2,018 fiche

Group V

- Mormons and Mormonism
- The Civil War, 1861-1865
- The European War, 1914-1918

USA; In English

2,017 fiche

Papers of the International Workingmen's Association

1868 - 1877

Founded in Europe, headed by Karl Marx and dedicated to sweeping labour reform, the International Workingmen's Association gained its American faction in 1867. Though short-lived, the American IWA furthered important reforms in women's rights, labour practices, education and currency issues, making its Papers extremely valuable for 19th century political, economic and social research. The correspondence, organizational records and conference reports reproduced in this microfilm edition of the Papers throw light not only on the formation and development of the IWA and its battles for worker's rights but also on the many factional disputes which finally tore it apart. *USA*; *In English*

2 reels 35mm

Papers of the University Settlement Society of New York City

1886 - 1945

University Settlement House on New York's Lower East Side was set up in 1886 in an attempt to better living conditions of the city's immigrant poor. Settlement workers sponsored social and recreational programs for residents of the Lower East Side tenements and pressed for legislative reforms to improve the quality of urban life. The correspondence, publications and reports included in the microfilm edition of the University Settlement Society's Papers enable social historians to build up a detailed picture both of tenement life at the turn of the century and of the Society's efforts towards reform. USA: In English

22 reels 35mm

Records of the Children's Bureau

1912 - 1969

The publication of the microfilm edition of the Children's Bureau records is an important event for scholars of women, the family and the welfare state. Molly Ladd-Taylor American Civilization Program, Brown University. Though the Children's Bureau is one of the least well- known Federal agencies, its records provide one of the richest sources for an understanding of 20th century American society. Founded in 1912 as part of the Federal Government's new commitment to promoting individual and family welfare, the Children's Bureau played an active role in the design and administration of many important social welfare measures including the 1921 Sheppard-Towner Maternity and Infancy Act to reduce infant mortality and the campaign to reduce child labour in the 1930s. The Bureau's voluminous records, including correspondence, research reports, radio scripts, brochures, bills and laws, court hearings and speeches, represent the largest and most important collection of primary material for the study of the family and the health and well being of children in the 20th century. Not only do the documents enable researchers to trace the various stages of Federal involvement in the welfare of children and the development of family law, they also throw a fascinating light on the way welfare policies affected ordinary women. *USA; In English*

Records of the Fair Employment Practice Committee

1941 - 1946

Proclamations of equality and decrees of non-discrimination are at best hollow documents unless enforced by the governments and courts that mandated them. One of the landmark attempts at bridging this gap between theory and practice in the area of equal employment opportunity can be studied through this collection. Nearly all records of the Fair Employment Practice Committee (FEPC) during its five-year existence as a Federal investigatory agency is contained in this primary research source. Established in 1941 by Executive Order of Franklin D. Roosevelt to end discrimination against blacks in the defense industry, the Committee was charged to deal with any accusations of discrimination that might arise. In five years it investigated more that 14,000 complaints - 80 percent based on race, 14 percent on national origin and the remaining six percent on creed or religion. Students in African-American studies, labor history, social history, defense, economics and civil rights can access these records as a recent historical base collection for their research into contemporary labor discrimination.

Included in the more than 500,000 pages of official documents are: correspondence, case records, field reports from FEPC regional offices, minutes of FEPC meetings, internal studies, memoranda and individual workers' records. These documents are divided into two main series-Headquarters Records and Field Records. The latter series is subdivided into regional records covering the country. The FEPC dealt solely with the needs of minority workers and had specific jurisdiction over: complaints against the federal government, complaints against employers and employees' unions under contract with the federal government and complaints against employers and unions engaged in war production. Although the Committee depended on its powers of persuasion or on the cooperation of government agencies for enforcement authority, it contributed richly to promoting the cause of civil rights in the workplace. Offering as it does both statistical and human insights into labor and race relations, this collection is considered a primary research source, essential for any comprehensive study of civil liberties in America.

Guide to the Microfilm Record of Selected Documents of Records of the Fair Employment Proactive Committee in the Custody of the National Archives, compiled by Bruce I. Friend; Free with collection USA; In English

213 reels 35mm

Smith, Gerrit. The Gerrit Smith Papers

1775 - 1924

The New York Times summed up Gerrit Smith's contributions to 19th century American history this way following his death in 1874: 'The history of the most important half century of our national life will be imperfectly written if it fails to place (Smith) in the front rank of the men whose influence was most felt in the accomplishments of its results.' Building a new nation out of a wilderness required vision, hard work and a strong sense of responsibility to future generations on the part of the early Americans. These pioneers had to create not only a stable political structure, but also a viable economic and social system - and the success of America depended on the solidity of these early foundations. The collected papers of both Peter Smith and his son, Gerrit Smith, span more than a century of important American history and provide a unique perspective on the vital issues of their eras. Both father and son made many valuable contributions to the economic and social development of America.

Students of American history, political science and sociology will discover documents on land development and land reform among other issues. While Gerrit Smith was successful in expanding his father's business empire, his consuming passion was reform. One of his earliest concerns was religion and he was involved in the work of the American Sunday School Union and the American Home Missionary Society, among other organizations. (See also The American Sunday School Union Papers, 1817-1915.) These papers also include a wealth of material on Gerrit Smith's active involvement as an abolitionist. As President of the New York State Anti-Slavery Society, he published approximately 50 essays on slavery, helped slaves escape to Canada and in some cases purchased slaves and set them free. Gerrit was also an advocate of temperance, maintaining throughout his life that alcohol was responsible for most of the crime and poverty in the world. He supported women's rights movements and responded with speeches, funds and letters to requests for help from feminists such as Lucy Stone and Susan B. Anthony. The correspondence, business and land records, writings, files and maps featured in this collection reflect the many and diverse causes he supported during his lifetime. Also included are materials collected after his death.

Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the Peter Smith Papers, 1763-1850 and Gerrit Smith Papers, 1775-1924, free with collection USA; In English

Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers

1934 - 1977

In its zeal to implement New Deal farm programs, the Roosevelt Administration caused the eviction of thousands of southern sharecropper families. Thus incensed, a handful of black and white farmers met in a schoolhouse in Arkansas and formed the Southern Tenant Farmers Union (STFU). This union was to become a powerful force in American labor and would eventually be a prototype for Cesar Chavez's United Farm Workers of America. The Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers (also called "The Green Rising") encompass a multitude of issues, movements and individual histories on microform. A major acquisition for any library's social science collection, these papers can be used by scholars and researchers investigating the historical perspectives of the New Deal, farm labor, or Southern, Mexican-American and American labor history. Founded by seven black and 11 white sharecroppers on an Arkansas cotton plantation, the STFU laid the groundwork for and contributed to the creation of the LaFollette Civil Liberties Committee in the U.S. Senate and the Kennedy-Johnson Administration's War on Poverty. The entire history of this influential union can be traced, from its humble beginnings under the auspices of the Socialist Party, through its brief and stormy affiliation with the CIO; from its entry into the AFL up to its merger into another union in the 1960s. A unique feature of this collection is the correspondence from sharecroppers to union officials. Notes scrawled on scraps of paper or penciled on the backs of outdated calendars tell of usurious landlords, sick children and flood conditions.

Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers, 1934-1977, compiled by Daniel J. Singal, free with collection USA; In English

60 reels 35mm

Supplement to the Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers

1910-1977

This supplement to the papers of the STFU features the personal papers and records of four of farm labor's dynamic leaders. H.L. Mitchell Papers – The private papers, subject files and printed materials of STFU co-founder H.L. Mitchell include unpublished and out-of-print studies of Mexican-Americans and his correspondence documents STFU's Socialist Party origins. Clyde Johnson Papers – Documented is the life of Clyde Johnson, a dedicated trade unionist who was the last secretary to the Alabama Sharecroppers Union. Featured is an unpublished thesis by Dale Rosen, which documents the facts surrounding the Reeltown Massacre, as well as Johnson's oral history. David S. Burgess Papers – Insight into the lives of migrant workers during the 1940s can be gathered throughout the papers of David Burgess – a minister who saved the homes of 600 families in the Delmo Labor Homes Project of Southeast Missouri. In later years, Burgess was a CIO organizer and head of the Georgia CIO. Thomas H. Gibbons Papers – Gibbons' unpublished "Autobiography of a Technocrat" is based on the author's experiences as a migrant worker and his beliefs in radical economic theory.

The Green Rising, 1910-1977: A Supplement to the Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers, A Guide to the Microfilm Edition; Free with Supplement; Supplement to be purchased seperately from STFU Papers Collection USA; In English

17 reels 35mm

Stryker, Roy. Roy Stryker Papers

1912 - 1972

Best known as the man who directed the taking of over 150,000 photographs for the Farm Security Administration during the New Deal era, Roy Stryker is one of the most prominent figures in the development of American documentary photography. His papers reveal the thinking and planning behind his major photographic documentaries making them a unique resource invaluable for research in both the social history of America between the 1930s and 1950s and the history of photography. The microfilm edition contains 2,000 photographs, nearly three quarters Stryker's personal selection from the Farm Security Administration project including nearly 400 from Russell Lee and 100 each from Walker Evans, Dorothea Lange and Ben Shahn. *USA; In English*

Underground Press Collections

1963 - 1985

The radical movements of the 1960s spawned a multitude of underground newspapers. The causes they espoused or opposed were as diverse as the issues they confronted. It was the era of the Vietnam War, of opposition to corporate America and its power, of questioning and rejecting traditional values. This unparalleled microfilm collection allows students and researchers access to more than 550 underground newspapers dating from 1963 to 1985, including such well-known titles as:

- The Berkeley Barb (Berkeley),
- Creative Loafing (Atlanta)
- Haight Ashbury Tribune (San Francisco)
- High Times (New York)
- The New Paper (Providence)

Also gathered in this collection are such obscure titles as:

- A Four-Year Bummer An Airman's Voice (Champaign, Illinois)
- *Gay Insurgent* (Philadelphia)
- Hair (Minneapolis)
- *Mom. . .Guess What!* (Sacramento)
- The Red Mole (London)

Available in chronological units, or in collections organized by state or country.

Cumulative table of contents free with collection USA; In English

821 reels 35mm

U.S. Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. Statistical Releases

1919 - 1976

Statistical Releases, the data issued regularly by the Federal Reserve System and the individual Federal Reserve Banks of the United States, provide a continual barometer of the nation's business and financial condition. Now, for the first time, an organized collection of these releases in their original form has been made available. Presented is the historical data contained in approximately 45 series of releases - published between 1919 and 1976 - selected for inclusion in the program by a committee of economists for the Boston and Richmond Federal Reserve Banks and the Board of Governors. The project provides access to material that will help researchers and students in the fields of banking and finance understand economic conditions generally and financial institutions in particular. The releases were chosen for their special research value and for the unique quality of the data they contain.

For the convenience of the user, series of releases pertaining to the same general subject have been filmed together. Within the broad subject groupings the collection is organized by title of release and then chronologically within the title. Where there have been changes in the title of a series, the series is listed under its original title. Bibliographic data indicating title, release number, change or reassignment of release number, years of publication and frequency of publication appear on the film at the beginning of each series of releases. A detailed guide containing subject index and full contents listing provides access to the collection and enables the user to easily locate specific releases and to monitor changes in titles and release numbers. In addition to information on financial developments, this microfilm edition contains much information pertaining to the organizational structure of the Federal Reserve System itself. By making this data in a form easily stored for library use, the material will become a standard research tool in the fields of banking, finance and credit, as well as in more general and comparative studies of economic conditions during the period covered by the releases.

Boston, MA, USA; In English

Whitman, Walt. The Walt Whitman Collection from the John Rylands Library *

1880 - 1889

A century after his death, Whitman's reputation as a poet seems unassailable. During his lifetime, however, he had only a small readership. Nonetheless, a group of about thirty Whitman devotees (Whitmanites) formed in Bolton, Lancashire, England in the mid 1880s. It was led by James Wallace and John Johnston, who were in regular correspondence with the poet. This archive, the rich record of that group, consists of letters, essays, songs, poems and photographs printed for the Whitmanites. It also includes a few works printed for journals and the press. The collection documents associations with the wider British socialist culture as well as connections to such individuals as John Bruce Glasier, Edward Carpenter, Robert Blatchford and Keir Hardie. The collection also depicts Bolton and the surrounding region during a period of tumultuous change: the move from the Victorian to the Modern era. Thus, the archive is valuable not only to researchers interested in the reception of Whitman's poetry but also to those seeking information on early socialism in the late 19th century.

Printed guide included with collection Manchester, England; In English

12 reels 35mm

The Worker and Technological Change

1930 - 1980

'Automation has been used against the worker...there are going to be hard feelings, hard times, until everyone sits down and tries to work out something that's human.'

~ Typographer

This collection contains transcribed interviews with more than 125 workers and managers in Connecticut whose lives were affected by changes brought about by new machinery and production methods. An 'oral archive' now available on microfiche, these first hand accounts reveal human reactions not just to technology but to other contemporary issues such as labor relations, job satisfaction and redundancy. *USA*; *In English*

54 fiche

Women and Work

Addams, Jane. The Jane Addams Papers

1860 - 1960

'An examination of the microfilm revealed that considerable forethought was given to filming....[Project participants] should be commended for bringing together a superb collection of primary research materials and for creating a valuable guide to those materials. Scholarship concerning Addams and numerous other subjects will clearly be enhanced.'

~ Illinois Historical Journal

Jane Addams achieved international fame through her social work, reform strategies and activities in support of world peace. She was also a role model at a time when few women had entered the public arena. Students and researchers in women's studies, American history, political science, sociology and social work can now access important resource materials through this microfilm collection. The many roles of this American heroine can be studied and compared with the course of American history from the Civil War era through industrialization and the New Deal. Some of Addams's notable roles include: founder of Hull-House, founder and president of the International League for Peace and Freedom, lobbyist and lecturer on such topics as child labor, legislation, public health, unemployment relief, social insurance and women's suffrage, first woman president of the National Conference of Charities and Corrections and author of 12 books and countless journal articles.

This collection documents the rise of her popularity and its temporary decline when she was reviled as a traitor for her advocacy of peace at a time when public sentiment favored war. Only when she was awarded the Nobel Peace Prize in 1931 – four years before her death – were her anti-war actions vindicated in the minds of the general public. The Jane Addams Papers is organized into five parts:

- Correspondence Composed primarily of letters, including telegrams and postcards. Correspondents include people such as Theodore Roosevelt, Woodrow Wilson, Ida Tarbell and Emily Greene Balch
- **Documents** Includes personal documents, educational records, diaries, calendars, Addams's writings and documents relating to her death
- Writings Featured are manuscripts and published versions of articles, speeches and statements
- Hull-House Association Records This section documents the history of Hull-House from its founding in 1889 through Addams's death in 1935. Included are minutes, bylaws, contracts, ledgers, clippings, scrapbooks, reports and inventories
- Clippings File Filmed from the holdings of the Swarthmore College Peace Foundation, this section features newspaper and periodical clippings about Addams and her career, including many written after her death

The more than 120,000 pages of documents in this collection represent a primary research source and open a new chapter in any comprehensive study of Jane Addams and her remarkable influence on the era during which she lived.

The Jane Addams Papers, 1860-1960: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by Mary Lynn McCree Bryan, free with collection USA; In English

Child, Lydia Maria. The Collected Correspondence of Lydia Maria Child

1817 - 1880

A writer and an activist who played a vital role in the abolition movement and in the struggle for women's rights, Child knew and corresponded with some of the most prominent people of her day. Approximately 2,600 letters have been collected for inclusion in this microfiche program. The printed guide contains an introductory essay on Child, a description of the editorial procedures and a detailed name, place and subject index.

Cloth Guide/Index; Edited by Patricia Holland and Milton Meltzer; Francine Krasno, Associate Editor USA; In English

97 fiche

Gannett, Betty. Papers of Betty Gannett

1929 - 1970

Controversial Marxist writer and teacher, Betty Gannett was a committed member of the Communist Party for over 45 years, remaining active in spite of imprisonment and frequent persecution. Her papers are a remarkable testimony to a free-thinking and courageous woman. As educational director of the California Communist Party, she lectured extensively not only on Marxism but on contemporary concerns such as the Truman Doctrine, the Cuban Missile Crisis and Vietnam. The microfilm edition of her papers reproduces many of these lectures which provide a Marxist perspective on post-war national and international events of interest both to philosophers and to political and economic historians.

Printed Guide included USA; In English

17 reels 35mm

German Women's Periodicals*

1778 - 1982

This collection of 89 German-language periodicals dates from 1778 to 1982. Titles are geared to a varied audience-women workers, homemakers, Jewish women, Christian women, Socialist women, women of fashion, etc. (It should be noted that some titles are supplements published by general-interest newspapers for their women readers.) These periodicals were published in such cities as Berlin, Munich, Erfurt, Frankfurt, Cologne, Rostock, Dortmund, Hamburg, Dusseldorf, Dresden, Hannover, Stuttgart and Vienna. A few of the periodicals were published for German-speaking readers in locations such as Prague, Czechoslovakia and Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

Please inquire about a full title list

In German

Please inquire for additional information

The Gerritsen Collection of Women's History

1543 - 1945

'It is safe to say that no other collection in this country offers such resources for comparative studies of the feminist movement.' ~ Anne Firor Scott, Duke University

The Gerritsen Collection of Women's History provides an entire international library spanning four centuries and documenting the lives and experiences of women in the public and private arenas. Widely acclaimed as the greatest single source for the study of international women's history and the feminist movement, this collection was begun in the late 19th century by Aletta Jacobs Gerritsen. This leading feminist and the Netherlands' first woman doctor brought together an unmatched body of material from continental Europe, the United States, the United Kingdom, Canada, Australia and New Zealand. These materials permit scholars and researchers to study what authors from various countries were writing about women during the same periods in history. The anti-feminist case is heard as well as the pro-feminist. Many other titles present a purely objective record of the condition of women during a given historical period. Considered a desideratum for any library supporting programs in women's history, social history and the history of ideas, the collection is divided into two Series: the Monograph Language Series and the Periodical Series

MARC Records Available!

The Gerritsen Collection of Women's History, 1543-1945; A Guide to the Microform Collection, edited by Duane R. Bogenschneider (2 vols.), free with collection

In English, French, German; Various Languages

17,800 Various

Monographs

The 4,471 monographs and pamphlets in this series are available in individual language segments:

- English Monograph Titles (2,336 titles) This segment represents perhaps the greatest single source for tracing the origins and growth of the women's suffrage and feminist movements in the English-speaking world. Featured are such materials as the writings of Carrie Chapman Catt, President of the National American Women's Suffrage publication, Ought Women to Have Votes for Members of Parliament? (1879). Such publications as Anti-Suffrage Essays by Massachusetts Women (1916), are also included.
- German Monograph Titles (929 titles) The history of an organized women's movement is heavily documented. One biography, for example, traces the origins, problems, and successes of Germany's first national women's rights group Allgemeiner Deutscher Frauenverein. Other interest areas include women and socialism, the history and legal status of Jewish women, and the Swiss women's movement.
- French Monograph Titles (734 titles) Included are valuable biographies, autobiographies, histories, and more, offering research opportunities into topics such as women in the military, French law, and reforms in women's legal, civil and economic rights, and the influence of women on French literature from Gallic times through World War II.
- Additional Monographs Printed in 12 Languages (472 titles) These monographs provide information reflecting Gerritsen's interest in amassing a library for the comparative study of the international women's movement.

4,471 monographs; 12,866 fiche & 2 reels 35mm

12,868 Various

Periodicals

For the years 1860-1900, which is the period covered by most of the titles in this series, there is no comparable source of literature on women. Gerritsen was scrupulous in collecting complete or nearly complete runs of the periodicals chosen; however, since there were gaps in the files, supplementary titles have been assembled. This comprehensive group of 265 titles will appeal to general, professional, and specialized audiences. Included in the large selection devoted to women's social, political, and legal rights are *The Suffragist* (1913-21) and *The Women's Protest Against Woman Suffrage* (1912-18).

265 periodicals; 4,690 fiche & 242 reels 35mm

4,932 Various

Goldman, Emma. The Emma Goldman Papers

'Anarchy stands for the liberation of the human mind from the dominion of religion; the liberation of the human body from the dominion of property; liberation from the shackles and restraints of government.'

~ Emma Goldman

Emma Goldman (1869-1940) was perhaps the most famous anarchist of her day speaking out on major social issues including birth control, union organization and equality and independence for women. Dubbed 'Red Emma' by the press, she worked tirelessly, lecturing and writing, for causes linked to individual freedom. Often harassed and arrested, particularly for her opposition to World War I, she played a pivotal role in the drive to secure freedom of speech in America. For ten years the staff of the Emma Goldman Papers Project has been collecting material from public and private repositories all over the world. Now published on microfilm, The Emma Goldman Papers contain over 22,000 documents:

- letters
- essays
- speeches
- government files
- newspaper clippings

charting the life of one of the most influential and controversial women in modern American history. The letters record Goldman's life as an activist and public figure with correspondents including such important figures as V.I. Lenin, John Dewey, Bertrand Russell, George Bernard Shaw, H.G. Wells, Margaret Sanger, Havelock Ellis and Harold Laski. The government documents include surveillance files on Goldman together with court records and transcripts of her various trials. A wide-ranging resource of interest to researchers in social, legal and cultural history, peace studies, women's studies as well as modern drama, educational reform, psychology, the Russian Revolution and the Spanish civil war.

In association with The Emma Goldman Papers Project at the University of California, Berkeley USA; In English

69 reels 35mm

Historische Quellen zur Frauenbewegung und Geschlechterproblematik*

1715 - 1943

Historic sources on women's liberation and gender questions. *Please inquire about additional subsets In German*

Please inquire for additional information

Archiv für Frauenarbeit, 1913 - 1922*

Im Auftrage des kaufmännischen Verbandes für weibliche Angestellte [By order of the Commercial Federation of Female Employees].

Archiv für Frauenarbeit [Archive of Women's Labor], #1, 1913-#10, 1922

In German

Jahrbuch für Frauenarbeit, 1924 - 1932*

Im Auftrage des Verbandes der Weiblichen Handels- und Büroangestellten E.V.[By order of the Federation of Female Commercial and Office Employees.]

Jahrbuch für Frauenarbeit, #1, 1924-#8, 1932; Published by J. Silbermann

In German

Hooker, Isabella Beecher. The Isabella Beecher Hooker Project: A Microfiche Edition of Her Papers and Suffrage-Related Correspondence Owned by the Stowe-Day Foundation 1979

Isabella Beecher Hooker was active in the 19th century struggle for Women's Rights. This project, funded by the National Historical Publications and Records Commission, makes available over 1,700 documents including her correspondence, her diaries and manuscripts of her writings on Woman Suffrage. A Guide/Index provides easy access to the microfiche and includes additional biographical information.

Cloth Guide/Index; Edited and with an Introductory Essay by Anne Throne Margolis; Assisted by Margaret Granville Mair; Hartford, CT, USA; In English

145 fiche

Massachusetts Historical Society Collections

1419 - 1970

The Massachusetts Historical Society is an independent, not-for-profit research institution incorporated by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. It was founded in 1791 for the threefold purpose of collecting, preserving and disseminating resources for the study of American history. It was not only the first North American historical society but also the first library of any kind to devote its primary attention to collecting Americana. These collections cannot be matched either in scope or depth by those of any similar institution in North America. Titles from the MHS Collections may be purchased by individual reel.

Please inquire about additional subsets

MA, USA

1,731 reels 35mm

Dall, Caroline H. The Caroline H. Dall Papers, 1811 - 1917

Caroline Healey Dall was a leading 19th century reformer, feminist and essayist. This collection of manuscripts, letter-books, notebooks, scrapbooks and personal journals provide scholars in women's studies, 19th century religion, literature and social and political history with a personal resource for in-depth study. Dall played a significant role in the anti-slavery movement, the Underground Railroad and the drive for women's suffrage. An early proponent of women's rights in the workplace, she produced a variety of works, including *Woman's Right to Labor* (1860), *Woman's Rights Under the Law* (1861) and *The College, the Market and the Court* (1867), all significant feminist tracts included in the collection. Individual reels may be purchased.

Guide free with collection

USA; In English

45 reels 35mm

National Council of Women of the United States: Archives (NWC)

This collection specifically documents the history of the NCW from its founding in 1888 and provides a wealth of information on early women's organizations, their approaches to social and political reform and their advocacy of the importance of an international perspective. The collection contains the correspondence of members and officers; minutes, reports, meeting agendas and programs; the files of conferences sponsored by the NCW, including programs, brochures, research papers, financial records and correspondence relating to the organizing events; printed literature, brochures and press clippings from the NCW and its member organizations; and photographs of NCW officers and events.

USA; In English

988 fiche

Russian Women's Serials from the National Library of Russia, St. Petersburg

1816 - 1972

The following list includes Russian pre-revolutionary and post-revolutionary journals for women. The pre-revolutionary titles largely covered fashion, housekeeping, handiwork and literature. The post-revolutionary journals were geared more towards the working woman and her role in the new socialist society.

- Avrora. St. Petersburg: 1875-1878; bimonthly (1878 monthly); illustrated, 34 fiche
- Biulleten' otdela TsK po rabote sredi zhenshchin. Moscow: 1921-1925; frequency varies, 11 fiche
- Buket. Zhurnal shit'ia, vyshivaniia, mod, domashnego khoziaistva, literat. i mod. novostei. St. Petersburg: January -April 1860, **3 fiche**
- Damskii listok. St. Petersburg: 1910 n1 11, 3 fiche
- Danskii mir. St. Petersburg: 1909-1912; 1913 n.9; 1914 n.3,4,7; 1915 n.11; 1916; 1917 n.1-10; monthly, 71 fiche
- Damskii vestnik. St. Petersburg: 1860. Books 1 2 (VII VIII), 5 fiche
- Delegatka. Moscow: 1923-1931; frequency varies, 98 fiche
- Kommunarka Ukrainy. Khar'kov: 1921-1933; frequency varies. In Ukranian, 152 fiche
- Mir zhenshchiny. Moscow: 1912 n.1-3; 1913 n.4-22; 1914 n.1-24; 1915 n.1-17; 1916 n.1-10, 43 fiche
- Modnyi kur'er. St. Petersburg: 1899-1916; weekly, 232 fiche
- Modnyi svet. St. Petersburg: 1868-1878, 1880-1898, 1902-1905, 1910-1916; illustrated weekly, 466 fiche
- Modnyi vestnik. St. Petersburg: 1816. Books 1 2, 2 fiche
- Novyi russkii bazar. St. Petersburg: 1865, 1867, 1869-1898; illustrated weekly, 463 fiche
- Rabotnitsa. Moscow: 1914, 1917, 1923-1972; illustrations; portraits, 589 fiche
- Rabotnitsa i krest'ianka. St. Petersburg: 1922-1941; bi-weekly, 249 fiche
- Truzhenitsa Severnogo Kavkaza. Rostov-na-Donu: 1925 n.1-8; 1926 n.1-8; 1927 n.2-12, 16 fiche
- *Udarnitsa Urala*. Sverdlovsk: 1932-1937; monthly, **37 fiche**
- Vaza. St. Petersburg: 1848-1874; frequency varies; illustrated, 328 fiche
- Vestnik mody dlia modistok. St. Petersburg: 1889 1896, 20 fiche
- Zhenshchina. St. Petersburg: 1907 1916, 86 fiche
- Zhenskaia zhizn'. Moscow: 1914 n.1-6; 1915 n.1-24; 1916 n.1-12; illustrated, **19 fiche**
- Zhenskie raboty. St. Petersburg: 1872 n.1-12; 1873 n.1-24; 1874 n.1-2, 11 fiche
- Zhenskii trud. St. Petersburg: 1880 1883, 24 fiche
- Zhenskii vestnik. St. Petersburg: 1866 n.1-2, 1867 n.3-9; 1868 n.1, 66 fiche
- Zhenskoe bogatstvo. Zhurnal dlia sem'i. Moscow: 1908 1909. n1 4, 2 fiche
- Zhenskoe obrazovanie. St. Petersburg. 1876-1877; 1879-1891, 255 fiche
- Zhenskii zhurnal. Moscow: 1926-1930; monthly; illustrated, 48 fiche
- Zhurnal dlia khoziaek. Moscow: 1913-1918; 1922-1926; bi-weekly, 102 fiche
- *Zhurnal dlia zhenshchin*. Moscow. 1915 n.3-4, 7-8; 1916 n.6; 1917 n.5-6; 1918 n.10-12; 1922 n.1-2, 5-7; 1923 n.1-5; 1924 n.1-12; 1925 n.1-12; 1926 n.1-6, **37 fiche**

St. Petersburg, Russia

Scottish Women's Suffrage Movement*

1902 - 1933

This collection comprises the minutes and other papers of the Glasgow & West of Scotland Association for Women's Suffrage, whose records are an important source and starting point for research in the Scottish movement as a whole. Glasgow, Scotland; In English

7 reels 35mm

Webb, Beatrice. Diary of Beatrice Webb

1873 - 1943

"...a creative enterprise with as much internal unity of felling and structure as if it had been deliberately conceived as a large scale literary work."

~ Norman Mackenzie

The Webb's could not have achieved all they did had they not been at the centre of British intellectual and political life. Beatrice Webb's diary contains a wealth of insights, judgments and anecdotes by someone in touch with what was happening nationally and internationally and concerned to record truthfully what she saw and thought. Never intended for publication, the diary also reveals much about the complex personality of Beatrice Webb herself. Though to understand Beatrice Webb and her world it is necessary to study the diary, only extracts have ever been published before. This microfiche edition reproduces the complete text in two forms: the original manuscript written in 57 exercise books and a later typescript. A specially-compiled index makes the diary a widely accessible research resource for the first time.

USA; In English

273 fiche

Women's Co-operative Guild*

1883 - 1939

Founded in 1883 by Mary Lawrenson and Alice Acland as the Women's League for the spread of Co-operation, the organization evolved, under the guidance of Margaret Llewelyn Davies from 1889 to 1921, into a large, complex and politically sophisticated organization. This collection includes the Guild's annual reports, central committee minutes, histories of the Guild and miscellaneous printed material.

London, England; In English

The Women's International League for Peace and Freedom Papers 1915 - 1978

Formed in the shadow of the bloodiest stretch of World War I, the Women's International League for Peace and Freedom (WILPF) has grown to become one of the most influential and active of all international women's organizations. Its action-oriented approach to promoting and demanding world peace and freedom has created public awareness and swayed governmental policies worldwide. Now students of modern social, political, cultural and economic history as well as of women's studies can examine WILPF's successes and setbacks throughout its history. This microfilm collection of League archives and publications from 1915-1978 addresses virtually every issue and event of concern to WILPF in this century, including such topics as anti-Semitism, civil rights, pacifism, the Third World, nuclear disarmament, political prisoners and the United Nations. WILPF's influence is felt from Washington to the Soviet Union to the United Nations and it boasts national committees in an unprecedented 96 countries worldwide. Approximately half of the documents offered are in English with the remainder in German, French and other languages. Organized access to this collection is provided through its five separate series:

- Series I: International Executive Committee, 1915-1978 This series includes the files of the International Executive Committee, which is the official governing body of the League. The correspondence, records, reports, circulars and international congress papers offer a wealth of information on the causes championed by the League.
- Series II: Individual Correspondence, 1915-1968 Covering a wide range of subjects, the correspondence in this series is a major source of background information on the activities of individual WILPF members such as Jane Addams, Gertrude Baer and Rosika Schwimmer.
- Series III: National Sections and Other Countries, 1914-1978 The largest series in the collection, this segment contains correspondence among the International Executive Committee in Geneva, Switzerland and various national sections. Also featured is literature from national sections, resolutions, reports, press clippings and meeting minutes. The files of each country are particularly valuable for evaluating the scope of WILPF's international activities.
- Series IV: Topics, 1918-1975 WILPF's Geneva headquarters created a large topical file covering a variety of subjects, including anti-Semitism, disarmament, economics, education, political prisoners and more. These files represent a particularly rich research source for background on WILPF's philosophical stand on these issues.
- Series V: Printed Matter, 1915-1978 This series contains WILPF's official newsletters dating from 1915, as well as publications and press clippings not generated by WILPF but relevant to the League's international activities and concerns.

The collection was filmed from the holdings of the University of Colorado, Boulder Library with the cooperation of WILPF international headquarters in Geneva, Switzerland. Additional documents were assembled from the holdings of the Peace Collection at Swarthmore College in Pennsylvania. The WILPF Papers is considered one of the most important collections of its kind, encompassing as it does the archival records of a global organization that has worked to eliminate all barriers to peace and freedom.

The Women's International League for Peace and Freedom Papers, 1915-1978: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition, edited by Mitchell F. Ducey, free with collection
In English

Women's Periodicals & Manuscripts Collection*

1860-1893, 1908-1921 & 1973-1985

London, England; In English

19 Various

America: Life and Labour, 1911-1921*

The Journal of the American National Women's Trade Union League. This journal contains a wealth of material on the part played by women in the American Labour Movement and is a most valuable source of documentation.

London, England; In English

4 reels 35mm

Our Corner, 1860-1993*

This famous periodical, edited by Annie Besant, covers one of the most important periods in Radical and Freethought activity. Regular contributors included Charles Bradlaugh, Edward Aveling, J.M. Robertson and George Bernard Shaw.

London, England; In English

3 reels 16mm

The Link, 1973-1985*

The Journal of the Communist Party of Great Britain Women's Movement London, England; In English

8 reels 35mm

The Woman Worker, 1908-1910*

This extremely rare journal appeared for a short period towards the end of the Edwardian Era. It was launched when Mary Macarthur returned from a visit to the U.S.A. with new ideas and plans to mobilize the women to work in their own interest. *London, England; In English*

4 reels 35mm

Women's Periodicals from France*

1790 - 1990

This group of over 40 periodicals from France dates from 1790 to the 1990s. Included are traditional women's magazines dealing with home and family issues, socialist publications, women's literary periodicals, suffragist periodicals, feminist and women's rights periodicals and political journals.

Încludes one 16mm reel

Paris. France

158 reels 35mm

Women's Trade Union League Papers*

1877 - 1921

A collection of papers, reports, correspondence and journals relating to the WTUL, this collection includes annual reports and balance sheets; minute books from 1895-1921; the *Women's Union Journal*, 1877-1890; *Women's Trade Union Review*, 1891-1919; and the *Woman Worker*, 1908-1921.

London, England; In English

International Related Serials

(Organized Alphabetically by Country)

Please inquire about minimum orders



Algeria

Journal Officiel de la Republique Algerienne Democratique et Populaire

1953 - 1970 Algiers, Algeria Lacks 2 issues; Also available July 1958-June 1962 on 5 reels 35mm

20 reels 35mm

La Lutte de classes: Journal bihebdomadaire de défense de tous les travailleurs*

1925-1929 & 1932 Oran, Algeria 1 reel 35mm

Le Travailleur algérien*

1949-1950 & 1952-1956 Algiers, Algeria **1 reel 35mm**

Armenia

Kommunist*

1941-1960 & 1977-1990 Yerevan, Armenia

Please inquire for additional information

Komsomolets*

1956-1965 & 1969-1970 Yerevan, Armenia

Please inquire for additional information

Sovet Ermanistany*

1951 - 1964

Yerevan, Armenia

Please inquire for additional information

Australia

Australian Worker*

1891 - 1950 Sydney, Australia **50 reels 35mm**

Australian Workman*

1890 - 1897 Sydney, Australia

2 reels 35mm

Common Cause (Labour Daily Supplement)*

1921-1924 & 1935-1970 Sydney, Australia **14 reels 35mm**

Co-operative News*

1921 - 1947 Sydney, Australia **3 reels 35mm**

Freeman's Journal*

1850 - 1942 Sydney, Australia **116 reels 35mm**

Labor Daily*

1930 - 1935 Sydney, Australia

18 reels 35mm

Labor News*

1919 - 1924 Sydney, Australia *Misc. issues*

2 reels 35mm

Maoriland Worker*

1911 - 1921 New Zealand, Australia 4 reels 35mm

Maritime Worker*

1938 - 1983 Sydney, Australia **7 reels 35mm**

Revolutionary Socialist (The People)*

1897 - 1930 Newcastle, Australia 4 reels 35mm

Star & Workingman's Guardian*

1844 - 1846 Sydney, Australia **1 reel 35mm**

Worker*

1890 - 1974 Brisbane, Australia **52 reels 35mm**

Austria

A.Z. am Abend (Arbeiterzeitung)

1914 - 1922 Vienna, Austria Also part of the Viennese Periodicals from the Austrian National Library Collection

8 reels 35mm

Arbeiterinnen-Zeitung (Die Frau)

1892 - 1934

Vienna, Austria Also part of the Viennese Periodicals from the Austrian National Library Collection

7 reels 35mm

Arbeiterzeitung

1886 - 1934 Vienna, Austria Also part of the Viennese Periodicals from the Austrian National Library Collection

131 reels 35mm

Der Kampf*

1907 - 1934 Vienna, Austria **7 reels 35mm**

Sozialdemokratische Arbeiterpartei Deutschösterreichs: Protokoll des Sozialdemokratischen Parteitages

1888 - 1926 Vienna, Austria No meetings held 1890, 1893, 1895, 1906, 1908, 1910, 1914-1916, 1918; Formerly Verhandlungen; Lacks 5 years

Azerbaijan

Bakinskii Rabochii

1955 - 1972 Baku, Azerbaijan 18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61045

Bauer und Arbeiter*

1924

Baku, Azerbaijan

Please inquire for additional information

Kommunist*

1920, 1946 & 1951-1979 Baku, Azerbaijan

Please inquire for additional information

Canada

B.C. Mining Exchange*†

1899 - 1917 Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

7 reels 35mm

Canadian Electrical News and Engineering Journal (Electrical News)*†

1908 - 1922 Toronto, Ontario, Canada **20 reels 35mm**

Canadian Engineer (Canadian Engineer Weekly)*†

1893 - 1922 Canada *Missing* 1910-1911

41 reels 35mm

The Critic (Canadian Colliery Guardian)*†

1888 - 1896 Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada **6 reels 35mm**

The Miner (Nelson Weekly Miner)*†

1894 - 1902

Nelson, British Columbia, Canada Weekly

5 reels 35mm

Power House*†

1909 - 1914

Toronto, Ontario, Canada Devoted to the generation of steam, gas, electric, air and water power

6 reels 35mm

Rossland Miner*†

1896 - 1904

Rossland, British Columbia, Canada

7 reels 35mm

Southern Workman

1872 - 1939 Toronto, Ontario, Canada Vols. 1-68

17 reels 35mm

China

Yenching Journal of Social Studies (Yenching University)

1938 - 1950 Peking, China Vol. 1-12; Suspended Aug. 1941 - Aug.

1 reel 35mm

Cuba

Cuba News

1913 - 1915

Havana, Cuba

Vol. 2 no. 6 - vol. 4 no. 46; Lacks several issues

1 reel 35mm

Gaceta Official de la Républica de Cuba

1902 - 1967

Havana, Cuba Also available from 1964-1990 on 25 reels 35mm

378 reels 35mm

Nueva Revista Cubana

1959 - 1962 Havana, Cuba Vols. 1-2 no. 1; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Revista Cubana

1885-1895

Havana, Cuba Vols. 1-21; Includes Index

5 reels 35mm

England

Action*

1933 & 1936-1940 England

5 reels 35mm

Annual Abstract of Statistics of the United Kingdom*†

1840 - 1985 London, England

Prepared by the Central Statistical Office in London in collaboration with the statistics divisions of government departments, the Abstract contains information about population, climate. social conditions, education, labor, transport and communications, retail distribution, external trade, balance of payments, personal income, expenditure and wealth, home finance and prices.

18 reels 35mm

Blackshirt*

1933 - 1939

London, England

This small run of newspapers was the publication of Oswald Mosley's New Party, which preceded his launch of the British Union of Fascists in October 1932.

3 reels 35mm

Bolton & District Independent Labour Party Pioneer*†

1895

Bolton, England

Bradford Labor Echo*

1895 - 1899

Bradford, England

First published by the Bradford Labor Church, it was from 1898, the official organ of the Bradford & District Independent Labor Party. It claimed to be the only journal in this district, which spoke with authority for the Masses of the People.

From Bradford Central Library

1 reel 35mm

Bradford Pioneer*

1913 - 1935

Bradford, England

The mouthpiece of the Bradford Socialist Party, covering the years of the First World War, the rise of the trade unions (particularly in the textile industry) in the West Riding of Yorkshire, the activities of the Labor Party, the early days of the social services, the effect of the Means Test and the socialist movement in local government.

From Bradford Central Library

8 reels 35mm

Bulletins of the Society for the Study of Labour History*

1960 - 1982

Manchester, England

42 fiche

The Canal Boatman's Magazine*

1829 - 1832

England

Published under the patronage of the Paddington Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge among Canal Boatmen and Others, "to circulate among boatmen, carmen, dustmen and laborers at the wharfs".

1 reel 35mm

Christian Socialist: A Journal for Those Who Work and Think

1883 - 1891 London, England *Vols.* 1-9

1 reel 35mm

Church Army Gazette*

1888 - 1914

England

The Church Army was founded in 1882 through the work of Wilson Carlile who began holding meetings to win working men and women for Christ. The Gazette, which was mainly sold in public houses, provides information on living conditions in the 19th and early 20th centuries. Also gives details of the Army's work organizing emigration mainly to Canada and also to the U.S.

9 reels 35mm

The Daily Worker 1930-66/Morning Star 1966-2000*

1930 - 2000

London, England

In its early years the Daily Worker had considerable influence on the ever-growing left-wing movements, when large numbers of people found themselves deeply involved in the fight against fascism - particularly at that watershed of British radical activity, the Spanish Civil War. Since then, as the organ of the Communist Party, the newspaper has continued to play an important part in socialist affairs. It became the "Morning Star" on the 25th April, 1966.

Please inquire about continuation

258 reels 35mm

European Board Markets

1970

London, England

Vols. 5-6

5 fiche

Fascism*

1933 - 1945

England

From the International Transport Workers' Federation Archives held at the Modern Records Centre, University of Warwick Library. From 1934 to 1945, the ITWF devoted its energies to publishing Fascism (entitled Swastika in its first year of publication), a fortnightly periodical describing conditions in Nazi Germany and, to a lesser extent, Spain and Italy. Designed to give information about social policy and based on analyses of newspapers and periodicals of the day, as well as reports from illegal cadres, this title gives a unique insight into life under Fascist regimes, focusing in particular on working-class movement, the organized labor and the growth of trade unions.

22 fiche

Fascist Week*

1933 - 1934

London, England

1 reel 35mm

Forward/West Bradford Gazette*

1904 - 1908

Bradford, England

The official organ of the Bradford Independent Labor Party. Forward 1904-1908 & West Bradford Gazette 1905-1906

From Bradford Central Library

1 reel 35mm

Free Labor Gazette*

1894 - 1896

England

The organ of the National Free Labor Association, it insisted "upon the right of every working man to do what he pleases with his own labor". It was particularly hostile to the militant leaders of the new unions since it sought to free labor from the tyranny of these "socialist agitators".

Free Labour Press and Industrial Review*

1899 - 1907 England A journal devoted to the emancipation of industry as a voluntary right.

2 reels 35mm

The Guardian*

1846 - 1951 England

The Guardian was the leading newspaper of the Church of England, documenting the Church's life week by week for 105 years and has been described as "the most intelligent weekly among the churches." It was founded in 1846 by R.W. Church, later dean of St. Paul's and Frederic Rogers amongst others to uphold Tractarian principles - and to demonstrate their relevance to the best secular thought of the age. Unlike such papers as The Record (1828) or The Church Times (1863), which appealed more to those holding decidedly 'party' views, it was numbered among the best of the weeklies for the intelligentsia, providing independent an commentary on all the major contemporary theological, intellectual, political and social issues and preoccupations. It maintained high literary and scholarly standards, offering considered reviews of current theological and other publications. It is therefore an important source particularly for the Victorian and Edwardian periods and is also useful for the study of the Oxford Movement, Church and State relations, responses to Darwinian thought, the spread of Christian Socialism, the beginnings of the ecumenical movement and the challenge of war to Christian consciences, to name but a few examples. It is also a source for obituaries, especially of churchmen and by the latter years of the 19th century, of influential agnostics and other leading critics of the Church, such as John Stuart Mill and Leslie Stephen.

140 reels 35mm Catalog# 9013

Health Book and Sanitary Inspectors' Journal of the Borough of Hendon*

1900 - 1952 London, England **17 reels 35mm**

Huddersfield Citizen*

Huddersfield, England
Organ of the Huddersfield Labor
Party, first edited by James Hudson,
MP. Reel 1 includes 16 issues of The
Worker, 1905/6, organ of the
Huddersfield Socialist Party.

2 reels 35mm

Industrial Participation

1977 - 1980 London, England *Issues 561-572*

4 reels 35mm Catalog# 9936

Industrial Review, Social and Political

1869 - 1873 London, England No. 429-593; Lacks numerous issues

1 reel 35mm

International Socialist Congress: Bulletin of the Labour and Socialist International

1919 - 1922 London, England *No. 1; N.S. no. 1-3*

1 reel 35mm

Keighley Labour Journal*

1894 - 1902

Keighley, England
Published by Keighley Labor Union
and then by Thomas Mackley for the
Union.

From Keighley Public Library

2 reels 35mm

Labour Chronicle

1894 - 1902

Liverpool, England Vols. 1-2 no. 1-18; N.S. vol. 1 - Vol. 3 no. 1; All pub; Dec. 1901 never pub.

1 reel 35mm

Labour Leader: A Weekly Journal of Socialism, Trade Unionism and Politics (Independent Labour Party)

1894 - 1922

London, England Vols. 5-33; Lacks 1895-1896 and 2 issues; Superseded by New Leader

12 reels 35mm

Labour Monthly*

1921 - 1981

London, England

The contributors to Labour Monthly, from its early years particularly, came from a wide range of the communist and non-communist left and the journal continued throughout its existence to combine a Marxist outlook with a broad front of co-operation and left unity.

31 reels 35mm

Labour Press & Miners' & Workmen's Examiner*†

1874 - 1878 England Also known as: The Miner **3 reels 35mm**

Labour Research*

1917 - 1993

London, England

The official journal of the Labour Research Department. The complete reprint is of great value to students of the Socialist movement in Britain since the first World War.

Formerly the Monthly Circular of the Labour Research Department

33 reels 16mm

Labour Tribune*†

1886 - 1894

West Bromwich, England

8 reels 35mm

Labourers' Union Chronicle*†

1873 & 1875-1877 England

The Left News*

1936 - 1947

London, England

The late 30's and early 40's was a period of intense left-wing activity in England and there was a concurrent upsurge in writing and publishing. Victor Gollancz's Left Book Club was kept abreast of new writing and of socialist affairs by The Left News. This journal was a forum for leading socialist thinkers, including Harold Laski and John Strachey. It included Julius Braunthal's International Socialist Forum and covered all aspects of the contemporary political field.

Formerly the Left Book News

4 reels 35mm

The National Reformer*

London, England

The National Reformer contains lengthy reports of thousands of meetings, verbatim reports of debates, conferences and trials, along with a veritable gold mine of bibliographical and biographical information not to be found elsewhere. It was edited for many years by Charles Bradlaugh and Annie Besant.

19 reels 35mm

New Times and Ethiopia News*

1936 - 1974

London, England

This journal is an important source for the Italian occupation of Ethiopia and also the post-war question of the former Italian colonies. It also contains some very interesting antifascist and socialist material. Its founder and editor was Sylvia Pankhurst, who spent many years in Ethiopia after her involvement in the Suffragette Movement.

Continued as Ethiopia Observer, 1956-74

8 reels 35mm

Pioneer-Official Organ of the Labor Representation **Committee - Leicester** Pioneer*†

1905 - 1928 Leicester, England

18 reels 35mm

The Poor Man's Guardian*

England

The organ of the Poor Man's Guardian Society, a philanthropical institution established to secure a better deal for the destitute among the laboring poor of the metropolis. No. 1-8

1 reel 35mm

The Potters' Examiner and Workman's Advocate*

1843 - 1845

Stoke-on-Trent, England

A weekly newspaper advocating emigration to America as a solution to unemployment in the pottery industry.

From the Horace Banks Reference Library, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent; Introduction by Frank Thistlethwaite, University of East Anglia; Part of the British Records Relating to America

1 reel 35mm

Report on World Affairs*

1919 - 1980

London, England

This is an entirely factual journal, whose main aim is to give an unbiased review of the affairs and policies of the nations of the world. It was founded in 1919 as a Report produced by the British Foreign Office for the Commonwealth (then Empire) Parliamentary Association. Its objective was to fulfill the C.P.A.'s requirement for a serious and totally objective source of information on current world events. Perhaps the most valuable aspect of this microfilm reprint is that for the first thirty years or so of its existence the Report on Foreign Affairs (as it was then called) was a "restricted publication" with circulation only permitted among members of the C.P.A. and its associates. It is thus a rarely found source of world history, whose importance is enhanced by its impartiality.

Formerly Report on Foreign Affairs

28 reels 35mm

Shipbuilder: A Quarterly **Magazine Devoted to The** Shipbuilding, Marine **Engineering and Allied Industries**

1911

London, England The White Star Liners "Olympic" and "Titanic" Vol. 6

1 reel 35mm

The Socialist Review*

1908 - 1913 London, England 3 reels 35mm

Suffragist*†

London, England

1 reel 35mm

Tamworth Miners' **Examiner & Working** Men's Journal*†

1873 - 1876 Tamworth, England

2 reels 35mm

Tribune Newspaper*†

1937 - 2002

England

Founded in 1937 as a radical and socialist newspaper offering a fresh and independent perspective on world political affairs. It has hosted the literary talents of numerous eminent writers and political commentators such as George Orwell (who became its literary editor in the 1940's). A newspaper that has established itself as a constant thorn in the side of the British Labour Party and still retains an influence in party debate.

Also available from 1917-1999 on 40 reels 35mm

47 reels 35mm

Woman and Work*†

1874 - 1876 London, England

The Worker: The Organ of the Huddersfield Socialist Party*†

1905 - 1922

Huddersfield, England

11 reels 35mm

Workers in the Dawn, George Gissing^{*}

1880

England

Filmed from originals supplied by the Society for the Study of Labour History (originally published as a supplement to their bulletin). Vols. 1-3

1 reel 35mm

Yorkshire Factory Times*†

1889 - 1984

England

This paper (which was variously called Yorkshire Factory Times and Workers' Weekly Record and the Labour Pioneer) carried labor and trade union news especially in the woolen trade.

1899 - 1913 also available on 23 reels 35mm; Also known as: The Labour Pioneer

138 reels 35mm

France

Les Annales Politiques et Littéraires^{*}

1900-1903, 1907-1908 & 1912-1922 Paris, France Weeklu

25 reels 35mm

al-Bassir-al-Ahmar: Organe des travailleurs coloniaux*

1926

Paris, France Edité par le Parti communiste S.F.I.C.

1 reel 35mm

La Bataille (La Marseillaise)*

1889 - 1893 Paris, France

9 reels 35mm

Canard enchaîné

1989 - 1991 Paris, France Vols. 74-76

3 reels 35mm Catalog# 10077

La Caoutchouc et la gutta-percha*†

1904 - 1909

Paris, France

4 reels 35mm

Clarté

1921 - 1928

Paris, France

Series 2: Vols. 1-4 no. 1-79; Continued as Series 3: Vols. 5-7 no. 1-16; Last pub; Series 2: No. 73 never pub.

1 reel 35mm

La Cocarde*†

1888 - 1897

Paris, France

28 reels 35mm

Le Courrier Français*†

1884 - 1893

Paris, France

Weekly

5 reels 35mm

L'Eclipse*†

1868 - 1897

Paris, France

Weekly

14 reels 35mm

Économiste Européen

1892 - 1952

Paris, France

Vols. 1-111 no. 1-2657; All pub.

36 reels 35mm

Égalité: Journal Republicain Socialiste

1877 - 1882

Paris, France Series 1-3; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Études Sociales

1881 - 1940

Paris, France

Formerly Reforme Sociale: Revue d'Economie Sociale et Rurale; Series 1-10; Also known as: Societe d'Economie Sociale; Unions de la Paix Sociale; Societe Internationale de Science Sociale

22 reels 35mm

La France de Demain*†

1898 - 1914

Paris, France

Monthly

18 reels 35mm

L'Homme Libre*†

1900-1913 & 1917-1919

Paris, France

Weekly; Imperfect

6 reels 35mm

Masses of India

1925 - 1928 Paris, France

Vols. 1-4 no. 4

1 reel 35mm

Mouvement Socialiste: Revue de Critique Sociale, Litteraire et Artistique

1899 - 1914

Paris, France

Vols. 1-35 no. 1-264; All pub.

6 reels 35mm

L'Ouvrier algérien: Organe central de l'Union générale des travailleurs algériens*

1956 - 1957

Paris, France & Algiers, Algeria

No. 1-7. 9 & 13

1 reel 35mm

Revue industrielle de l'est*†

1897 - 1900

France

Weekly

2 reels 35mm

Rouge et le Noir

1927 - 1931

Paris, France

No. 1-9; All pub.

Le Socialiste: Organe centr*

1894

Paris, France

1 reel 35mm

Sozialistische Warte (Vorläufer: JSK-Mitteilungsblatt)*

1934 - 1940 Paris, France

2 reels 35mm

Le Suffrage: Républicain socialiste, hebdomadaire

1893

Paris, France No. 1-18; Weekly

Please inquire for additional information

La Victoire: Quotidien socialiste national, organe de la République autoritaire*†

1906 - 1940

Paris, France

Also available 1916-1919 on 7 reels 35mm; Daily; Fondateur: Gustave Hervé; Contribution: Marcel Bucard; Paru sous le titre: La Guerre sociale. Paris. Hebd., puis daily. 19 déc. 1906-1915

69 reels 35mm

La Vie ouvrière

1940 - 1944

Paris, France

1 reel 35mm

Viêt-nam hôn: Tribune libre des étudients et des travailleurs annamites*

1926

Paris, France

Partial reel; No. 1-7; Missing no. 3

1 reel 35mm

Georgia

Akhalgazrda komunisti*

1959 - 1964

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

Komunisti*

1951 - 1953

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

Molodoi Stalinets*

1955-1956 & 1958-1961

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

Pravda Gruzii*

1921 - 1922

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

Sovet Gurjustany*

1971-1981 & 1983-1984

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

Germany

Allgemeiner Deutscher Arbeiterverein*

1865-1866, 1868, 1871-1872 & 1874 Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Die Arbeit*

1924 - 1932

Berlin, Germany

3 reels 35mm

Die Arbeit: Zeitschrift für Gewerkschaftspolitik und Wirtschaftskunde*

1907 - 1917

Barmen, Germany

4 reels 35mm

Die arbeitende Jugned: Organ des Vereins der Lehrlinge und jugendlichen Arbeiter Berlins*

1905 - 1909

Berlin, Germany

1 reel 35mm

Der Arbeiter*

1895-1907 & 1909-1918

Munich, Germany

12 reels 35mm

Der Arbeiterfreund*

1863 - 1914

Berlin, Germany

12 reels 35mm

Die Arbeiterin*

1892 - 1922

Berlin, Germany

1892: Die Gleichheit **8 reels 35mm**

Die Arbeiterin*

1906-1907 & 1913-1933

Munich, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Arbeiter-Jugend: Organ für die geistigen und wirtschaftlichen Interessen der jungen Arbeiter und Arbeiterinnen*

1909 - 1933 Berlin, Germany

4 reels 35mm

Arbeiterpolitik: Wochenschrift für den wissenschaftlichen Sozialismus*

1917

Bremen, Germany

1 reel 35mm

Der Arbeiter-Rat: Organ der Arbeiterräte Deutschlands*

1919 - 1920

Berlin, Germany

1 reel 35mm

Arbeitertum: Blätter für Theorie und Praxis der NSBO*

1931 - 1940 Berlin, Germany

Arbeiter-Turn-Zeitung*

1893-1905 & 1908-1933 Leipzig, Germany From 1931, Arbeiter Turn-und sportzeitung

10 reels 35mm

Arbeiter-Zeitung*

1907-1914 & 1916-1932 Essen, Germany **50 reels 35mm**

Arbeiter-Zeitung*

1924 & 1928-1933 Ludwigshafen, Germany **12 reels 35mm**

Der Arbeitgeber: Archiv de Gengenwart.*

1857 - 1866 Frankfurt, Germany **2 reels 35mm**

Bayern - 13. Parteitag*

1914

Neustadt a.H., Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Bayern - 2. Parteitag*

1894

Munich, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Bayern - 3. Parteitag*

1896

Nürnberg, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Bayern - 4. Parteitag*

1898

Würzburg, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Bayern - 7. Parteitag*

1904

Augsburg, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Bayern - 8. Parteitag*

1906

Schweinfurt, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Bergische Arbeiterstimme*

1901 - 1933 Solingen, Germany

67 reels 35mm

Berliner Arbeiter-Zeitung*

1927 - 1930 Berlin, Germany

2 reels 35mm

Braunschweiger Arbeiter-Zeitung*

1920 - 1933

Braunschweig, Germany Braunschweiger Arbeiter-Zeitung Nov. 13-Dec. 31 1920 continued as: Niedersächsische Arbeiter-Zeitung 1921 - 1926 continued as Neue Arbeiter-Zeitung 1927 - Feb. 26 1933

20 reels 35mm

Christlicher Textil-Arbeiter/Textilarbeiter-Zeitung*

1901 - 1933

Krefeld, Germany

7 reels 35mm

Die Deutsche Arbeiterin*

1912-1914 & 1918-1920 Hannover, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Deutsche Arbeitgeber-Zeitung: Zentralblatt der Deutschen Arbeitgeber-Verbände*

1905-1906, 1909 & 1911-1922 Berlin, Germany

8 reels 35mm

Deutsche Berg- und Hüttenarbeiter-Zeitung*

1889 - 1933

Bochum, Germany Also known variously as Deutsche Bergarbeiter-Zeitung; Bergarbeiter-Zeitung; Die Bergbau-Industrie; Der deutsche Bergknappe

13 reels 35mm

Deutsche Demokratische Partei: Bericht uber die Verhandlungen des Ordentlichen Parteitages

1919 - 1924 Berlin, Germany *No. 1-5; All pub.*

1 reel 35mm

Der deutsche Metallarbeiter: Organ des christlich-sozialen Metallarbeiterverbandes*

1903-1904 & 1906-1933 Duisburg, Germany **9 reels 35mm**

Deutsche Metallarbeiterzeitung*

1883 - 1933 Nürnberg, Germany **14 reels 35mm**

Deutscher Metallarbeiter Verband: DMV Jahr-und Handbuch für Verbandsmitglieder*

1914 - 1923 Berlin, Germany **2 reels 35mm**

Deutscher Metallarbeiter Verband: Vervaltungsstelle Berlin*

1920 - 1923 Berlin, Germany **1 reel 35mm**

Düsseldorfer Arbeiterzeitung*

1892 - 1933 Düsseldorf, Germany Various runs

Please inquire for additional information

Europa Union: Europäische Zeitung für Politik, Wirtschaft und Kultur*

1918 - 1938 Berlin, Germany Also available 1963-1977 on 2 reels 35mm

Evangelischer Arbeiterbote*

1896 - 1922 Hattingen, Germany 4 reels 35mm

Fanal: Anarchistische Monatsschrift

1926 - 1931 Berlin, Germany Vols. 1-5 no. 10; All pub. 51 reels 35mm

Geschäftsberichte der Bezirke/Landesverbände*

1946 - 1968 Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Die Heimarbeiterin*

1907 - 1933 Berlin, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Holzarbeiter-Zeitung*

1905 - 1927 Hamburg, Germany Various runs

Please inquire for additional information

Internationales Jahrbuch für Politik und Arbeiterbewegung*

1912 - 1915 Berlin, Germany 2 reels 35mm

ISK-Mitteilungsblatt des Internationalen Sozialistischen Kampfbundes³

1926 - 1940 Berlin, Germany Continued Sozialistische Warte

3 reels 35mm

Iskra: Rossiiskaia Sotsial'demokraticheskaia Rabochaia Partiia

1900 - 1905 Munich, Germany; London, England: & Geneva, Switzerland Vols. 1-5; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Jüdische Arbeits-und Wanderfürsorge*

1927 - 1930 Berlin, Germany Also known as Jüdische Alligemine Zeitung, 1934

Please inquire for additional information

Katholische Sozialpolitische Korrespondenz*

1891 - 1928 Krefeld, Germany Missing 1896, July-Dec., 1887 3 reels 35mm

Der Kampf: Südbaverische Tageszeitung der unabhängigen Sozialdemokratie*

1919 - 1920 Munich, Germany 1 reel 35mm

Die Kommunistische Internationale*

1919 Moscow, Germany 1 reel 35mm

Kommunistische Partei **Deutschlands: Bericht** uber die Verhandlungen des Parteitages der Kommunistischen Partei **Deutschlands**

1918 - 1946 Berlin, Germany No. 1-15; Lacks no. 13-14 2 reels 35mm

Der Metallarbeiter*†

1884 - 1917 Berlin & Vienna, Germany 17 reels 35mm

Mitteilungsblätter der Bezirke/Landesverbände*

1946 - 1968 Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Neue Zeit: Wochenschrift der Deutschen Sozial-Demokratie

1883 - 1923 Stuttgart, Germany Formerly Neue Zeit: Revue des Geistigen und Öffentlichen Lebens; Vols. 1-41 and Index 1883-1912; All pub.

20 reels 35mm

Parteikonferenz*

Weimar, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Parteitage*

1865 - 1931 Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Preußen - Parteitag*

1910 & 1913 Berlin, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Protokolle der Generalver-sammlungen des Deutschen Metallarbeiterverbandes*

1915, 1917, 1919 & 1921 Stuttgart, Germany 1 reel 35mm

Protokolle Parteitage*

1914 - 1920

Parteiausschuß, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Reichsarbeitsblatt: Amtsblatt des Reichsministeriums*

1933 - 1944 Berlin, Germany *Parts* 1-6

34 reels 35mm

Revolution: Unabhangiges Socialdemokratisches Jahrbuch fur Politik und Proletarische Kultur

1920 Berlin, Germany *All pub*.

1 reel 35mm

Revolution-Flugschriften (Generalsekretariat zum Studuim des Bolschewismus)

1919 Berlin, Germany No. 2; N.S. no. 3; Last pub. 1 reel 35mm

Das rote Blatt der katholischen Sozialisten*

1929 - 1930 Köln/Mannheim, Germany **1 reel 35mm**

Sachsen -Landesversammlungen*

1899-1907 & 1914 Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Sachsen - Parteitag*

1912

Dresden, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

Schlesische Arbeiter-Zeitung*

1919 - 1920 Breslau, Germany **1 reel 35mm**

Sitzungen des Arbeiterund Soldatenrats in Bremen*

1918 - 1919 Bremen, Germany 1 reel 35mm

Der Social-Demokrat*

1864-1869 & 1970 Berlin, Germany

6 reels 35mm

Social-Politische Blätter zur: Unterhaltung und Belehrung für die Deutschen Arbeiter*

1873 - 1874 Berlin, Germany **1 reel 35mm**

Socialpolitisches Centralblatt*

1892 - 1895 Berlin, Germany **2 reels 35mm**

Der Sozialdemokrat*†

1894-1895 & 1946-1949 Berlin, Germany **11 reels 35mm**

Sozialdemokratische Parteikorrespondenz*

1906 - 1933 Berlin, Germany **5 reels 35mm**

Soziale Ordnung: Christlich-Demokratische Blätter der Arbeit*

1951 - 1968 Königswinter, Germany **2 reels 35mm**

Sozialistische Monatshefte*

1897 - 1933 Berlin, Germany **20 reels 35mm**

Sozialistische Politik und Wirtschaft*

1923 - 1928 Berlin, Germany **1 reel 35mm**

SPD-Pressemitteilungen der Bundestagsfraktion*

1954 - 1960 Bonn, Germany

Please inquire for additional information

SPD-Pressemitteilungen des Vorstands*

1958 - 1969 Bonn, Germany 1958-1963 35mm &1964-1969 16mm

Please inquire for additional information

Stimme der Arbeit: Organ des Freien Gewerkschaftsbundes Hessen*

1946 - 1949 Frankfurt, Germany **1 reel 35mm**

Tabakarbeiter-Zeitung*

1906 - 1933 Düsseldorf, Germany **4 reels 35mm**

Welt der Arbeit*†

1958 - 1988 Köln, Germany 1950-1957 also available on 23 reels 35mm

30 reels 35mm

Westdeutsche Arbeiterzeitung*

1899-1917 & 1919-1932 Mönchengladbach, Germany **9 reels 35mm**

Westfälische Arbeiter-Zeitung*

1890 - 1933 Dortmund, Germany Various runs

Please inquire for additional information

Wille und Macht: Führerorgan der Nationalsozialistischen Jugend

1933 - 1944 Berlin, Germany Vol. 1 no. 12 & 13 - Vol. 12 no. 5 & 6; Last pub; Lacks 1 issue

Württembergische Arbeiterzeitung Süddeutsche Arbeiterzeitung*

1900 - 1917 Zell, Germany **3 reels 35mm**

India

The Indian Worker*

1956

New Delhi, India

1 reel 35mm

Ireland

Irish Worker*†

1893 & 1914 Dublin, Ireland

2 reels 35mm

Notes from Ireland*†

1898 - 1938 Ireland

This microfilm edition of the nationalist newspaper Notes From Ireland is a valuable research tool for all those studying the "Irish Ouestion." Providing ample material for the study of Irish Unionism and the Anglo-Irish Community in Leinster, Munster and Connaught, Notes from Ireland also offers insights into areas such as Irish Nationalism and the impact of the Irish issue on British party politics and British public opinion. It is an exceptionally rich source of references to other printed sources and also a marvelous illustration of the art of propaganda.

From the Public Record Office of Northern Ireland. Printed Guide included; 1890, 1892 & 1894-1895 also available on 3 reels 35mm

3 reels 35mm

United Irishman: A National Weekly Review[†]

1900 - 1906

Dublin, Ireland

Last pub; Lacks 2 issues; Continued by Sinn Fein; 1848 & 1876-1877 also available on 2 reels 35mm

2 reels 35mm

Italy

Equal Opportunity Forum

1979 - 1982

Venice, Italy

Vols. 7-9

3 reels 35mm Catalog# 12235

Jamaica

Masses (Jamaica Labour Movement)

1944 - 1946

Kingston, Jamaica

Vols. 4-6 no. 14; Lacks several issues; A Component of the Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture Series

1 reel 35mm

Kazakhstan

Alma-Atinskaia Pravda*

1956 - 1957

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

Kazakhstanskaia Pravda*

1940 & 1942-1960

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan Scattered missing periods

Please inquire for additional information

Kommunizm Tughi*

1957 & 1959-1980

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

Leninshil Zhas*

1956-1961 & 1971-present Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan Scattered missing periods

Please inquire for additional information

Leninskaia Smena*

1956 - 1969

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

Sotsialistik Qazaqstan*

1943 - 1986

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan *Scattered missing periods*

Please inquire for additional information

Za Bol' Shevistskie Kilhozy*

1949

Zaisan, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

Kyrgyzstan

Komsomolets Kirgizii*

1957-1958 & 1962-1964 Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

Kyzyl Kyrgyzstan*

1951 - 1956

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

Leninchil Zhash*

1961

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

Sovetskaia Kirgiziia*

1940 & 1942-1954 Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Scattered missing periods

Please inquire for additional information

Sovettik Kyrgyzstan*

1956 - 1980

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

Latvia

Social Demokrats

1918 - 1934 Riga, Latvia

21 reels 35mm

Lithuania

Freie Shriftn Far'n Yiddishen Sozialistish'n Gedank

1926 - 1935 Vilna, Lithuania No. 1-17; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Mexico

El Demócrata[†]

1917 - 1918

Mexico City, Mexico Also available from 1916-1918

2 reels 35mm

Poland

Przeglad Zagadnien Socjalnych (Polskie Wydawnictwa Gospodarcze)

1951 - 1956 Warsaw, Poland Vols. 1-6: Lacks 9 issues

2 reels 35mm

Reformacja w Polsce

1921 - 1939

Warsaw, Poland

Formerly Towarzystwo do Badania Djiejow Reformacji w Polsce; Vols. 1-10; Suspended 1923, 1925, 1927 & 1929-33

1 reel 35mm

Portugal

Povo Livre: Official Organ of the Social Democratic Party of Portugal

1995 - 2001 Portugal

7 reels 35mm

Russia

Beloretskii rabochii*

1987 - 2001

Beloretsk, Russia

A sociopolitical newspaper of the city.

Please inquire for additional information

Biulleten' otdela TsK po rabote sredi zhenshchin*

1921 - 1925

Moscow, Russia

Frequency varies

11 fiche

Delegatka*

1923 - 1931

Moscow, Russia

Frequency varies

98 fiche

Ekonomicheskaia zhizn'

1918 - 1937

Moscow, Russia

29 reels 35mm

Groznenskii rabochii*

1991-present

Groznyi, Russia

Well-known Chechen newspaper now appearing in Ingushetia on an irregular basis. A mainstream paper, it calls for ending bloodshed and current total disruption of law and order in the republic. The archive has its issues beginning from 1998.

Please inquire for additional information

Istoriia proletariata SSSR

1930 - 1931

Moscow, Russia

No. 1-18

1 reel 35mm

Kniga i Revoliutsiia

1920 - 1923

Leningrad Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-3 no. 4; No. 1-28; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Kommunarka Ukrainy*

1921 - 1933

Khar'kov, Russia Frequency varies

152 fiche

Kommunist

1924 - 1952

Moscow, Russia

Formerly Bol'shevik; Lacks 30 issues; If pub.

19 reels 35mm

Kommunisticheskaia Akademiia

1922 - 1935

Moscow, Russia

No. 1-42; All pub.

7 reels 35mm

Kommunisticheskii Internatsional

1919 - 1943

Moscow, Russia

Vols. 1-25 no. 6; All pub; Lacks 4 issues; If nuh

Nizhegorodskii rabochii*

1990 - 1998

Nizhnii Novgorod, Russia

Please inquire for additional information

Pechat' i Revoliutsiia (Kommunisticheskaia Akademiia)

1921 - 1930 Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-10; All pub; Superseded by

Literatura i Iskusstvo **5 reels 35mm**

Rabotnitsa i krest'ianka*

1922 - 1941

St. Petersburg, Russia Bi-Weeklu

249 fiche

Rabotnitsa*

1914, 1917 & 1923-1972 Moscow, Russia Illustrations and portraits; 2003-present available at 1 reel/year

589 fiche

Rossiiskaia Sotsial'Demokraticheskai a Rabochaia Partiia: Protokoly

1903 - 1907 Moscow, Russia Sessions 2-6; Session 1 never pub.

1 reel 35mm

Truzhenitsa Severnogo Kavkaza*

1925 - 1927 Rostov-na-Donu, Russia 1925 no. 1-8; 1926 no. 1-8; 1927 no. 2-

16 fiche

Udarnitsa Urala*

1932 - 1937 Sverdlovsk, Russia monthly

37 fiche

Ural'skii rabochii*

1990 - 2000

Ekaterinburg, Russia

Please inquire for additional information

Zhenskii trud*

1880 - 1883 St. Petersburg, Russia

24 fiche

Zhenskii zhurnal*

1926 - 1930

Moscow, Russia monthly; illustrated

48 fiche

Scotland

The Socialist*

1902 - 1924

Edinburgh, Scotland

7 reels 35mm

South Africa

The Spark: Organ of the Workers' Party of South Africa*

1935 - 1939

Cape Town, South Africa

1 reel 35mm

Switzerland

Der Sozialdemokrat*

1894 - 1890

Zürich, Switzerland

3 reels 35mm

Sozialdemokrat: Internationales Organ der Sozialdemokratie Deutscher Zunge

1880 - 1890

Zürich, Switzerland

3 reels 35mm

Tajikistan

Kommunist Tadzhikistana

1955 - 1972

Dushanbe, Tajikistan 1958. 1939 & 1943-1954 also available

on 13 reels 35mm

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61049

Komsomolets Tadzhikistana^{*}

1958-1965 & 1983-1990 Dushanbe, Tajikistan **16 reels 35mm**

Komsomoli Tojikiston*

1959 - 1961

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

13 reels 35mm

Sovet Tozhikistoni*

1955 - 1985

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

38 reels 35mm

Tochikistoni Soveti*

1955 - 1980

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

31 reels 35mm

Turkmenistan

Iash Kommunist*

1958 - 1964

Ashkhabad, Turkmenistan

 $Scattered\ missing\ periods$

Please inquire for additional information

Komsomolets Turkmenistana*

1958-1965 & 1983-1987 Ashkhabad, Turkmenistan

Please inquire for additional information

Sovet Turkmenistany*

1943, 1945-1947 & 1951-1980

Ashkhabad, Turkmenistan

Please inquire for additional information

Turkmenskaia Iskra

1955 - 1989 Ashgabat, Turkmenistan 1940, 1942-1948 & 1951-1960 also available

35 reels 35mm Catalog# 61066

Ukraine

Komunist Ukrainy

1935 - 1941 Kiev, Ukraine Vol. 10 no. 1 - Vol. 16 no. 4; Lacks several issues

3 reels 35mm

Rabochaia gazeta*

1990-present Kiev, Ukraine

Please inquire for additional information

Zhitia i Revoliutsiia

1929 - 1934 Kiev, Ukraine *Vols. 5-10 no. 2; Last pub.*

1 reel 35mm

United States

Abend Blatt für die Arbeiter Zeitung

1894 - 1902 New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-9 no. 1-2337; All pub. 18 reels 35mm

American Arbitration Association, Arbitration Awards: Arbitration in the Schools

1970 - 1973 New York, NY, USA 1,469 awards **209 fiche**

American Arbitration Association, Arbitration Awards: Labor Arbitration Awards

1959 - 1973 New York, NY, USA 3,318 awards

350 fiche

American Arbitration Association, Arbitration Awards: Labor Arbitration in Government

1971 - 1973 New York, NY, USA 787 awards **88 fiche**

American Bottler (American Carbonator)**

1882 - 1918 New York, NY, USA **42 reels 35mm**

American Craftsman

1884 - 1898 New York, NY, USA Formerly Boycotter: Union Printer and American Craftsman; Vols. 1-33; Lacks numerous issues

2 reels 35mm

American Hatter*†

1904 - 1919 New York, NY, USA **28 reels 35mm**

American Journal of Railway Appliances*†

1887 - 1901 New York, NY, USA **10 reels 35mm**

American Miller*†

1873 - 1937 Chicago, IL, USA Also known as: National Miller and American Miller **56 reels 35mm**

American Shipbuilder*†

American Snipbuilder 1894 - 1907 New York, NY, USA 6 reels 35mm

American Silk Journal*†

1900 - 1909 New York, NY, USA **10 reels 35mm**

American Soap Journal and Perfume Gazette*†

1892 - 1899 Chicago, IL, USA **3 reels 35mm**

Anvil: The Proletarian Fiction Magazine

1933 - 1935 Moberly, MO, USA Formerly Rebel Poet and United with Partisan Review to form Partisan Review and Anvil, later Partisan Review; Vols. 1-3 no. 1-13; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Der Arbeiter*

1904 - 1911 New York, NY, USA From the collection, Jewish Serials from around the World; Also available 1927-1937

4 reels 35mm

Arbeiter Welt

1904 New York, NY, USA *Vol.* 1 no. 1-22; All pub. **1 reel 35mm**

Arbeiter Zeitung (Workman's Paper)

1873-1874 & 1890-1902 New York, NY, USA *Vols. 1-13; All pub.*

8 reels 35mm

Arbeiter-Stimme: Organ und Eigenthum der Arbeiter-Partei der Vereinigten Staaten

1874 - 1878 New York, NY, USA Formerly Social-Demokrat; Vols. 1-4 no.23; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Arbeiterzeitung*

1922 - 1929 St. Louis, MO, USA **3 reels 35mm**

Barron's

1921 - 2006

New York, NY, USA

"A highly respected weekly review of the business world and the stock Market, written for the private investor, the professional money person and business executives. Unlike the Wall Street Journal, it is concerned solely with investments economics. A favorite descriptive term for its service is revelation of "special situations" for investment. No specific investment tips are given, but every page implies as much. Some of the columnists are considered the wisest in the business, actually influence stock by predictions. A basic title for medium to large libraries with any interest in business and finance." -Bill Katz, Magazines for Libraries. 3rd ed.

Formerly Barron's: The National Financial Weekly Vols. 1-19

16 reels 35mm Catalog# 60534

Blast: A Magazine of Proletarian Fiction

1933 - 1934 New York, NY, USA *Vol. 1; All pub.*

Please inquire for additional information

Brass World and Platers Guide*†

1905 - 1909 Bridgeport, CT, USA **2 reels 35mm**

Brewer and Malster*†

1909 - 1937 Chicago, IL, USA

Please inquire for additional information

Bricklayer, Mason and Plasterer (Bricklayers, Masons and Plaster's International Union of America)

1898 - 1911 New York, NY, USA Formerly Bricklayer and Mason; Vols.

2 reels 35mm

Brookwood Review (Brookwood Labor College)

1923 - 1936 Katonah, NY, USA Vols. 1-14; All pub; Lacks 2 no. 1 reel 35mm

Buffaloer Arbeiter-Zeitung*

1898 - 1917 Buffalo, NY, USA Some gaps

11 reels 35mm

Carriage and Wagon Workers Journal (Carriage and Wagon Workers International Union of North America)

1899 - 1908 Chicago, IL, USA *Vols. 1-8 no. 6; All pub.* **1 reel 35mm**

Cement and Engineering News*†

1904 - 1909 Chicago, IL, USA **2 reels 35mm**

Chicago Board of Trade: Annual Report of the Trade and Commerce of Chicago

1858 - 1940 Chicago, IL, USA Formerly Annual Statement of the Trade and Commerce of Chicago; 1st-83rd Reports

16 reels 35mm

Chicagoer Arbeiter-Zeitung*

1894-1910, 1920-1924 & 1931 Chicago, IL, USA **32 reels 35mm**

Clay Worker*†

1887 - 1909 Indianapolis, IN, USA **31 reels 35mm**

Colliery Engineer*†

1890 - 1915 Scranton, PA, USA **6 reels 35mm**

A Marxist-Leninist Survey of World Politics (Browder)

Communist International:

1940 New York, NY, USA No. 1-12; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Debs Magazine

1921 - 1923 Chicago, IL, USA Formerly Debs Freedom Monthly; Vols. 1 and 2; All pub; Lacks 1 issue

1 reel 35mm

Der Deutsche Arbeiter*

1869 - 1870 Chicago, IL, USA **1 reel 35mm**

Electric Railway Journal*†

1908 - 1909 New York, NY, USA **4 reels 35mm**

Epic News

1933 - 1947 Los Angeles, CA, USA Formerly Upton Sinclair's End Poverty Paper and Upton Sinclair's Epic News: Upton Sinclair's National Epic News; Vols. 1-13 no. 11; Lacks 1 issue

5 reels 35mm

Evangelischer Arbeiterbote*

1993 - 2004 New York, NY, USA Vols. 48-58; Continues The Arbitration Journal (2498)

11 reels 35mm

Finance and Industry

1900 - 1934 Cleveland, OH, USA Formerly Finance: A General NP Devoted to Finance, Commerce, Insurance and Real Estate & Fourth District Finance and Industry; Vols. 1-50; All pub; Lacks 23 issues; Continued as Series 2: Years 27-34; All pub; Lacks 1 issue.

Financial Age: Devoted to the Interests of the Members of the American Bankers' Association and State Associations

1902 - 1940

New York, NY, USA Weekly periodical describing current events as they relate to the stock market. 1903-1940 includes the Pennsylvania Banker's Association. 1905-29, 1937-40 include the New York State Banker's Association.

1907-1940 New Jersey. Annual conventions.

Vols. 5-82; Lacks 2 vols. and 19 issues

53 reels 35mm

Freie Arbeiter Stimme**

1890 - 1977 New York, NY, USA

23 reels 35mm

Fur Worker (International Fur and Leather Workers' Union of the United States and Canada)

1916 - 1931 New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-14 no. 7; All pub. of original series; Formerly Fur Workers' Hope; Superseded by Fur and Leather Worker 1 reel 35mm

Gerechtigkeit (International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union)

1919 - 1958 New York, NY, USA *Vols.* 1-40; *All pub.*

11 reels 35mm

Geschäftsberichte der Bezirke/Landesverbände*

1893 - 1910 Philadelphia, PA, USA **9 reels 35mm**

Giustizia (International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union)

1919 - 1946 New York, NY, USA *Vols.* 1-29

6 reels 35mm

Hotel: Weekly NP of the Hotel Workers of New York (New York Hotel Trades Council)

1967 - 1971 New York, NY, USA **1 reel 35mm**

Ice and Refrigeration Illustrated*†

1892 - 1909 Chicago, IL, USA

16 reels 35mm

Independent Mechanic*†

1811 - 1812 New York, NY, USA **45 fiche**

Industrial Press*†

1870 - 1871 Cincinnati, OH, USA **20 fiche**

Industrial Solidarity (Industrial Workers of the World)

1909 - 1931 Chicago, IL, USA Formerly Solidarity: Defense News Bulletin & New Solidarity; Vols. 1-9; N.S. no. 1-684; All pub; Lacks 1 year and several issues

7 reels 35mm

Industrial Workers (Industrial Workers of the World)

1917 - 1973 Seattle, WA, USA Formerly Weekly Industrial Worker; Vols. 2-70; Lacks several issues

16 reels 35mm

Irish World and American Industrial Liberator

1870 - 1950 New York, NY, USA Vol. 1 no. 9 - Vol. 81 no. 4192; Lacks several pages

39 reels 35mm

Iron and Steel Metallurgist and Metallographist (Iron and Steel Magazine)*†

1904 - 1906 Boston, MA, USA **3 reels 35mm**

The Jewish Daily Forward

1897 - present New York, NY, USA With socialist roots

With socialist roots, one of the most important Jewish newspapers in the United States, The Jewish Daily Forward, is distributed all over the world. Now entering its second century, it still leads in both circulation and influence in the Yiddish newspaper field.

May/June 1900 edition not included; Available in English, Yiddish and Russian

In English, Yiddish & Russian

685 reels 35mm

Jewish Social Service Association: Annual Report*

1874 - 1944 New York, NY, USA From the collection, Jewish Serials from around the World

2 reels 35mm

Journal of Labor (International Union of Shipwrights, Joiners and Caulkers of America)

1904 - 1907 Paducah, KY, USA Vol. 2 no. 18 - Vol. 4 no. 24; Last pub; Lacks numerous issues

1 reel 35mm

Justice (International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union)[†]

1919 - 1982 New York, NY, USA Supersedes Ladies' Garment Worker; Vols. 1-64 **24 reels 35mm**

Kritèrion: The Only Thoughtful Journal in the **United States**

1900 - 1907 Kansas City, KS, USA Vols. 1-7 no. 12; All pub; Vols. 1-4 no. 3 as Labor Record; Vol. 4 no. 4 as People's Advocate

1 reel 35mm

Labor Leader (Association of Catholic Trade Unions)

1938 - 1959

New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-22; All pub; Lacks 1 issue; If pub.

2 reels 35mm

Labor Standard

1876 - 1881 New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-8; Lacks some issues; Repetitions and omissions in numbering; Vol. 1 no.

1-17 as Socialist 3 reels 35mm

Leather Manufacturer*†

1890-1891 & 1895-1909 New York, NY, USA Missing March-April 1903

4 reels 35mm

Liberator (Eastman)

1918 - 1924 New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-7; All pub; For forerunner see Masses

2 reels 35mm

Light, Heat and Power*†

1889 - 1891 Philadelphia, PA, USA 3 reels 35mm

Locomotive Engineering*†

1895 - 1897 New York, NY, USA 3 reels 35mm

Man! A Journal of the **Anarchist Ideal and Movement (International Group of Oakland and San** Francisco)

1933 - 1940 San Francisco, CA, USA Vols. 1-8 no. 4; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Management Accounting (National Association of Accountants)

1964 - 1979 New York, NY, USA

'Edited and written for professional accountants (not necessarily CPAs), businesspeople and managers, it is a less technical version of the CPA's Journal of Accountancy. The primary source of manuscripts are members of the sponsoring organization. Most of the articles are concerned with the problems of day-to-day activities ranging from computers and business machines to handling simple or advanced financial systems. This is a good, basic magazine for both business and specialized collections in large public libraries.'

~ Bill Katz, Magazines for Libraries. 3rd ed.

Vols. 46-60

10 reels 35mm

Manufacturer & Builder*†

1869 - 1894 New York, NY, USA 9 reels 35mm

Marxist Review (Marxist Workers' Party)

1937 - 1940

San Francisco, CA, USA Formerly Marxism Labor College Bulletin; Vols. 1-3 no. 1-26; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Metal Worker*†

1878 - 1909 New York, NY, USA Missing Jan.-June 1889; Jan. June 1890; Jan-June 1891 106 reels 35mm

Mines and Minerals*†

1897 - 1912 Scranton, OH, USA 9 reels 35mm

Mining and Scientific Press'

1903 - 1922 San Francisco, CA, USA 35 reels 35mm

Modern Industry

1941 - 1953 Bristol, CT, USA Vols. 1-26

10 reels 35mm

Modern Light and Heat*†

1887 - 1891 Boston, MA, USA 8 reels 35mm

Modern Miller (Weekly Modern Miller)

1890-1895, 1900 & 1916 Kansas City, KS, USA

39 reels 35mm

National Car Builder*†

1880-1883 & 1887-1895 New York, NY, USA 3 reels 35mm

National Economist

1889 - 1893

Washington D.C., USA 1889: Organ of Farmers Alliance; later Farmers Educational and Cooperative Union of America; 1890-1894: National Farmers Alliance and Industrial Union; Vols. 1-8 no. 26

3 reels 35mm

National Labor Tribune (Amalgamated Association of Iron, Steel and Tin Workers of America)

1875 - 1958 Pittsburgh, PA, USA Vol. 3 no. 17 - Vol. 84 no. 8; Lacks numerous issues; 1873-1909 also available on 13 reels 35mm

28 reels 35mm Catalog# 61959

National Socialist (Socialist Labor Party)

Cincinnati, OH, USA Vol. 1 no. 1-20; All pub; Superseded by Socialist, Chicago

National Workman: Official Organ of the Trades of the State and City of New York

1866 - 1867 New York, NY, USA *Vols.* 1-2 *no.* 9; *Lacks* 3 *issues*

1 reel 35mm

Nautical Gazette

1871 - 1939 New York, NY, USA A special technical journal which covered advances in shipping by

Formerly Seaboard: Maritime Reporter and Seaboard, A Maritime Reporter & Nautical Gazette; Vols. 1-27; N.S. Vols. 1; N.S. Series 3: Vols. 1-11; N.S. Series 4: Vols. 1-9; Series 5: Vols. 65-129

29 reels 35mm

New South (Communist Party)

1937 - 1938 Chattanooga & Birmingham, AL, USA

Supersedes Southern Worker; Vol. 1 no. 1-6

1 reel 35mm

New York Commercial

1815 - 1926 New York, NY, USA **48 reels 35mm**

New York Commercial Bulletin

1879 - 1881 New York, NY, USA **2 reels 35mm**

New York Socialist

1901 - 1908 New York, NY, USA Vol. 11 no. 4 - Vol. 18 no. 38 2 reels 35mm

Official Journal of the Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America

1899 - 1908 Syracuse, NY, USA Vols. 1-9; All pub; Lacks 6 issues 2 reels 35mm

Organized Labor: Official Paper of the State and Local Building Trades Councils of California

1900 - 1948 San Francisco, CA, USA *Vols.* 1-49

15 reels 35mm

Pacific Coast Miner*†

1903 - 1904 San Francisco, CA, USA **1 reel 35mm**

Pennsylvania University, Wharton School: Industrial Research Department Research Studies

1928 - 1956 Philadelphia, PA, USA *Vols.* 1-39

128 fiche

Plumber and Sanitary Engineer (Sanitary Engineer-Engineering and Building Record)*†

1877 - 1910 New York, NY, USA **64 reels 35mm**

Preußen - Parteitag*

1866 - 1926 New York, NY, USA *Lacks vols.* 43-44; 14 issues **27 reels 35mm**

Progressive Age & Water Gas Journal (Progressive Age Gas-Electricity-Water)*†

1889-1891 & 1895-1912 New York, NY, USA **15 reels 35mm**

Progressive Communist (Progressive Community)

1875 Cedar Vale, KS, USA Vol. 1 no. 1-12; All pub. 1 reel 35mm

Proletarian (Proletarian Party of America)

1919 - 1931 Detroit, MI, USA Superseded by Proletarian News; Vols. 2-14 no. 7; Last pub; Lacks 6 issues 1 reel 35mm

Railway Age*†

1904 - 1908 Chicago, IL, USA **9 reels 35mm Catalog# 65090**

Railway and Locomotive Engineering*†

1902 - 1909 New York, NY, USA **4 reels 35mm**

Railway Master Mechanic*†

1905 Chicago, IL, USA Partial reel 1 reel 35mm

Real Democracy

1905 - 1921 Chicago & Danville, IL, USA Formerly Christian Socialist; Vols. 2-18; Lacks vols. 1, 5 & 6 2 reels 35mm

Die Republik der Arbeiter*

1850 - 1852 New York, NY, USA **1 reel 35mm**

Retort: A Quarterly of Social Philosophy

1942 - 1951 Bearsville, NY, USA *Vols. 1-5 no. 1* **1 reel 35mm**

Seafarers' Log (Seafarers' International Union of North America)

1939 - 1971 New York, NY, USA *Vols.* 1-33

13 reels 35mm Catalog# 65092

Sewing Machine News*†

1885 - 1894 New York, NY, USA

2 reels 35mm

Socialist Call

1935 - 1962 New York, NY, USA Formerly Call; Vols. 1-29

6 reels 35mm

Socialist Tract Association: Detroit Tracts

Detroit, MI, USA Contents: No. 1 - What is Socialism?; No. 3 - What Socialism Means; No. 4 -Who Should Be Socialists?; No. 7 -Governmental Control; No. 1-7; Lacks no. 2, 5 & 6

1 reel 35mm

Sozialist: Sozialistische Arbeiter Partei von Nord-Amerika

1885 - 1892 New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-8 no. 46; All pub; Lacks 1 issue; For continuation see Vorwarts

2 reels 35mm

Street Railway Journal*†

1884 - 1908 New York, NY, USA Includes the General Index 26 reels 35mm

Superintendent and Foreman*†

1899 - 1919 Boston, MA, USA **42 reels 35mm**

Tariff Review (American Tariff League)

1889 - 1930 New York, NY, USA Formerly Tariff League Bulletin: American Economist & Tariff League Bulletin: American Economist; Vols. 2-81; Last pub; Lacks yr. 1924

14 reels 35mm

Technologist or Industrial Monthly*†

1874 - 1877 New York, NY, USA **1 reel 35mm**

Textile Colorist*†

1900 - 1909 Philadelphia, PA, USA **5 reels 35mm**

U.S. Bureau of Labor Investigation of Telephone Companies: Letter from the Secretary of Commerce and Labor Transmitting in Response to a Senate Resolution of May 28, 1908

1910

Washington D.C., USA
A Report Showing the Results of an Investigation made by the Bureau of Labor into Telephone Companies Engaged in the Conduct of Interstate

Business. **4 fiche**

U.S. Bureau of Labor. Report on the Condition of Women and Child Wage-Earners in the United States

1910 - 1913 Washington D.C., USA 19 volumes; Prepared under the direction of Charles P. Neill, Commissioner of Labor In English

91 fiche

U.S. Department of Labor: Women's Bureau

1919 - 1975 Washington D.C., USA Bulletin and Special Bulletin; No. 1-297 including Supplements and Revised Bulletins; Special Bulletin; No. 1-20 575 fiche

Vorbote: Unabhangiges Organ fur die Wahren Interessen de Proletariats

1874 - 1907 Chicago, IL, USA Vols. 1-34; Lacks 15 issues; Filmed from the most complete file available

16 reels 35mm

Vorwärts: Soczialistische Arbeiter-Partei von Nord-Amerika

1892 - 1894 New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-2; All pub; For forerunner see Sozialist

1 reel 35mm

Warheit (Truth)

1905 - 1919 New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-14; All pub; Lacks 9 issues **37 reels 35mm**

Weekly Journal of Commerce

1828 - 1869 New York, NY, USA Formerly NY Mercury, Mercury & Weekly Journal of Commerce; Lacks numerous issues

11 reels 35mm

Weekly Statistic Sugar Trade Journal*†

1903 & 1905 New York, NY, USA **1 reel 35mm**

Western Electrician*†

1888 - 1908 Chicago, IL, USA **17 reels 35mm**

The Worker*†

1943, 1945-1955 & 1959-1968 New York, NY, USA *Imperfect* **19 reels 35mm**

Young Worker (Young Workers' League of America)

1922 - 1936 New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-14; All pub; Lacks 3 issues; Superseded by Champion 2 reels 35mm

Yunion Arbeiter (International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union)

1925 - 1927 New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-2 no. 34; All pub.

Uzbekistan

Esh Leninchi*

1954, 1957, 1958-1959 & 1962 Tashkent, Uzbekistan

4 reels 35mm

Komsomolets Uzbekistana*

1957-1970 & 1983-1990 Tashkent, Uzbekistan **19 reels 35mm**

Lenin Bairag'y*

1962 - 1990 Tashkent, Uzbekistan **26 reels 35mm**

Pravda Vostoka

1955 - 1972 Tashkent, Uzbekistan 1930-1954 also available on 43 reels 35mm

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61054

Qizil Uzbekiston*

1951 - 1964 Tashkent, Uzbekistan Scattered missing periods 25 reels 35mm

Sovet Uzbekistoni*

1965 - present Tashkent, Uzbekistan **34 reels 35mm**

Stalinskoe Znamia*

1949 Andizhan, Uzbekistan **1 reel 35mm**

Turkestanskaia Pravda*

1923 Tashkent, Uzbekistan **1 reel 35mm**

Uzbekistanskaia Pravda*

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

1 reel 35mm

Uzbekiston Madaniati*

1971 - 1980 Tashkent, Uzbekistan **6 reels 35mm**

Uzbekistoni Surkh*

1954 - 1964 Tashkent, Uzbekistan **7 reels 35mm**

Vietnam

Le Travail: Hebdomadaire politique et économique paraissant tous les mercredis*

1937 Hanoi, Vietnam Partial reel; Dir. politique Nguyên-Van-Tiên

The Official Journal of the European Union

French: 1952-1993 & 2000-present
German: 1952-1993 & 2000-present
Italian: 1952-1993 & 2000-2001
Dutch: 1952-1993 & 2000-present

• English: 1952-present

Danish: 1952-1993 & 2000-present
 Spanish: 1985-1993 & 2000-present
 Portuguese: 1985-1993 & 2000-2001
 Greek: 1981-1993 & 2000-2001

Swedish: 2000-2001Finish: 2000-2001



From legislative decisions to committee resolutions, The Official Journal of the European Union (OJ) lets users study the history and expansion of the EU, as well as access the full record of the EU's dialogue with other world bodies. This daily publication allows you to: Access the official record of EU legislation, Obtain complete coverage of EU development, Find detailed information on individual EU member countries and their role within the EU and Investigate the EU's dialogue with other world bodies. As the authoritative source of EU law, the OJ is the full record of ancillary and regular reports of the EU, with a complete backfile to 1952. The ProQuest microfiche edition is the only source for the complete OJ Legislative (L) Series and Court of Justice (C) Series.

Although the OJ is published in print by the EU, as well as in electronic form in 11 languages, the print editions are limited runs and, particularly for the earlier years, can be difficult or impossible to acquire. Additionally, the electronic runs are available for only a limited time. Subscribers to the OJ microfiche edition automatically receive monthly updates, so users get the exclusive complete archive of EU policy and development. The ProQuest edition, available on compact and long-lasting silver halide microfiche, is published one month after the release of the original documents. The OJ on microfiche contains:

- Legislation (the 'L' series) regulations, directives, decisions, recommendations and opinions
- Court of Justice (the 'C' series) summaries of judgments from the Court of Justice and the Court of First Instance;
- Statements of the Committee of the Regions and the Economic and Social Committee, competition notices and much more.
- Debates of the European Parliament a verbatim report of the Parliament's proceedings, issued in monthly installments

In addition, OJ subscribers get the annual Directory of Community Legislation in Force, as well as monthly and annual chronological indexes. The monthly and annual indexes consist of two volumes: Volume I- Alphabetical Index and Volume II - Methodological Tables. Indexed items in the Alphabetical Index refer to the titles of the documents in the Methodological Tables.

Delivered 12 times per year; Fiche count is approximate; Please inquire about additional years Paris, France - In French

500 fiche per year

UMI Dissertation Publishing

Soon after its founding in 1938, UMI became the publisher of record for U.S. doctoral dissertations. To this day, ProQuest fills that role for graduate students whose dissertations and masters theses have been accepted by accredited institutions throughout North America.

How UMI's Dissertation Program Works

Dissertations and theses available from ProQuest /UMI are used by researchers in all fields of study. The ProQuest /UMI dissertation product line – which consists of bibliographic data, indexing, access tools and the published documents themselves – is recognized worldwide because of its comprehensive coverage, high-quality information and rigorous editorial control.

The online ProQuest Dissertation & Theses Database (PQDT) catalogs over 2 million doctoral dissertations and master's theses, dating from the first U.S. dissertation in 1861. Thousands more are added yearly. Over one million dissertations and theses are available in full page image in microform and paper, both bound and unbound. Many are also available in digital format, for downloading over the Web. Dissertations can be located and ordered on a standing order basis or via:

- ProQuest Dissertations & Theses, which provides searching capabilities and online access to
 citations and abstracts for every title in the database. Titles published since 1997 are available
 in .PDF digital format and have citation and abstract, plus 24 page previews available.
 Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- ProQuest Dissertation Express for both individuals and libraries. If you have a specific title in mind, Dissertation Express will let you look it up by title, author or publication number. Once you find it, you can place your order immediately via our online ordering system. Use this service when you know exactly which dissertation you need to order. Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- DATRIX Direct custom computerized search service (please see the DATRIX form enclosed in this document). This is an individualized search we perform for you based on your specific research topic.
- UMI Digital Archiving and Access Program Ask your UMI representative about this new access and preservation service for institutions.



Direct to you Successful research depends on your sources. That's why if you're preparing to start a research project, it makes sense to first find out what's been written in your area of interest. You'll not only avoid duplicating someone else's work, you'll benefit from their research. You could search the titles of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses yourself—if you have the time and patience. Or you can have DATRIX Direct conduct a dissertation search for you that's exhaustive, not exhausting.



Discover sources unique to your topic DATRIX Direct is an individualized search that gives a one-of-a-kind listing of only those dissertation citations directly relevant to your specific research topic. The result is a computer printout of exactly the bibliographic citations you need. No more and no less. It could be as many as five hundred or as few as none (informing you that your research topic is totally unexplored).

Because it's a computerized search, DATRIX Direct is comprehensive—through UMI's vast computer database of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses dating back to 1861. And with thousands of citations being added to the database every month, DATRIX Direct is more up-to-date than any printed source. ■ Each citation includes a title, author, degree, date, institution, subject category, and order number, as well as where the abstract can be found in UMI's monthly publication Dissertation Abstracts International or the bi monthly Masters Abstracts International.

How to order your search To organize your search, complete both sides of the DATRIX Direct Search Request form and send it to UMI at the address shown. ■

The results of your DATRIX Direct search will be sent first-class mail and should arrive within two weeks of receipt of your order. For faster service, call us toll free at 800-521-3042; outside the U.S. and Canada, call 734-761-4700, ext. 7044.

SUBJECT CATEGORIES Dissertation Abstracts International is arranged by subject categories.

These categories have been selected by the authors to identify their dissertations.

The Humanities and S	ocial Sciences		
COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS Architecture 0.729 Art History 0.377 Cinerna 0.900 Dance 0.378 Design and Decorative Arts 0.389 Fire Arts 0.357 Information Science 0.723 Journalism 0.931 Landscape Architecture 0.390 Library Science 0.390 Music 0.413 Speech Communication 0.459 Theater 0.465 EDUCATION General 0.515 Administration 0.514 Adult and Continuing 0.514 Adult and Continuing 0.514 Adult and Continuing 0.514 Adult and Multicultural 0.025 Business 0.688 Community College 0.273 Business 0.688 Community College 0.072 Early Childhood 0.518 Educational Psychology 0.524 Finance 0.077 Curriculum and Instruction 0.518 Educational Psychology 0	Physical 0523	PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION, AND THEOLOGY Philosophy	Medieval 0.581
The Sciences and Eng BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES	Rehabilitation and Therapy	Engineering

econemistry	Home Economics
ronmental Sciences	Home Economics
hemistry	PHYSICAL SCIENCES
lesy	Pure Sciences
ogy	
hysics	Chemistry
ology	General
ralogy	Agricultural
obotany	Analytical
oecology	Biochemistry
ontology	Inorganic
ozoology	Nuclear
nology	Organic
ical Geography0368	Pharmaceutical
ical Oceanography0415	Physical
icai cccanography	Polymer
TH SCIENCES	Radiation
th Sciences	Mathematics
neral	Physics
diology	General
ntistry	Acoustics
ucation	Astronomy and
alth Care Management0769	Astrophysics
	Atmospheric Science
man Development0758	Atomic
munology	Condensed Matter
edicine and Surgery0564	Electricity and Magnetism0607
ental Health	Elementary Particles and
rsing	
trition	High Energy
stetrics and Gynecology .0390	Fluid and Plasma
cupational Health and	Molecular
Safety	Nuclear
cology	Optics
hthalmology	Radiation
thology	Statistics
armacology	Applied Sciences
armacy	Applied Mechanics
blic Health	Artificial Intelligence
diology	Computer Science
creation	Energy

You must COMPLETE BOTH SIDES of this form!

Labor History Catalog

Index of Research Collections

19th Century Political Pamphlets, **8** 19th Century Political Tracts and Pamphlets, **8**

Actors' Equity Association, **51**Addams, Jane. The Jane Addams Papers, **68**Africa. Institute of Commonwealth Studies, Political Party,
Trade Union and Pressure Group materials, Phase I:
Africa, **5**Aldred, Guy. The Works of Guy Aldred, **8**

Alternative Press, **51**

American Association for Labor Legislation, 52

American Civil Liberties Union Records and Publications, 53 American Labor Unions, 54

American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office, **55** American Sunday School Union Papers, The, **55**

Anarchist Pamphlets, The, 32

Annual Reports of the Britain Conservative Party, 33

Annual Reports of the Independent Labour Party, ${\bf 34}$

Annual Reports of the Labour Party, 34

Annual Reports of the Trades Union Congress, 9

Anthropological Material Related to African Studies, ${\bf 6}$

Archives of the Soviet Communist Party and Soviet State, ${f 45}$

BBC and the Reporting of the General Strike, **9**BBC Annual Reports, Handbook and Accounts, **9**Belarusian Parliamentary Papers (Parlamentskie dakumenti Belarusi), **47**

Bradlaugh, Charles. The Charles Bradlaugh Pamphlets, 9 Bradlaugh, Charles. The Papers of Charles Bradlaugh, 9 Brandeis, Louis Dembitz. The Public Papers of Louis Dembitz Brandeis, 55

British Labour History Ephemera, **11**British Trade Union History Collection, **11**Browder, Earl. The Earl Browder Papers, **34**Bulletins and Other Ephemera Relating to the Fourth International, **35**

Canadian Research Index, **23**Child, Lydia Maria. The Collected Correspondence of Lydia Maria Child, **69**

Communist Pamphlets, **35**Communist Party of Great Br

Communist Party of Great Britain Complete Archives, **11** Condition of the French Working Class in the 19th Century, **27**

Current Left and Labour Press, **12** Cymru, Plaid. Archives of Plaid Cymru, **12**

Dall, Caroline H. The Caroline H. Dall Papers, **72** Debs, Eugene V. The Papers of Eugene V. Debs, **35**

Economist Intelligence Unit Country Reports, **28** Edinburgh Directories, **12** Essai sur la Statistique de la Population Française A. D'Angeville, **27**

Fabian Society Research Pamphlets, **14** Fabian Society Tracts, **14**

Fabian. One Hundred Years of Fabian Publishing, 12 Fascism and Reactions to Fascism in the UK, 36 French Industrial Revolution, The, 27 French Socialist Congresses, 36

Gannett, Betty. Papers of Betty Gannett, 69
German Nationalism, National Socialism and Postwar
Reconstruction (NSDAP), 37
German Women's Periodicals, 69
Gerritsen Collection of Women's History, The, 70
Goldman, Emma. The Emma Goldman Papers, 71
Gompers, Samuel. Samuel Gompers and the American
Federation of Labor, 56

Harris, Thomas Lake. Thomas Lake Harris and the Brotherhood of the New Life, **56**

Hart, Richard. Collected Papers of Richard Hart, **25** Hart, Richard. The Private Collection of Richard Hart, **25** Hickleton Papers, The, **14**

Hillquit, Morris. Morris Hillquit Papers, 37

Historic Labour Newspapers from the British Library, **14** Historische Quellen zur Frauenbewegung und

Geschlechterproblematik, 71

Holyoake Papers, 14

Holyoake, G.J. Selected Pamphlets of G.J. Holyoake, 15 Hooker, Isabella Beecher. The Isabella Beecher Hooker Project: A Microfiche Edition of Her Papers and Suffrage-Related Correspondence Owned by the Stowe-Day Foundation, 72

Howell, George. The Selected Papers of George Howell, 15

Independent Labour Party Newspapers, 38
Institute of Commonwealth Studies, Political Party, Trade
Union and Pressure Group Materials, Phase II: Bahamas
& The Caribbean, 26

International Labour Organization. Reports and Records of Proceedings of the International Labour Conference, 29

Journals of the Labour Movement in Trade & Industry: 20^{th} Century, 15

Kester, Howard A. The Howard A. Kester Papers, 57

Labor Issues in Indonesia: Press Clippings and Other Documentation from the INDOC Archives, 6

Labour and Trade Unionism: Royal Commission and Select Committee Reports, 15

Labour Party in Britain, Origins and Development at Local Level, Series I, 38

Labour Party in Britain, Origins and Development at Local Level, Series II, 39

Labour Research Department: Pamphlets and Books, 29 Lewis, John L. Papers of John L. Lewis, 57 Livery Company Archives, 16 London Corresponding Society Papers, 17 London Trades Council Minutes and Reports, The, 17

Massachusetts Historical Society Collections, 72

Labor History Catalog

Minute Books of the Independent Labour Party, **40**Mitchell, John. The John Mitchell Papers, **58**Model Cities Reports, **31**Modern Records Centre, University of Warwick: Annual Reports, Bulletins & Occasional Papers, **17**

National Archives of Canada. Winnipeg Strike Clippings, **24**National Council of Women of the United States: Archives (NWC), **72**

Newspapers from the Lenin Library, Moscow, 48

Official Journal of the European Union, The, 90
Oneida Community: Books, Pamphlets and Serials, 32
Operation Dixie: The CIO Organizing Committee Papers, 59
Owen, Robert. Correspondence and Papers of Robert Owen,
40

Pamphlets Collected by the House Committee on Un-American Activities, **40**

Pamphlets in American History, 60

Pamphlets Relating to Chinese Labour in Transvall Mines, 6

Pamphlets Relating to Scottish Nationalism, ${f 17}$

Papers of the International Workingmen's Association, **61**

Papers of the Socialist Labor Party of America, **42**Papers of the University Settlement Society of New York

Papers Relating to the Rochdale Equitable Pioneers, 17 Periodicals Connected with Owenite Socialism and its Successors in Secularist, Freethought and Allied Movements, 18

Place, Francis: The Papers of Francis Place, 19 Powderly, Terence. The Terence Vincent Powderly Papers, 1864-1937 The John William Hayes Papers, 1880-1921, 19

Radical Pamphlet Literature: A Collection from the Tamiment Library, **42**

Rare Militant British 19^{th} Century Freethought Books, 19

Rate Books of the Borough of Hendon, 20

Records of the Children's Bureau, 61

Records of the Fair Employment Practice Committee, **62** Religion, Radicalism and Free Thought in Victorian and Edwardian Britain, **20**

Report on the East African Protectorate Labour Commission, 6

Reports of the Co-operative Congress, 20

Reports, Resolutions and Special National Conference Reports of the Independent Labour Party, **42**

Royal Institute of International Affairs Press Cuttings Collection, The, 29

Russian Revolutionary Pamphlets, 48

Russian Women's Serials from the National Library of Russia, St. Petersburg, **74**

Saint-Simoniens, The, 28

Scottish Chartist Biographies, A. Wilson, 21 Scottish Trade Union Congress, 21 Scottish Women's Suffrage Movement, 75 Search for Utopia in the Age of Enlightenment, The, 28 Select Committee on the Combination Laws, 21 Smith, Gerrit. The Gerrit Smith Papers, 62 Social Survey of the African Population, A, M. Mcculloch, 6 Socialist Collections in the Tamiment Library, 43 Socialist Party of America Papers, 43 Sociological Survey of an Urban Native Slum Yard, E. Hellman Rooiyard, 6 Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers, 63 Stalin, Joseph V. The Works of Joseph V. Stalin, 49 Statistics Canada, 24 Stryker, Roy. Roy Stryker Papers, 63 Students for a Democratic Society Papers, 43 Summaries of Information Regarding the General Strike: Furnished by Chief Constables in England and Wales, 21 Supplement to the Southern Tenant Farmers Union Papers,

Thomas, Norman. Norman Thomas Papers, **44**Trades Union Congress: Parliamentary Committee Minutes
1888-1921 Parliamentary Committee Reports 1908-1919, **44**

Transition to Socialism in Africa, The: Conference Papers, 44 Tsiang Diaries, 7

U.S. Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.Statistical Releases, 65Underground Press Collections, 65

Viennese Periodicals from the Austrian National Library, 44

Webb, Beatrice. Diary of Beatrice Webb, 75

Weekly Notes for Speakers, Independent Labour Party, **45** Whitman, Walt. The Walt Whitman Collection from the John Rylands Library, **67**

Women's Co-operative Guild, 75

Women's International League for Peace and Freedom Papers, The, **76**

Women's Periodicals & Manuscripts Collection, 77

Women's Periodicals from France, 77

Women's Trade Union League Papers, 77

Worker and Technological Change, The, 67

Working Class Movement, The: Card Catalogue, Books and Pamphlets, **21**

World Federalist Movement, The: A Collection of Mainstream Journals on Microfiche, 30

Young Fabian Pamphlets, Fabian Society, **22** Yugoslav Trade & Telephone Directories, **49** Yugoslavia: Peoples States and Society, **50**